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Ethiopian Insurance Corporatinn
Financial Statements
For the yvear ended 30 June 2024
Statement of Management's Responsibility

In aceordance with the Finanzial Reparting Mroclamation No. 8472014, the Accounting and Aaditing Bowrd
of Ethiopia {AADD) may direct insncance fims o prepare fihancial statements as per Internaticnal Financial
Reporling Standards. Financial Statements of Ethiopian Insuranee Corparation (*The Corporation'™ sct out
om pages T to 131 comprizing the starement of financial position as et 30 June 2024, statements of profit or
loss and other comprehensiva income, changes in equilty and cash Mows for the year then ended and the
noles Lo the financial statements, which inelude a summniary of significant acccunting palicies and ather
expianatory infarmation, are prepared in conformity with lnternadonal Financial Reporting Standards.
Commercial code nf Ethiopia, Insurunce Business Proclamation and the relevant dircctives of the National
Bank of Ethiopia

The Doard of Management oversees systems of internal contral and accounting and information VRIS [0
ensure that aclivities are performed as per standards in place therely ensuring thul assers ape safemmarded
and the risk of ercor. fraud or loss is reduced

To their best knowledge and beliel, kased on the rbove, the Beard of management s satisfBed thar po
Materiel breakdown in the operation of the systerns of internal conrel and procediures has occyrred during,
the year under review, The Roard of management as reviewed the performance end firencial position of the
Corporation to fhe date of signing of these fingncial statements and its prospects based on prepared budgers,
and are salished that the Corparation is a guing zancern und, therefore, a aving cancemn assumption has bean
adupted in the preparation of these Gnansial statcments,

Approval of the annoal finsncial statements

The financiul statemerts on pages 740 131 were approved on November 4, 2024
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INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
SUPERYISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION

Heport on the Audif of the Financial Statements
Upinion

We have audited the [mancial statements of Ethiopizn Insurance Corporation (the
Carparalion), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2024, and the
statement of profit or loss and vther comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the vear then ended, and notes to the financial statemerts,
inchuling & summary of significant ccounting policies.

I our epinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the finuncial position of the Corporation as at 30 June 2024, and its financial performance and
its cash flows [or the year then ended in accordence with International Financial Reporiing
standards (1FRSs),

Basis for Upinien

We conducted our audit in accordance with Internativnal Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilitics under thuse slandards are further described in the Auditor 'y Responsibilitics
Jor the Avelit af the Finaneial Stafementy seclion of cur teport. . We are independent of the
Corporation in accordance with the Intemativnal Eihics Standards Board for Accountants'
Code af Ethics for Professional decowntamts (IESBA Code) topether with the ethical
requirements that are relevant 1o our awdit of the financial statemenits in Fthivpia, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsihililies in accordance with thoss requirements und the
ESBA Code. We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
apprapriate to provide a basis for our opinien,

Key Awdit Matiers

Rey awdit matters are those matters that, in our proféssional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial sialements of the current period.  These matters
were addressed taae context of our audit of the financizl statements as o whals, and in




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHTOPIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION [eontinued)

Key Awdit Matters (continued)

Insurance premium and claims

Iee ihe first instance, insurance premivm from services and claims arc always regarded as 2
significant risk. Accounting principles for revenue recognition and settlements may he
subject to different interpretations, There may be a risk in under-caleulating premiwm in
tespect to rates, lotal sum insured, average number of claims per canlract, new business
volume, In our response to thess risks we made & selection of contract apresments and
reviewed the preminm, the sum insured the rate and the claim ratie, We reviewod the
statement of account of such customer, transaction list, debtor’s [ist and premium collection,
We checked the claims from the claims registration with the relevant supporting documents
in ling with the class of business. In case of acvident, we reviewed the cause and if it is
velued and the event has happened within the insured premium pariod of cover and if the
documents are proper. Our testing did not identify major weaknesses in the design and
aperation of conteols that would have requiced us to expand the nature or scope of our
lanncd detailed test work. Overall, we found no concerns ig respect to the completion of
formalities or the recording of revenues st appropriate values,

Responsibifities of Management and Those € harged with Governance for the Fineacial
Statements

Manapement is responsihle for the preporation and fair presentation of the fineneisl
slatements in accordance with IFRSs, and fir such internal control as maenagemen
determines is necessary to chable the preparation of financial stubements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due w fraud or errar,

[t preparing the financial siatements, management i3 responsible for assessing the
Corporation’s ability 1o continue a3 a going convemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to poing concern and using the guing concem basiz of accounting  unless
management either intends to liquidate the Corporation ar fo censs operations, or has no
reziistic allernative but to do o,

Those charged with governarce are responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s Anzncial
TEpLTHNE PEOCess,

i




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION (continued)

Aunditors” Responsihilities for the Audit af the Financial Statementy

Chir objectives are to obtain reasonable assarance shout whether the finangial staterments as a
whale are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 0 issye an
auditor's report that includes our cpinion.  Reasonable assurance is g high level of
ussurance, bul is not e guarantee that an audit conducted in sccordance with [8As will
always detect a material misstatemen! when it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or
ecror und are considered material if, individually or in the agerepate, (hey could reasonably

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the busis of these [inancial
slatements.

As part of an audit in accordance with [5As, we exercize professional judgment and
maintain professiony] scepticism throughout the audit. We alsa:

* ldentily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finuncizl staternents,
whether duc to fraud or errar, design and perform andit procedurss responsive to those
risles, and obtain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
owr opimon. The risk of not detecting 2 material misstatement resulting from fraud s
higher than for one resulting from error, as (rawd may involve collusion, forgery,
mientional emissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Ubtain an understanding of internal conteol relevint to the sudit in arder to design audit
procedures that are appropriste in the circwmslances, but rot for the purpase of
expressing an apinion on the effectivensss of the Corporation’s internal control.

* Evaluate the approprisiencss of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of
aceounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the Roing concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 8 materizl ancertainty
cxists related to events or conditions that may cast si gmificant doubt on the Corporation’s
ability to continue as a poing concemn, If we conclude that a malerial uncertainly exists,
we are recuired te draw attention in our auditor’s report 1o the related diselosures in the
financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our epinion. Our
conclusions arc based on the audil evidence oblained up to the date of ouwr auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to
continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presenlation, structure and conteni of the fineneis] statements,
meluding the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events jpamanner that schicves fair prescntation.

&)




INDEPENDENT AUDITOI'S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOFIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION (conbinued)

Auditors' Responsibifities for the Audit af the Financial Stetements (continued)

We communicate with these charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and sighificant audit findings, incleding any
significant deficviencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thal we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may rteasonably be thought to bear om our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we delermine those
matters that were of most sipnificance in the eudit of the lmancial stalements of the current
pericd and are thercfore the key audit matters.  'We deseribe these maliers in our auditor’s
report unless law or repulation precludes public disclosuze about the malter or when, in
extremely rure circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasenably be expected to
autweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Ihe engagement partner on the aodit resulting in this independent awditor’s reporl is
Wiolrera Alganesh Arava.




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPTAN INSURANCE CORPORATION (continued)

Other Information
information Other than the Financigl Statements and Aaditar's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other mformation comprizes the
Management bosrd and executive menagement, the Report of the Board Management and the
Stetement of Board's Management Responsibilities, but does ot include the financial
stalements and our auditor’s repart therean.

Our apinion on the financial stalements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial staternenis, our responsibilily is to read the ather
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information s materially
inconsistent with the [inancial siatements or our knowledge obtained in the sudit ar otherwise
Hppears o be materially misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
thet there s & material misstaternent of this other information. we arg required lo repert that
fact. We Jave nothing to report in this regord.
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Arsels

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

statement ol Financial Position — Combined Business

Ax st 30 June 2024
{In Ethiopian Bire}

Fropemy and eyguipmont

Irtengivle assels

Righi el nse assets
Investrnent in securities
Irvestmant inassociones

Lawans

Statutory depasits
fice supplics
Heceivables
Prapavments

- &
ﬁ,' it yaniary® F

e LI

Reinsirancs contiact wssets

Fixed tme denosis

Dieferred tax usset

Cash and cash equivalons

Total assels

Liabilitivs

Deferred tax lighiliy

Lease lizbilities

Enuployes bopefis

Insurmee zontmet lialilinzies

Provisioms
Pavakles

Creditors srising oul of reinsuranse ATANGEMENTS
Craditors Erizing from celing amangements-Tnsard

Lhividend pavakle

urrent s ity

Faguity

e e —
Cutnl Liakilities Yo b 5
s i
Capiial b
Lewizl rescrve .
Retzined enrnings e -
Drefined benefit rosarve Ol e .
Fair valus maserve C ___:._-I i }-‘f
Tutal ecpuity i

Total labilitics and equity

The accampanying nutes an [

Mate

17
14

15

27

24

28

ia

il g 2024

30 Jwne 2023

696,128,171 439,163,537
28,405,100 12,535,753
127,221,514 83,177,783
L5170 5,084 337,764,500
612,249,905 305 458 652
20,849,364 141,994 473
48,756,680 £8, 786,580
20,438.72 23,307 497
995,545 4008 808,545 223
HOH18.530 |8, 765,545
6005998022 3.663,118.700
SI06395129 5051643574
101,953,21|
1,156,561 808 5%, 589,661
17766766078 1360,373, 144

518563 562
AT 534,812

|1 425,557,414
122,126,822
243,759,307

A0l 43307

241 004,068
323,796,148

R 1,455,706
AR, 100,504
196,546,411

7,754, 1264 22
L L Ed 2245
134,206,954

KLY P R

(L E RO

I 75,708,275

1287108 4465

882178 KU

S 000,500
SO 200
1,901,180, 863
(14,534,455

TA5.00F, 140

S0, 000
A2 D0 0T

T A58 545
3 T 3 e

3,795, 655,509 3 ATTR9425]
17766, 766,978 13,060,375, 144




Ethiopian Insurance Corporatinn
Statement of Financial Position — Non-life Business
Asat 30 June20124
iIn Ethiopian Birr)

= Asreds Mote 30 Jume 2024 30 June 2023
Property and equipment 12 491,282,528 635,778,433
Intangible pssets 13 28402, 100 12505 749
— Right of use wssets & 113,697,850 83,177,783
Investient in scourities I3 417,015,084 |, Z27, 76, 3910
Investment in assceiates 11 B2, 2488 B0G 395 455 692
= [.oans 17 405811 123.513,919
5151L|1nr}' deposits 19 KH, 7E6, 680 B TR, GED
Office supplies 20,838,72 33,397 %63
- Riscrbrabiles 154 73,544,948 797,172,533
Prepuvments e |59 818,521 I8,763.4925
Cureent pecouns seith 1ife branch EI0.514.700 44885502
Keinsuratce conlract asscts 21 a8, 5E 400 76T 38544485 954
Deleired Lo azset 11195241
Fixed time deposits 2 4,140,614,809 4,013,572,608
Cash amd cush cquivalent 2 S e R ] THRE 423974

Taotal wssets

17.192,025,333 12542708345

Liakilities

Drelerred tax Liahility ot B1.U55,7005
Lewse liabilities 14 #143,754 48,1804
= Einployes henetis 24 457,107 47; F33,055.240
Insuranca contract liahilitjes 3 [0S BR 22 TATEIRS065
Provisions 24 115,754,220 43,450,214
= Pavaliles 25 218,949 256 15,45 58]
Credilors arisitg cul of reinsurance 354,013,155 RSRT0RG16
amrangemels
Credilors arising from ceding arranpements-
At Inward
Drvidend payable 921,014 605 10l 092 s
= Crurvent lax habily - 1 315,796, 1 48 173,709,275
Tuotal Liahilities E "o . 13,465,647.452 b, 484,004,782
F s g ' !
Equity F o f i
Capital & = rirj 512,119,372 512,719,372
Lﬂf__’,-d.l roacrva | :,_, 1 R =K S 0 GO0 SO D0, 000
I8 Retained eamings \ o L 1RO 180863 1,328.88 1,626
Defined benefir reserve s PR . L7 28 [14.534,453) 7,138,845
| air value neserve e 2K 125,002,100 657.873.930

Total cyuity . 7162TTREL  3,098,613,623

i | TN
The weeompany ing rotes o pases 150 |31 {ie s, i|ﬁ“_“m%v ‘thy
| i

+!

Tatal linbilities and equity 17,182.025.533  12,382,705.385

F financial statements,

ety ]
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Assols

Linbilitics

Equity

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

Statement of Financial Position - Lile Business

As at 30 June 2024
{In Ethiopian Birr)

Fropery end cqnipment
Right of use Asscr

Inveslment in secysilicy
Ligns

Receivables

Prepayments

Rcinsulanoe confract assets
Fixed time deposits

Cash and cazh equivalents
Total azzels

Lease liahiliy

Emplovee benels

Insurence contract Habilities

Provisions

Mavahles

Current seconnl with non-life branches

Crediiers urizing ont of reinsurance wrrangemenss

Total Liakilities

Capital
Defingd benefit reserve
Total equity

Total liabilities and couity

MNote 30 June 2024

12
[4
15

[7
[Ra
18
2
20

21

26
e

i
]

as

s,

4,845,544
13,523 64

100 0e, NN
20,444 088
22000 458

13,408,244
165,780,320

30 Tune 2023
3382 082

U

20,480,555
1857690
1,72

B,633 Vin
LOEEE70.004

55,461,798 A, 165 627
_ 1,395,656,148 1,222 550,321
5710 829
30,427,334 £3,901.172
420, TOEAM) 358,840,458
£,372,554 8,957,013
24,790,05 16.151 355
RI0914706 744485562
BA42 515 2000015
L3I63TESY 1,143,269,602
79280628 0,780,628
TO280.628 79,250,628
1LI9S,656,148  1.222.550,321

The aceom panying nores on pages 15 w13 1arean i degmad part of these financial statermens,




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income — Combined Business
For the year ended 30 June 2024

{In Ethiopian Birr)

Inzurancs revenue

Insurance service expenses
hetexpenses from reinsnrance contracts
Inzurance seryvice result

Finanee incame
Investment income
Investment relurn

Met finance expenses fiom itsuranse contracls
Met finunce income from reinsuranee contracts

Net investment return

Ciiher incomc

Finanee expense

Chher nperiting expenses

Shaere of profit (loss) of cquity weeomted
ivestEes

Profit before tax

Imcome tax
Profit for the year

iMher comprehensive ineame:

ifms ifar witd s be recuakgifiva o profis or
faex.

Lairvalue gainsdlesses) on financial usscrs
Re-measurement af defined bepefit liability
Riefited tax

Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Total comprehensive inenme

The accompunying notes on pagses 15 to 13 ] are an integral part of these financial statemens

0118881280
O111544735

Mnte
3
23
23

&

S0 June 2024

T 84713
LR ATIART

| 200,452, 209

30 June 2023

G A0, De0L544
(24604596 204
(2.454,161.943)

2.854,266.035 2,047.502,107
600,737, 564 463,962,72
B, 020,282 84,121,504
RS, 752 844 248,104,224
(120,720,474 (161,584 8E3y
26,475,188 58044 200
575,707,558 445,463,604
TH.O03,026 55,491,397

(2802054
(1908424 143)

T4, 851,53

(3,125,750
(1,170,347.267)

59,784,018

1,670,592.673

1,444.768.172

{3202 04.204)

(2R1 ne 884}

1,344,340, 660

1,155,638,288

UL AR R
(30L0R] 5607
C1E AR S D0w
45 465022

1.389,771,640

e 1236110
(28,519.183%)

27,797 808
(64.850,005)

1,[HMD, B8, 192




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income — Non-life husiness
For the year ended 30 June 2024

{In Ethiopian Birr)

Mote 30 June 20124 M Jume 2023

Insurance reverue 3 TENR G 240 fi,769.580.512
]

[nsurance servive expenses ] (5. 863,080 029 (2,334,102 903y
Met expenses from reinsurance contracs 23 }._E'EIS,_‘. LIEEEAY (2.250.891.674)
Insurance service result 2,850,852.309 1.984,585.841
Finance incema & 305,158,446 *F3073.562
[nvestment inzame B (92,020,282 $4,741,504
Investment return 574,174,710 458,115,096
ot finance expenscs fTem insurance contracts il (08.631.0045) (131,328,369
Met Mioance income from reinsurance contracts & —L.GRTL 551 58,930,859
Mel investment relurn S02. 154,235 365,717,586
Oiher income 9 F1BRL G0 55,341,130
Finance expanse Til (2,862,024} (3,125,731
Uther operating expenses 10 CE909,444,142) (117034 7,265}
Shure of pratit {loss) of equity accounted investees I T4E31.50 69,784,048
Profit before tax 1,393,551 .500 1301955580
Income tax (316,286,204) (28%.109.884)
Frofit for the vear | 267265206 1.012,845,702
(¥her comprehensive iovome:
ftcans it will it be reclassified to profit ar foss:
Fuir value gainsfilosses) an Mnancial assets 13 U321, 600 (64,123,610 1)
Re-measurement of delined benefit lixhiiin 26 {29,621 244) (26,362, 798)

Felated tex
Other comprehensive incame, met of tay

Total comprehenzive income

(19,886,507
46,401,449

_ L313,667.145

7,145 923
(63.340,436)

D44 505215

The ncevmpanying notes on pages 15 w13 1are an mibegral part af these financial statements,




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income - Life Business

For the year ended 30 June 2024

(In Ethiopian Birr)

[nsurance revenue

Insurance service expenscs
Netexpenses Fom reinsurence contracts
Insurance service resuli

Finance ineome
Investment refurn

Met finance expenses from nsurance contracis
Mer finunce incoime Fem reinsuranee eonlmcts

Mel investment relurn

Crher income
Prafil hefore tax

Income rea
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:

ferms that will nat he reclassified to profit or loss:

ke meazurement of defined benefit liabilit
Reluted fax
Other comprehensive income, net of ax

Twtal comprehensive ineame

Moy

Lea ol Ly

| o R P

-5

£]

=]

Sib Tumae 204 A June 2023
T e85 a00 192,579 832
(256.281,657) (126,303,301}
(5,127,181 {3,270 265
3414626 G2 06266
95.374,117 85,080 |29
_ 95574117 OO0, 129

(ZZO069,431)

[1256.514)

13,627 | 3,440
518,323 79,746,053
1ME425 | 300206
77,041,374 142,812,587
_ TT041.374 142,512,587

(1338325

{2, 156,584)

(1.338,325)

(1.156,584)

75,703,049

140,656,003

The sccompanying notes om pages 15 1o 131are an integral part of these (inancial statermenrs,




Balanee as ol | July 222

Foital compiclensie cncons
Profit i the e

Crhar eomarshensive ineprg

Lrasster ra L] Beseree
Traredior e refaged earniines

| Vv enils

Balanee as of 30 June 21023

s year toniiy adjestment
Faral wopapeebensive income
Pralit fior i wai

e vopprebensive oo

Fioster ra o] Beserve
I rapcsfer oo reciined carnines

Prevasdernl=

Pl as of 30 Jume 2024

2

Ethiopian Insuranee Corporation
Stuternent of Chanpes m Equity
Far the year ended 30 Tune 2024
(1n Bithiopian Birn

Coeneral  Retainesd sarninos

Capital  Legal reserve IEACTVE (s rearated)

SOL M0N0 SHT A5 4061 - d45, 145,740
1L A5365R2RK

1.50) 333 A sad )

IT2. 346,553

[ B ey B T

S92 000N SYZ MO0 [ % B, B e

L3060

1A OT, 221

L0 Leal

SUZ AHD{HHE e HETE R T DS08RS

! he accompanying nites on pages 13 w0 13 lare an mlegral piot of these finanzial stntements
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Ethiopian Insurance Corporition
statemnent of Cash Flows
For the vear ended 30 June 2024
rin Ethiopian Birr)

MNote
Cashh flows fronr operating wetivifies;
Prafit before fax
[mpzirment of hneia, assars L3
Deepreciztion end amorisstion 121
Share of peofil [rom investment in associaces '
Adjusinents far prapeny. plant ond equipment & Ied, Asssi
Lz (ramm) an disposul of roperty, plant and squipmen 9
Subtotal
Chunges in warking copital
Increass ¢ (Decreaze] in imvanmmi
crease ¢ (Docreasel in receivnzles 1%
Incronsedi Drecrease) in interest recelvahlos
Frepavinenls

Charizes ia reinswance confracr as:e1s 23
Chunges in finance [sese obligarions 14
leerease! | Doarease) in stututory deposils

Inerease’ [ Decrcase) (v provisions e |
Increase’ | Decrease} in pavablas 25

Creitors avising ool of reinsusanee srmangements
Creditors arising fram ceding mranzemears

Chinges in insurseee comtracs Tabelines 23
Changes in smzloves bareliy il
Muovements in resiviclesd cash balances
lncome taxes paid
Tux provision dos to [FES adjustment
Met vash provided by operating aetivities
Caslt Fows frong invesiing modivities:
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Eihiopian Insurance Corpoaration
Motes to Financial Staterents
For the year ended 30 June 2024
(In Ethiopian Bim)

(1) Reporting entity

Ethivpiun Insurance Corporation (heve in referred (o as “the Corporation™ was established as a
SIELE wwned enterprise in 1976 by proclamation Mo, 6871975, by taking over all the assels and
liahilities of thirteen netionalized private insurance ecanpamics. I 1994, the Corporation was re-
established with the ohiectives of engaging in the business of rendering insurance Services, and
Ay other refated activities conducive to the atainment of i purpases.

Ihe Carpuration carries our life and non-life insurance business with more than 100 disribulion
oullets in Ethiopia and has ils headquarters located along Ras Mckonnen Street in Addis Abuhs.

{2} Busis of accounting

(a) Statement of compliance

The accompanying financial statements have  been prepared in accurdance wifls (he
ntemational  Finencial Reporting Standards (“TFRS™ a5 issyed by the International
Aveounting Slundards Roard (M1 ASB™),

Qo November 4, 2024 the Chief Crecutive Officer authoriced the jssunnee of (e
pecompattyine Financial Statcments.

(b} Basis of measurement

I'hese financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, excepl for the
following significant ilems:

Measurement of defined bencfits obligations: key uctoarial ASSURPTIoN
Measurement o equity instruments: fair value maeasurement; and

Insuranee and re-insurance eontracts Liabilities: Fulfillm ent cesh flows, contracrual
service morgin (CSM), IBNR and Risk Adjnziment.

i
&
1.

(e} Functivnal and presentation curren Cy

These financiel statements are peesented o Ethinpian Dot {“ETR™, which s the
Larperation's functional and presantation currency.. Excepl when othervdse stated. ull
amouls have been zgunded Lo the nearest unit.
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(2) Basis of accounting {Continued) " i

(d) Use of judgments and catimnles

In preparing these financial stwlements, management has mude judgments. cstimates and
pssumptions that affect the application of the Corporation’s accounting policies und the
reported amounts of asscts, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual resulls may ditfer [rom
these estirmates,

Estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing bosis. Hevisipns 1o
estimates are recognized prospectively in the firancial starements.

Judgments

Information about judgments: made in spplving accounting policies that have the moss
stgnificant effects on the amonnts recognized in the financial statements is included in the
[ellowing notes:

Mote (g} leases: whether a contiact contains a lense,

Nede 23 and 3B - classification of insurance, nensnrance and IMVCETMEnl contracts! assessing
whether the contrect transfers significant insurance rish

Mate 23 and 3h) - level of aggrepation of insurgnce and reinsurmee eontracts: identifiing
Portfolios of conmacts and dercrmining groups of contraces that arme onerous on inidal
recognition and thase that have no significan peasibility of becoming onerous subssouently:
Nole 23 and 3(b) - measurement of insurance #nd peinsurance canlrects: defermining the
techniques for estimating risk adjustments for non-financial risk and rhe quuntity of henafi:
previded voder u conrrast:

Mate 3 {o) (i) - classification of financial assets: assessing the Business medel within which
the assets are held and whether he contractual terms of the assets arc aolely payments of
arincipal gnd interest on the principal ameunt aulstanding; and

e 3 (e} (vili) — impairment of financial assets: assessing whether credit risk on the Mnancial
issel has increased significantly since initial recognition.

Assumptions and estimation upeertainties

Inlyrmation o pssumptions und uncertainly of estimates posing a significant risk of resulling
it & meterial adjustment w the carrying ameunt of assels and liahilites within {le vear ending
M Juse 2024 35 included in the [ullowing notes:

MNaote 23 and Mb) — measurement of insurence Hahilitjes: Koy actuarial assumplions;

Note 20 and 31k} — measurement ol employee benefits liability: Kew setuarzal assumptions:
el 3fe) - classification and measurement of impairment tae Gnuncdal instrumenrs:

Note 12 and 3 (0 — usetin] lives and salvige vulue of tanpible assers;

Mote 3(1) - impairment of non-finuncizal assets:

Mate 24 and 3(j) — recopaition and measuremen el provisicns and contingencies:

Mote 22 and i) — recoguition of deferred taxes: availabilmye of futume profits agains: which
tax losses carried Forward can be used,

Ilormation about assumptions mide in mea suring insurance and Teinsumince contpacts i
inclidhed in Note 21 Changes in the following key assig
vash tlews waterially: However, these changes adjust AR
amanrls of the contruets, unless thew arise from nnall
services)
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— Life contracts: assumptions about forure cash flows relating to mosnality and policyholder
behevior;
— MNon-life contracts: assumptions aboul claims devglopizent: and
- — All vonimacts: assumprions about discaunt rutes.

(3) SNignifieant aceounting policies

The geeounting polivies ser out below have been appiied cansistently to the period presented in
these Financial Stateinents.

ta)  Forcign currency
Furelgn currency transaciiony

Iransactions in forzign currencies are translated into the respective functional cuzrency of the
- Carporation at the exchange rates 2t the date of the transecton,

Monelery assets und liabilities denominated it fareign currencies are tanslated (e the

= tunclional curency at the spot exchange rate a1 the reporing date. Groups of nsurance and
rernswiange conracts thal sencrare cosh fows in g fereign ewrreney, including tle cuntractual
secvice Margin (CEM), are ireated as monetary irems,

Mon-rcnelery assers and liakilities that ars measured at f2ir value in & farzign curreney are
tranzlaled into the functional currency at the spot exchangs rute at the dute on which the Gir
value s determined. Non-menetary ilems that are measured hased an historical cost in a
foreign currency are wwanslated vsing the spot exchange rate ar the dute of the tratsection,

(bl Insnrance and relpsurance contracts
il Classiffeaion

— Contrats under which the Curporation accepts signifivant insurance rigk erc classified s
insurinece contracts. Contracts held by the Carporation under which it transfers siznificar
insurance risk related Lo insurance contracts are clussificd as rejnsurance cantrects. Insurance

- and reinsurance contracts also expese fhe Corporation o fnancial sisk.

The Comaration accepts re-insurance risk from Jocal insnrajce companies on facuitstive
Pasis [rom other insurers,

Insurance contracts nuy be issved and reinsurance contrcts may be mitisted by (he
Corporation, or they may be acquired in a husiness combinatian or in a transler ol contracts
thal do not form a business. Al references in these accounting poficies o “insurance
cantracis’ and ‘reinsurance enntracts” melide contracts g oipaed or acquired by (he
Cerporation, naless ptherwise stated '

T
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{3) Significant aceounting policies (Continued) ey B ;
ib} Insarance and reinsurance contracts (Continued ) o e

Lung Term Insuwrance coniructs are classiticd as direet parlicipating contrasts or eontracts
without direct Participution features. FIC has two life inswrance products that do have
pamicipative features namely anticipated endowment and education endowment products.
However, IZLITI'E‘I'IL']:!." there s no E|EHL‘|}' identitiad |_'||_‘:-::|: af lII1dL‘=F|}'fI1E iteims tor those nsurance
conlracls.

All ather insurance contracts and all reinsurance contracts are clussified as confracts withoul
direct participetion features. Some of these contracts are measured under the Premivm
Allocation Approach {PAA),

i) Level af aggregation

The Corparation identifies portfolios of insurance contracts. Gich purtfolio . comprises

confracts thal are subject fo similar risks and managed woeether, and is divided inte theee

ECOLPS:

— Any contracts that wre onerous on initial recopmition;

= Any contraets that, on initiz] recognition. have no significant possibility of becoming
onerous subsequently; and

— Any remaining contracts in the portiolin.

Fach group of msorance contrnets is firher divided by vear of issce. The resulting proups
represent the level st which the recognition and mezsurement poccounting policies are
applied, The gronps are established on initial recognition and their eomposilion {5 net
repssessad subsequently. Each group of reinsurance contrects comprises o zingle conrracl,

{iit) Recognition amd measirement

The Comparation recegnizes a group of insurance contracts issued from the earliest of the
folloaing:

— The beginning of the coverage period of fie proup of conteacts. The coverage period s
the period during which the Corparstion provides eeverage for insured events in respect
al all preminms within the baundary of an insurance conrracl,

— The date when the first puyment fenm a policyholder in the group becomes due. 1 thiere
is ney contractual due dare, then it is considered 1o be the date when the [iest pavment is
received from the pelicyholdar,

o
% oX— The datc when [ucts and circumstances indicate that the aroup o which wn insurance
4 4 % contract will belong iz gnercus.

0118861296

e Corporalion recognizes 8 group of reinsuraiee contracrs iaated that proswrde
grieparienate coveriee ot e later ol the beghming of the coverage periad of the g
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(3] Significant aceounting policies (Continued )

(b} Insurance snd reinsurance conirugts (continued)
of remsurance contracts and the initial recognition of wny undedying contract, and
recopnizes all other groups of reinsurance contracts from the beginning of rthe coverape
perind of the group of reinsurance contracts. The coverage period is the period during which
the Corporation receives coversge for claims arising from the reinsured portinng of the
underlying insurarce contracts,

Subsequently, new contracls are sdded 1o fie gronp when thew are jssued or initiated,
provided that all contracts in the group are issusd or initiated dn the same yesr. The
Curgoration recognizes 3 group of conrracts acguired at the date of acquisition.

{ivi Contract buimndarics

the measurement of & group of contracts includes wll of the Tuture cash flaws within the
houndary of sach contract in the group. Cash flows are within the boundary of a contract if
they arise frum substantive rights and obligaticns that exist during the reperting petiod under
which the Corporation can compel the policvholder ra pay premiwms or has a snbstaniive
obligution 20 provide scivices,

A substantive abligaticn Lo provide services ends when:

— The Comparation has the practical ability Lo reassess the risks of the pariculal
pelicyholder and ean set & prize or level of benefits that fully rellecis those reassessed
rizks; or

— The Corporation has the practical thility to reassess the risks of {he porttalic thit
containa the contract and van set 2 price or level of henelits that fully refllects the risks of
mat portfalioy and the pricing of the preminms for coverage up o the regssessment date
does nol take into account risks that celate o peericds after the reassessment data,

I'he contrast boundary 1s reussessed at each reporting dite and, therefore, may change cver
time, Contract boundary includes cash Alaws that reaulr from e substantive obligation ol the
entity to deliver cash at present o future date.

Imi the: non-life busivess as well as a pertion of the 1ife business. the Coarporation senerally
uses the FAA Lo simplify the measurement of greups of contracts on e fellowing bases:

— Insurance and reinsurance conlacts: the ecverage period el esch contract in the group of
CONEracts i5 one year or less; and

— Insurence and reinsurance comtracts: for conlracts wirh coverage pefiods proster than
one vear e Corporation reasonably expects thal the resulting measurcment would et
differ muterially from the resubt of appiving the General Messurement Mada!
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{3} Signilicant accounting policies {Conrinued)
() losurance and reinsurance contracts (eontinued)
v Measurement - Contracts meastred under the PAA

Un nitinl recognition of esch gronp of conlracts, the carvirg amount of the liakility for
Teidining eoverage is measurcd At fie premiums received on initial recognition, nsurance
aequisition cash flows ane recornized as expenses when they are incured.

I ul any time during the coverage period, facts and cimumstances indicate that o group af
earlracts is enerans, then the Carporation recopmizes a loss in prodit or loss and increases the
liahility fue remaining coverzge to the extant that the current estimutes of the fullillment
cash flows that relate tn remaining coversge (including the risk adjustment for nen-financia)l
risk} exceed the carrying amonat of the Hability fo remmaining coverage. The fulfillment
cesn tlows are adjusted tor the tme value of money and the effect of Dnancial risk {using
current estimatesh, The linbility for incurred claims is also adjusted for the lime vulue of
miney and the effect of Nnencial risk.

The Corporation recognizes the labilite for incurred claims of a gronp of insssance
eontraets i e amomt of the [lfillment cash Nows relating o incurred elaims, The
fulfillment cash fows are discounted [at current rates) unless the cash Dows sre expecred o
e puid in one vear or less from the date the elzims are neurred.

MR Rednirranee Contracty

The Corportion applies the same sceounting policies tn messure o aroup of reinsurange
contructs 85 it dogs on itz inswrance contracts measured nder the PAA, pdapled where
necessany W refleet teatires thet differ from fhose of insurance contrects.

L initial recognition, the Corporation measures & group of insurance contracts as the total
of: [a) the fulfillmant cush Mows, whish comprise estimates of Tuture cash flows, adjusied 1o
refloct the Time value of motey aztd the azsnciared Mnancial risks, and ¢ sk udijustment fie
ton-Tinancial risk: and () tha C5M,

The measurernent of the [ulfillment cash ows of a grovp of insurance conrasts does not
reflect von-performance risk,

[nsurance acquiziion cash flows thal the Lomparation peys befrre the pelated group of
confracts 1s recognized are presented as an insurance comract assel. When the grongp ol
coniracts s peeopnized, these cash Jows are included in the micasiietEnt ol the oroup anid
the previvus'v recognzed usset iz derecoganised,

i) Moy ieresrent — Contricts not measyrad under the P44
The risk adiwsemam Tor non-fiancial visk for 2 growp of insurance comtracts is the

campengation required for bearing encertainny about the amount and Lming of the eash
[owes that arises from non=firencial risk.

E8M of o group of insurance contracss pepresets the unearied prefic thar the
cucalinn will recognize as 0 provides servicos under these comtracts. On el
Enitian ¢f @ group of insurance contracts, if the total of the AHilhvent cash Ny

20l
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() Insurance and reinsorance contracts (continued)

Any derecognized assets for insurence acquisition cash flows end any ¢ash flows arsing at
that date i= & net inllow, and then the greup 15 not onercus. In this case, the C8M s
measured as the cqual and opposite amount of the net inflow, which results in ne ineome of
EXPENSES arising on indizl recognition,

Fur praups of confragts aequired, the consideration received for the conirests is included in
the fulfillment cash flows as a proxy for the premiums received at the date of goaquisition, In
3 business combination, the consideration recaived is the fair value of the contracts a+ that
dule.

ivifl) Swbyequent mens wrentens

The carrving amount of a group o nserance contracts al cach reporling date is the sum of
the Tiability For remaining coverage and (ke Bahility [or inenrred claims, The liabilive for
remaming coverage comprises (a) the fulfillment cash fows thar relate o services thal will
b provided under the contracts in future pericds and (b} any remaining CSM ar that date.
Vhe liability for incurred elaims comprises the fullillment cash Mows for incuered claims and
vapenses that have nol ver heen paid, incloding claims that have been incurred but met vel
reporied.

(i) Srehvegiienl meayurenen

The fultiliment zash flows of groups of insurance contructs are measured ar the reparting
dite vsing current estimates of future <ash ows, curent discount rates snd eurrent
estimates ol the risk adjustment for non-financial risk.

(vl Derecognition und contriet sredifTendlon

The Corporation derecognizes o contraot when il is extinguished — i.c. when the spocified
abiligetions in the contract expire or are dischuraed or cancellod.

The Corposation alsn derecogmizes a contract if its terms are modified in 2 wity 1l would
have changed the accounting for the contract significantly had the new terms alwayvs
existed: in which case = new contract based on the modifisd terma is recognized, IF g
conract modification dees not result in derecogmition. then the Corporation treats the
changes in cash Nows 2aused by the modification as chunges in estimutes of fullillment
cush o,




Ethiopian Insuranee Corporation
MNotes o Financizl Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024
iIn Ethiopian Birr)

(3] Significont accounting policies (Continned)
(b} Insurance and reinsurance contracts {eontinuead)
vl Presemtation

Groups of nsurance contracls thet are assels and that are liabilities, and groups of
reinsirance contracis that are assers and thar ape Hukilities, are presented separately in the
statement of fnancial position,

The Corporation dissggregates amounts recognized in the statement of prufit or loss and
LET inta (a) und insurance service resulis, compromising insurance revenue and insurance
service éxpenses, and (B) insurance finance income or EXPEnses,

Incume and expenses from reinsurence confracls arc presented separstely from meome and
expenses from insurance contracts. Incomes and expenges Irom reinsurtnee contracts,
other than inswance fnance income or cxpenses, ars presenied on & vet basis as ‘net
expeises from reinsurance contracts’ in the insurance service result.

Ihe Corpesation does nor disaggregate changes in the risk adjustment for non- finenciz)
risk between the nsurance service result ard insurenee finance income ar expenses. All
changes in the risk adjustment for non-Gnancial sk are mncluded in the insurance service
rezull

Insngance revenie eacludes any investment compunents and is meazored as follews:

Insurance revenue- contracts not measured under PA A

e Corporariog MECUENISSS (nsurance revenue as ot satisfles its pertonmance ohligations-
1. A5 il provided coverage or other services under grmips of insurance contracts. For
cenracts nul measured under the PAAL the insnrance revenua relating 1o services provided
lur esch pesiod represents the toral of the chiunges in the liehilities for remaining co Ve rags
that relate o services for which the Corporation expeels o receive consideration,

The emount of the CSM of u group of insurence contructs that is recomnised as insurnnce
revenue in each annual peried is determined by ide nfifying the coverage unis in the croup.,
allecating the C5M remaining ar the end of the preriod {bofore sy aliocarion equally to
each coverage unit provided in the period and expected 1o be provided in future periods,
und recognising in profit or loss the amount of the CSM allocated [0 COVErRES 1nils
provided in the pered. The number af coverage units is the quantity of coveraoe prowided
b the contract in the group, determined by considering lor each contract the quanlity of
benetits provid |ts expected coverage duration,
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{3) Sigpilicant accounting policies {Continued)
(b} Insurance and reinsurance contrcts (enmtinned)
Insurance revenue- Contracts measured under the PAA

For contructs messured under the PAA. the insurance revenue for sach periad iz the
amount of expected premium receipts for providine coverage in the period.

For contracts not measured under the PAA, the Corpnration establishes 2 loss
camponent of the lisbility for remaining coversge for oneraus grovps of insurance
contracts, The loss component determines the ammmt of falfilrment cash flows that
are subsequently excluded from insuranee revenue when they oceur,

when the fulfilment cash flows oceur, thev are allocated between the loss
compenent and the liability for remaining coverape excluding the loss COTPANSL o
a systemalic hasis.

The svstematic basis is determined by the preportion of the loss compunent rolative
t the total estimate of the present value of the future cash Mows plus the risk
aciustment for oon-financial eisk ol the beginning of cach perivd far on initial
recognition il a group of contracts is initially recognised in the peried. )

Changes in estimates of cash flows relating to future services and changes in the
Carporation’s share of fair value ol any inderlying items are allocated solely o the
loss component,

If the loss component is reduced w e, then any excess over the amount allocated
t the loss compoenent creates a new CSM for the group of contracts,

MNet expenses from reinsurance contracts

Aongl expense from reinsurance conlracts SRANPrISCS reINSURNCE service oxpemnses
less wnounts recovered from reinsurors,

Lhe Comporation recognises refnsurance sorvice expenses s it receives coverage or
other services under groups of reinsursmee contracts

For comtmets measured under the PAA, reinsurance service expenses for each period
are the amount ef expected premivm pavments for receiving coverage in the period.

Insurance finance income and expense
[nsurance finance income and cxpenses compromise changzes in the camyving amounts

of groups of insurance and reinsurence contracl arising from the offects of the time
value of meney, financial risk and changes therein,
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Recognition and fnitial sreasurenent

The Carporation recopnizes deposits with finuncial inslitutions, rade receivables and loans
on the dute on which they are ariginated. All sther fnapcial azzets and financial liahilities
are Initially recopnized when the Cerporatinn becomes 4 party tn the contragtual provisions
of the instrurent (trade date),

Insurance recaivables are recognized when due and meazured on indtiel recognilion at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Subseyuen: o injtial recaghiton,
insurance receivables are measured at amortized coely using the effective interest e
method. Lhe carrying value of insurance receivables is reviewed for impeirment wheneyver
EVENTE OF Circumstances indicate that the CAITYING Emount may 1ol ke receverable, with the
tmpainment loss recopnized iy profit or loss,

A financiel asset {unless it is a trade receivable withozt a sigilicant finaucing component)
vr financial Hehility is initially mensured a1 fuir valye plus, for an item not al fair valie
through profit or loss (FVYTPL). transaction costs thal ere directly attribuigble o fs
AcqUisition of jssue. A rrade receivable withour a significant financing component is initially
meazueed ut the transaction price.

Classification and sabsequent measuramen;
Finnnocial assels

O jeibial recogailion, a financial asset is clussified as measured al amortized cost. fair valye
through olher comprebensive incame (FVOCT) ar lafe valie threugh prolit or loss (FY TEL).

Financial assets are not reclassifed subseguent to their initia] recozniten unless the
Corporation chanpes its business made] fur managing financial assets, in which case all
affected finencial sssels are reclassified on the [irst dav ol the tiest reparting period
follawing the change in f1e Musiness madal,

A Dmancial asset is measured at amartized cost it it meets bath of the following eonditions
and is not designated a5 at FYTPL:

— It is held within a business model wheae objective is e held assets 1w calleer contracos!
cish Mows: and

— Itz contractual terms give rise on specitied dutes to cosh flows thal wre solely payments
uf principal und interest on the pringipel amount outstanding,

Un initial recognition of an equity investroent that is not keld for trading, the Corporation
tay irrevocably eleet e present subsequent changes in the investment™s fair value 55 Other
Comprehensive Income. This clection is made on an investren-huaigue tmenr hasis.
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’ (31 Significant accounting policies {Continued)

(e} Financial instruments (continued)

&4

0118881206

All financial assets not classified as measured 3t amortized cast ar FVOT as described
above are measured ar FYTPL. On inital recognition, the Carporation may irrevacally
designate a financial assot thal otherwise meets the requirements o be measured ar
emortized cust or at FVOC! as at FYTPL iF doing so eliminates or signifuently redices an
accounting mismateh that woenld otherwise arise.

Fimanmelal pavely — Buginiosy model RS IIEIE,

The Carperation makes en assessment of the chiective of the business model in which o
financiel ssset is held at a portfolio level beeause his hest reflects the way the business is
managed and information is provided to management, The information considered includes:

— The stared polizizs and objeetives for the portfolie and the cperation of those palicies in
prctice. These inclide whether management's strulegy focuses on caming contracral
interest income, main@ining a particular interest jale profile, matching the duration of
he financial assetz tn the duration of any related liabilives or expected cash outlows or
realizitg cash finws throogh the sule of the assels:

(i) Ciavsification and subsequant measurement

Hew ke pertormanes of the pentfolio is cvaluated and feported to the Carporation’s
[HETHECmIgL;

= The risks thal affect the performance of the business model (and the financial wssets
held within that business model) and how thuse risks ace munaged;

How imanagers of the buginess are compensated - e Whether cnmpens=ation is hased
em the £air value of the assets managed or the contructual cash Mows colleated; and
The (requency, valume and liming af sales of financial wssets in privr periods, the
reasons tor such sales and expectations sbout furure sales Botivicy,

Translers of flnuncial assets w thind parties in trarsactions Mal do not qualily Tor
dercengnition are net considered sales for this purpose, consisient with the Corporatiog s
eonlinuing recognition of the asscts,

Financial assets thar are managed and whose perlormance js evaluated on u fair value
bascs und financial assess thal are held fop trading are measured at FYTEL heeatise they are
neither held to collecl contraztual cosh flows nor held both to collect contracmal cash
flows und to sell Onanzial assets.

Financtal assers  Askessiient whether controctual cash flows ave solely pavienis of
erivicind wnd fiteresy

e pirposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined a5 the fier valie of e

1 RAEL
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(3] Significant aveonnting policies {Continued)
{v) Financial instruments (continoed)

financial asset on inftial recopnilion, “Inlerest’ is defined az considerativn for the time
value of maney and for the credit risk associated with the principsl amount custanding
during & particuler period of time and for other basic lending risks and eosts (g, liquidily
risk and administrative costs), as well az a profit margin,

In assessing whether the conractual cash flows are salely pavinents of principal and
intergst, the Corporation considers the contreclual terms of the insteument. This includes
assessing whether the financial asset containg & contuetual term that could ehunge the
tiiing vr amount of contracival cash flows such shat it would nol meet this candition, Tn
making this assessmedl, the Curporation considers:

— Coentingent events thal would chenge the amourt or timing of cash flows:

— Tenns thut may adjust the contmctual eoupen rate, including verinhle-rare tegtures:

== Frepayvment and extenzian featuses: wind

— lerms that limils the corporation’s claim to cash Nows from specified assets {e.g. Mon-
recourse featines),

== Feanures thul moedify considesation ol the time value of money - e.p. Perindiz reset of
inleTest rates,

(I Classification aud subsequent measwrement

A prepuvment fesiure is consistent with the solely pavments of principal ange inrerest
eriterzet il the prepayinent wmount subssantially represents unpaid amoents of principal and
wterest on the principal amount culstanding. which may include reasonable additional
curnpensation for early termination of the contract. Additionully, for a tinancial asset
acquired al a discount ar premium to its contractuel paremonnt, @ feature that permits or
requires prepayment &l an mount that substantially represents the conlractual par aman i
pinz accrued (but uapaid) contractuzl interest (which may alse include reasanalile additional
compensution for early termination) is trealed as consistent with this criterion il the fair
value of the prepayment featire is insionificant ar initial recoomition,

Finapeiol aerels — Spbioguent measirement grd soing and forses

Financial asscts at FYTTPL

—. [hese asscts are subsequently measured st fair value, Net gaing and losses. including wm
ot v s Birmest or dividend income and exchange gains and Insses are recognizad i profit or loss

AT hey arise fum derivative designated as hedeing instruments
7\ -~
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(d)significant secounting policies (Continued)
tc) Financial instruments {continmed)
Debt investments at amortized cost

These assets are bll'\-!a"vl.]'.ll!ﬂﬂ\' measured &t amorticed cost using the cffoctive interest
methed. The amortized cusl is reduced By impairment losscs. [nterest meomne, forzign
exchange gains and losses and unmlrrn:-:-t ars recognized in profil or Inss, Anv gain or o
rHl derrmn;ltmn % recopmized in proflt or loss.

Bebt invesiments at FYOC1

These assels are subsequently measured at fuir value, Inferest income caleuluted usi ng the
effective interest methad, l'l,rﬂ,;- exchange guins und losses and impainmeat are recommized
i pratit or loss. Other aet gains and losses are recoenized in OCL On derecognition, pains
anl lesses aceumuluted in OCT are reclassified to profit or Inss,

Fquity investments at FYOCI

These assers are subsequently mensured at faie value. Dividerds are recopnized 43 ineome in
profit or loss vnless the dividend clearly reprosents a recavery of pan of the cost of e
investinent. Ciher net gains and [nsses are reco gnized in OCT end are pever reclassifed m
profit of Joss.

Financial linbilities — Classification, suhsequent messurement and gaing ani losses
Financial hakilities are classified as measured et amoriized coss using 1he effective intersst
method, Interesl expense and foreign excharge pains and Insses are recagnized i pralil or
kass. Amygain o Juss on derceognitien is also recognized in profit or loss.

fifi) Derecogeition

Finomoiod asseis

The Comporation derecopnizes a financial asset when the contructual ri ghts o the cash flows
fram the linancial asset expire, or it transfars the rights tn receive the contractugl cash Nows
ina transaction in which substantially ull of the risks and rewards of awnership of the
[inencial asset are transfered or in which the Car poraticn neither trunsfers nor retains
‘Illhﬁldrlll-:l”'-' wl of the rishs znd rewards of -_w--.-,rr_r:h1|'.- ang il does nor retain conitel of the
-|:r.a ncial assel,

The Corporation enters inte transuctions whersbs i1 ranstors assels recognized i ils
statement of financial posilion, bt retzins either all ar substantiall I all of the risks and
rewards of the rensferred assets, In these cases, the transTerred assels are not darecngnized,

wperalion derseogiizes a lmancial lakiliy when s contractesl abligation: ase
xed ar ceneelled, or exprire

-
=
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Significant accounting policics (Continued)

(e} Finuncial instruments (continoed)

fivh

()

Ihe Carpurstion also derecognizes a financiz] liability whes its terms are modified and the
cash Nows of the modified liability are substentially different, in which case o new finanzial
liabilily based on the modified terms is recopnized at tair value.

On dereecenition of g [nencial liakility. the difference hetween the CACIYING  wment
cxtinguished and the consideration paid Lincluding any non-cash assels transferred or
lishilities assumed) s recopnized in profit or loss,

Mudificationy af financial assets wrd fnancial fabilides
Financial nssels

If the terms of a financial asser are modificd, the Corperation evaluares whether the cash
Nows of the moditied assel ars substantially differen, IF the cash flows arc subslurtiatb
ditferent, then the contractoal rights o eash flows from the orizingl finaneial azsct are
ieemed ta huve expired. In this case, the eriginal financial asset is derscognized and o now
finansial wsset is recopnized at fair value.

If the terms of o financial asset were modified because of nancial diffizulties ol the
borrower &nd the ssser was not derecognized. then impairment of the asset was mezsured
nging the pre-modilication interest rase.

Finnocial Kabilitics

The Carporativn derecngnizes & financial lability when its terms are modified and the citsh
flows of the modified liability are substantially dillerenc. In this cese, a new Tnancial
liability based on the modified terms is recoptised at fair value. The ditference between tie
carrying amuant of the linencial lizhility extinguished and the new Gnancial liah: ity with
madified terms is recognized in profit or loss,

Offsetting

Financial assets and labilities are offset and the ner amaunt is presanted in the sratement of
financial pesition when, and only when, the Corporation has 8 legal right to affeer; Be
amaninls end infents either m setile on & not basis or to realize the psset and sellle the liahility
simultaneansly.

Incame ind expenses are prescntid on a net hesis onlv when permitted wnder IFRS. ar far
gainz and losses arising from a group of similer transactions such 25 in the LCarprrmatien's
Irading activity,

(i) Anvirtized coxt measirement

Ihe “amortized cost’ of a finencial ssser o fnancial Habilit )
financial asset or finuncisl Hability 15 measured st initial 4
TCPEYTIZ IS, )
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. (31 Significant sccounting policies (Contimeed )
(¢} Financial instroments (eontinued)

plis or migus the cumulative amartization using the cffective intercer method of any
difference between the initial amount recognized and the maturity ameunt, minus any
redyuetion for impairnent.

fll) Frdr value measurenent

‘Fair velug’ is the price that would he received to sel] an asser or paid Lo transter o Lebility in
an crderly transaction between merket participants at the meesurement date in the priscipul
o, it absence, the mosl acvantageous merket wowhich The Corporation Ras access af that
date. The fair value of a lability reflects its nun-perfarmance risk,

When available, the Curparation measures the fair vulue of an mstrurten] using the gueted

- price in an active market for that instrument. A market i regarded us active i lransactions
tor the asset or labilice take place with sufTiciens frequency and volume to provide pricing
infermation on an engeing basis.

If there i no guoted price in an agtive market, then the Corporation yses valuation
techunigues that maximizz the use of relevant abservable inpuis &nd minimize the wse of
unchservable inpms. The chosen valuation technique ineorparates sll of the Fuctors thar
market participants would lake into gccount in pricing a transaction.

There is no active marker or observable prices w messure ke Corperatien’s finanzial assels
ar financial ligbilities at fair valuz. Fair value of financial wssets snd Naancial liakilities is
determined at each reporting dare for disclnsurs in the financial statement pLrpuses only
(i fmpoirmrent of {Taancial avsets
The Carperstion recognires loss allowances [ur Laxpected Credit Lesses (ECLs)

— Fmnancial assets measured at amortized cosl;

= The Corporation megsures [oss allowances at an amourt equal b lifetime ECLs, except for
the fellowing, which are measured a1 12-moenth ECLs:

= Lkebt securities that are determined 1o have Inw eredil risk ar the repoming date; und

*  Other debr securities and bank balances for which cradit risk iic. the risk of detault
CLCUITING over $he expected life of the financial instriment) has not incresscd
signilicantly since inical recognition,

Loss allowances for trade receivehles and other finaasial assets are alweys measured at an
artount equal ta [Hetime EOCLs,
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

{c) Financial instroments feonlinoed)

When determining whether the eredit sk of 4 Imanzial asset has increascs sigmificantly
sinee initizl recognition and wlen estimating ECLs, the Corporetion considers repsonahiz
and suppurtahle informatica that is refevant and wvailable wirthoul undue cost or cffor,
This includes both quantisztive and qulitetive information and analysis, based on the
Corporalions historical experience and mtormed credit assessment gnd including forvard-
Inoking information

The Corpuration censiders o financial assct to be in defaull when:

— Fhe bemrower is unlikely 1w pay its credit nbligations to the Corporation in fill, withau
reconrse by the Corporation to actions such as realizing security (if ary is held); or

— The financial asset is maore than 90 days past due.

1he Corporation considers & deby secunicy fo huve low credit risk when its credit risk Fating
is equivalent to she globally understond definition of “imvestment grade’.

Litetime expected credit Jusses are the losses that resul Trom all possible defaull events
over the expected ife of a financial insirument, whereas | 2-manth EC1 5 are the nartion of
ECLs that vesult from default events that ace possible within the 12 montls gfter the

reporting dute.

In all cases, the maximum pericd considered when estisnating expected credif lass is the
maxitmum eontractual period over wiich the Crrporalion is exposed o cnedit risk.

(Wi} Tmpaivment of finaretal asets

Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losses sme s probubility-weighed estimote of credit losses and are

meazured as follows:

— Financial assets that are ol credic-impaired at the repenting dale: the present value of
all cash shortfalls- ie. the difference belween the cush Aaws due ta the entitv o
accordance with the conmace and the cash fMows that the Corporation expects o
receive; and

— Fmnancial ussers that sre credil-impaired at the reporiing dare: the difference herwesr
the gross currving amount and the present value of estimpted fitire cush Maws

Credit-impaired fluancial assets

Al each reporting date, the Corporation assesses whethar finanei;
amortseed cost and delstl investments gt FVOCT are aredil-impeech
credit-impaired when ane or more events that have 3 tetrimg
luture eazh lows of the Fnancial asset have vecurred

SCTS Ineasured At
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(33 Signilicant accounting policies (Continued)

(e} Financial instroments {continued)

Evidence that a financial asset is eredit-impaired includes the [ullowing abservahls datn;

— dignificant financial difficulty of the bozrower or issuel:

— A breach of contract such as a default o past-due date:
— — The restructoring of an amount due to the Corporation on terms (hl the Carporation

would not ptherwise consider;

— Il becoming probable rhat the burrower will enter bankruptey or ether financial
- FEOrERmERtiom, o'

— The disappearance ol an active marke? lor w security because of financial diffizultics.

A financial asset that has been renegotiated due to deterivration in the borrowsr's

conditicn is usually censidered to be vredit-impaired ualess there is evidence hat the Hsk

of not receiving contractual cash flows hes reduced signilicencly and there are oo other

indicaters of impairment.

In gssessing whether an investment in sovereien debt is credil-mpaived, the Cerparation

eofsiders the tollpwing factnrs;

== The market’s sssessiment of creditworthiness 83 rellected in the bond yields:

— The rating sgeacics’ assessments of creditworthiness:

— The countex's ubility 1o access the eapital markers for pew dekd imRIrAnCE:;

— The probability of debt being restrizted, reselling in twolders suffering losses through
voluntery or mandatory debr forgiveness: and

— The international support mechanisms in place 1o provide the necessary SUPEQrT A%
lemder of last reser to that couttry, a: well as the intention. reflected in public
salements, of governments amd sgencies o use those mechanisms, including an
azsessmenl of the depth of those mechanisins and; irespective of the political intent.
whether there is the capacity to fulfill the required citeria.

e L
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(ili) Dmpairmeit of financial axsers- continued

Impairment of Insnrance receivables

The Corporation always recoenizes lifetime ECL for trade receivables and premiiim
receivables. The expected credit losses on these financial assels are estimaled using a
provision matrix hased on the Campany's historical credit loss expericnce, adjusted for
facters that are specific to the debiors, peneral ecunemic conditions ané &0 Assessment af
both the current as well as the forceast direction of conditions a1 the reporting date,
irclnding time value ol money where uppropriate,

Preseatation of loss allowances in the stntcment of finnneisl position

Loss allowances for expected credit losses are presented as follows:

— Tinancial assets measured ut amortized cost: the loss allowance is deducied from rhe
Lross catryIng amount of the assets: and

— Lebt nvestments meascred at FYOCT: the loss allowance js recognized in OCT and
docs nol reduce the camying amount of the fingncial pssct in the statement of Financial
prsition.

Write-aif

The gross camying amount of & financial asset is written ofF (either partially nr in full} 1o
the extent that there is no realisiiv prospect of recovery. This is gencrally the case when
the Corparation detenmines that the burrower does nut have 33sels or sourees of iHeeme
that eould generate  suificient cash fows o repay the wmounts subject fo the wiite-clT
However, financial asscts thet are written ofT could still be siiject Lo enforcement
activities i order to comply with the Corperation's procodure for recovery of ameunts
due.

() Cashand cash equivalents

Cush and cash equivalenls cornprise cash on hand, cash at banks in currerd ang deposit
azcounts and shorl teom, highly Bguid invesiments with ialurity periods of three menths or
less.

Avcurding to IAS | — Presentation af Finoncial Statements. cash funds that for same reason
ars resiricled und may not be exchaneed or nsed 1o settle a liability for & period of ar leas:
twelve moaths, these cash funds are excluded from the balanee of cash end cash equivalents.

C.ah and cash equivalents are carried ar amortized eost in the stetement of financial position,
i) Hevenues

Hevenies comnprise;

Insurande revenue (3h)

Investment revenue which comprises inlerest revenue o
FVTPL and other invesnment revenuer 3¢t and
Keontal mevennie.
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(3) Significant aceounting policies (Continned)

() Property, plant and equipment

fil

fif)

Recognition and meayuremeant

llems of praperty. plait and equipment are measured ut cost. which includes capitilized
borrewing costs, less mccuminlated depreciation and cumulative impairment losses.

Properly and equipment also includes buildings that have dul nsage that did nat meet
the Corporaticn's thresheld o present as investment property, The Corporation wses
these buildings for own adiministrative puspose a5 well 45 & camn ren ncome, The
Corporation uses 3% as a thresheld to detertine the level of significance for the partion
held for is own use,

I significant parts of an item of property or equisment have differeat ysefl lives, they
are aceninted for as separate items (ngjer compenents) ef property and equigment.

Any gain or less on dispesal of an flem of property, plant and equipment are detarmined
b cowmparing the proceeds from dispesal with the saerying emonnt ol propersy, plam
and caquiprnent, and are recognized nel within operaling and administrative SXPERSCS 11
profit or loss,

Subvegquent costs

Suhszquent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable thal the fmpre sconamic
benelits of e expendiiure will flow o the Corporation. Cngoing repairs and
maintenanoe are expensed 83 incyrred.

Deprreciation

Depreciation is calculated 1o write off the cost of items of property and cguipment less
their estimated residual valies using the straighi-line method over their estimated tselul
lives, and iz generally recoanized in prolit or loss, Leased assers ars depreciated over the
shorier of the Tease term and their usefil Tives ynless it s reazonably cortain that the
Carporation will obtem ewnership by the end of the lease Lerm.

IL-\Il":“'n.. o opwiat T
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{3) Significant accounting policies (Continned)
if) Property, plant and cquipment {Continued)

The estimated usefil lives of sigrificant items af property, plant end equipment are as

Followrs:

Aszet cliss Iepreciation rates () Rusidual values(%h on
Chst)

Buildings 2 5

Comparter couipntent 20 0

(M¥ice equipment £ 1

fTee Fumiture iL4] 1

Motor vahicles [0 In

Eaxceptionaliv, the useful life for the Maotor vehicle items revalued et the fime ol TFRS
conversion is based un the rare stated un the revaluation ropart,

i Depreciorion
Depreciation methads. useful Fves and resicdual values ure reviewad ol each rinaneil
vear-end and adjusted it approprinte,
Miner repairs and maintenance costs ure expensed as ncurred.
{g) Leuscs
At inception of contract, the Corporation assesses whether o contracr i, o conlains a lease, A
comtract i or comains & lease i the contract conveys the right to cnmtrol the pse of an
identificd asset Jor w period of fime in exchange for considerstion. To assess whether
cantact conveys the right W contral the use of identified asset, the Crrporation assesses
witether:

— The contract igvolves the use of an identificd aszset this may be specilied expheitly ar
wrplicitly, and shewld be physically distinet or represent substantially all the cepacity of 1
physically distinet asset. IF the supplicr had A substantive substitution right, theu e msser
i= nat included.

— The Cerparation hus the right to nbtain substantially all of the sconomic benelis from use
ol the wsset throughoul e period nf nse: and

— Ihe Cerporation hus the right te divect the use of the asset. " he Corporation has this eight
when it has the decision-making riglts that arc most relevant o chanaitg how and fi
whal purpose the asset is used, In rarc cases where all the decisiuns shour how and for

o what purpnse the asset 15 used are predetermined, the Corporation has the richt o dinec
the use of the assct it either:

The Corperation has the fight 1o operate the assel: or

The Corporation designed the assel in a way that predetermines how end for whar

purpose 1L will be used.

neesption or on reassessment of a contract that cantaing o lense componant, the
nration wlocates the considealion i the conrepel o each lzase caimmpuren: on e
= af tacir relative stand-glene prices

.-'!-
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{3} Significant accounting polivies (Continued }

() Leases (Continued)
As a Lesyee

I'he Curparation recognizes 3 right-nf-use asset and lease liabilitv at the lease commencement
dare, The right-uf-use asset is initially measured ar cost, which vomprises the nitial amount af
the lease liability adjusred for Any lease payments made at or before the commencerment date,
plus any initial direct costs inewrred and an gslimare of costs o dismantle and remneve the
underlying usser os L restare the underlying assel or the site on which il is located, |eas At lease
incenives received.

Subsequently, the rigliofuse s depreciated using the straight-ling methnd from the
comriencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful [ife of (he right-ol-use assel or the
end of the lease term, The estimated useful lives of right-nf-iise gssers are determined on the
same busis as those of propery and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use zsset i
periadically reduced by impeirment losses, il any, and adjusted Jor comain re-measuiements of
the [ease liabilioe

The lease liability is initally mepsured ar the present value of'the lease paviments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discountad tsing the Interest rare implicit in the lease

o1, il that rate cannor be resdily determined, and the Corporation’s incremental bormowing rate.
Crenerally, the Corporation wses s inéremental borrowing rale as the discount rate,

| .ease puyments meluded in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:

— [ixed payments, including in-scbstance tiyed prvmEnts:

— Variable lease pavments that depend on an index o o rate. ilially measured using the
index or rate as ut the commence ment dae;

— Amcunls expected o be pavable under a pesidual valye guaranles; and

— The exercize price under a purchase aprich that the corperation s rezsonably certain e
eXeICibe

— Lease payments in an opricna] renewal period if g curporation is resscoekly cerain 1o
Sxercise an exfension option, and;

== [apulties fiy BL‘IFI}' terinnation of 3 lease uniesy Lthe |:-|'|.-'|_:r_'-r,;|:"i|_-_||'| 1% rEsOmna hl::_ cerluim nar o
terminale early,

The lease (fability is measured at the present value of fie Toase paymments that are not paid al
the commencement date, 11 is re-measured when there i & chunge in future leases pavmants
ariing from o change in an index or rate, [T tere is 4 change in the Corperation’s estimere of
the amount expecied 1o be pavable under a residus’ value guarentee or it e Corpnratinn
changes its assessment of whether it will exercise A purchass gl peeme—. Jinatian opdion,
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(2} Signilicant accomnting policies (Continoed)

{g) Leases {Continucd) ]

(h)

When the lease fiability s re-measured n this way, a cemesponding adjusiment 1= made ta the
canying amount of the tighl-ofuse asset, or is recorded in profit ar loss if the canying amount
of the right -of-use asset has been reduced to rera,

The Corporation presents right-of-use assels and lease liabilities as sepaiate line ttems in the
statement of financial position.

Short-ferm feave and feases of low-value assets

The Comaration has elected not 1o revopnlse richt-atoise pssets and lcaze Babilidies for shai-
term ledses thet have a lease term of 12 months or less and lesses of low-valpe assely, below
ETD 150,000 threshulds. ‘The Corporulion recognizes the lease paAYMents assuciated with these
lzases as wn expense an a sienicht-line basis over the lease term,

Ax o Lesaor

Where the Corporation is the lessor, it derermings at lease commensesient whethe: each lense
t5 4 finanze leaze ar an operating lease,

o classily each lease. the Corporation makes an overall zssessment of whether the lease
transters to fhe lessee substantially all of the risks and rewards of rwnership incidental o
ewnierslip of the nnderlying asset. If this is the case, then e Jease is a finance Tease: i ol
thea it is an operating lsase, As part of this ussessmens, the Corporation eonsiders certzim
mdigators such us; whether the lease is for the major part of the ecanomic life of the assel Lthe
fease wansfers ownership of the underlying asser o the lessee by the end of the lsuse term, and
the lesses hus the aption to purchase the underlying asset.

When the Corpuratinn i3 an intermediate lessor, it acvounts for its inlerests in the head Jewse
and the sub-lease seperately, I assesses the lease classilivution of a sub-lease with reference o
the ripht-of-use asset arising from the head lease, nor with reference to rhe nnderlying grser I
8 head is o short-term Jease 1o which the Corporation spplies the exemptinn deseribed above,
then it classilies the sublease us an nperating lezse. I1 an srrangement containg lease and non-
lease components, the Cerporation spplies [FRS |5 to ulloeste the consideration in the
conrazt, The Corporation recognizes lease puyments received under operating leases ns
it:come on & straight-line basis over the leuse term a8 part of “other incere’,

Inmtangible assels

moftware acquired by the Corporation is measured el cost st zatian and
v weeunmilated inparrmenr losses, d
Sibsequent expenditize on soffware dssels I cupitals
cennamis benelits embedied o the speeiis asset 1wl |I
exeised ds incurmed, ‘e

her gxpenditure s

2
[
1

ol
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(3) Significant aceounting pelicies (Continued)

(i)

(i

(ki

Intingible nssets (Continued)

Software 15 amortined on a straighi-line basis in profit or Joss over s estimated useful life,
feom the date on which it s evailable for use, The etiinated uselul life of scfware currenthy in
usg ix equivalent to the license pericd.

Amartization methods, useful lives and residunl values are reviewsd a1 sqel reporling date and
adjusted if epproprinte.

tmpairment of non-Ninancial gssets

Al each reporting dale, the Curporation reviews the carrying arounts of ils nor-financial
assels (other than deferred tax wssers) 1o detormine whether there s anv indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the sser 8 receverable amound is estimated,

For unpairment testing, assets are grouped (ogether o the smelles group of wssets that
generates cash nfTows from eontinuing use that is largely independent of the cash inflows of
ether asscts or Cash Genersti ng Cnits {CGL ).

e ‘recoverable amount’ of an assel or CGLU s the arenler of its value in use and its fair vale
k255 costs 20 sell. *Vale in wse” is based onthe estimated Feture sash flows, discounted 1o e
presenl value using a pre-tax discount mée that reflects enrrent marke! axsessments of the time
vitlue of maney and the risks specific to the geset or CGL

An impairment foss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGL excesds its
recoverzhle ameunt,

The Corparation’s corponite assets du nos generale scparale cash inflows and ane used b more
thin one CGLL Corpurste assets are alloceted o COLs on & reasonable ard consistent hasis
and testad for impairnent as pait of the testing ol the CGLLS (o which the corporare Jssets arc
wiineared,

Impairment losses are recognized in profil or Inss, They ars allocared firsl to reduce. the
carrying amount of other assetz in the CGLU an o pra rata basis,

For cther assels, an impaimment loss is reversed unly 10 the extent thut the assel's carrving
smnount does not exeesd the caryving amount ther would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if zo mmpairment loss had been recognized.

Provisions
A prowision s recognized i as o resulf of a past event, the (o

cafistructive abligation that can be estimated reliably, and W8
cconomic benelits will be required W setele the abligation,
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(3) Significant acconnting policies (Continued)

i) Employee benelits

i1

fir

fitl

Lhafiwed banefir plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than defined
comtribublion plan. The Compaoration acenunts not only Tor its legel ohlipation bur alwo for
Ay constiictive chligation that arise from the Corporation's cuslomary prictices, A
customury practize in plece pives rise to & consiructve obligation where the Corperation
has no realistic alternaives b 1o pay employee bepefiss,

The Carporation’s net abligation in respeat of defined benefit plans is caloulased by
asllnating the amount of fituee henefit that emplovees have earned in return for their
service in fhe current wnd prios periods: that henelit iz discounted Lo determine its
preseal value, and eny unrecognized past service costs end the feir value of any plan
assels is deducted, The discount rate is the wield at the reporing dile on governmental
bidads thar have maturity dates dppreximating the terms of the Corparation's ablizalions
and fhal wre denominated in the same currency in which the henefils are experled %0 be
paii.

The caleulation is perfermed annusily by o quaelitied acteery using the projected unit
eredit method, When the benefits ol a plan are improved, che prerticn of the inereased
benefit relating o past service by emplovees is recognized in profilor loss, To the oxten:
thar the benetits vest tmemeciately, the expense is reeogniesd immediately in pralil or
[

The Corpuration recognizes ol wectuarial eeins and [osses arising from defined benef
Plaris i ather comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Defined conteibution plans

Ubligations for contribytions & defined contribution plans are expensed. Prepaid
contribitions are regarded a5 an asset o the extent that o cash refund or 3 reduction in
futnre paviments is availalile,

Shrart-term henefits

Sharr-lerm emplovee benehit obligations wre measured on-an uttdiseounted basis and are
expensed as the related services are provided, considering current wages,

Liability 15 recopnized fur the amaunt expected Wwobe paid under shor-lerm cash and
include mainly wagzs and salaries, bonuses, logve benet] P
this anuunt as a resule of past services provided hy

can ke estimated refinhly.
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(4) Significant acenunting policies (Continued)

h

{m}

{11}

Emiplevee henelits {Continued)
{iiil  Other fong-term benefis

CHher Inag-term employee bencfits aee all eiuployee benefits other than short-rerm
empluyee benefits, post-employment bepefits and termination henctits,

The Corporation”s net obligation in terms of long term henefits emploves benefits is the
amewnt of future benelits thar emplovees have carned in retues for their services in the
current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted 1o determine its present vahme. Re-
EAsurements are recognised in the profit or loss in the perind in which they ariste.

fiv) Terminatlen bemefiis

Lermunation benefits are expensed ul the earlier of when the Corsoration can nn Infper
withdraw the otfer of those benefits and whan the Uorporation recognizes casts for g
restrucmuring. If benelits are not expected 1o he wholly serled within |2 months of the
reporting date, then they are discounted,

Legul resepyve

According W the Insurence Business Proclemarion No. 746/2012 issued in Aripust M2, an
mzurer shall, at the end of the financial vear, transfer le its legal reserve un amount not loss
thzn 10% of its net profit until sueh reserves efuals it's puid up capital, The Corparation's
policy is to trunsfer 10% of its net prafit 1o the legal reserve,

Statutory deposil

A stalulory depusit, prescribed by insurance business proclumation No. 7982012 must be
miintained with the National Bank of Ethiopia i respect of each main class of inanrenoe
business, This deposit or part thereaf may not e withdraw: or may et be assigned ar nsed
for the discharge of any liability of the insurer ather than outstanding liabilities arising out of
insurance policies fssued by the insurer. This deposit may ulio not be lable to siechment in
the execution uf any court decree eneet & decree obizined by a pelicyhalder on the fnsurer in
respeet of e debr due upon a pulicy,

the Nationz] Bank of Ethiopia allows sn insurer 0 maintein stalulory deposits either i cash
er in the form of povemiment securities [(Amicle 21 of Insurance Business Proclamation
T46:2012), EIC currenily meets this requirestent in the Form of bonds,

Ethiopian Insurance Corpuration hos classified the statulory deposit as & [inancial psser gl
grnertized cost,
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Iotes to Financral Staternents
For the vear ended 30 June 2022
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Bcome t2x expense cumprises current and deferred ax, It is recomized in prafi of fess execp
tor the eatent that it relares w items recognized directly in equity o iy B

(3} Significunt acconnting policies (Continwed}

(o} Income Tax (Continoed)

iy

fity

Crprent fax

The current income tax is the Expected tax payuble or receivable cn the taxable income
of loss for the vear and any adjustiment to tie s pevable or receivable in ressect of
previons years. The smount of curment tax puvaile or receivable is the bes) estimare of
Wi amount expected o be paid o received tim reflects {he unzertainiy related 1o fncome
Muees, if any. It is measured using tax rates enacied or substantially enacted a1 ihe
reporting dafe.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is measured under the usset and tehility method. Deferred tax assets und
ligbilitics are recognized for the fuure tax Consequences ettribitable o temporary
ditferences between such vulues. Deferred fax assels and lizkalitics are measured vsing
enEcled tux rates expestad 10 apply ta remporary diflerences when recovered or settied.

No delerred taxes wre recngnized for the initiul recognition of an wsset or a lishility i a
frinsactian that i not 4 business combination and ther affects ncither Accounting nor
luxable income. In eddition, deferred tax is not ecopnized for laxable fempurary
differences arising on the initial reeognition of goodwill.

Deterred tax assets and liabifities are ofTsel i these js wegally enforceable right 10 offset
current tox asscts und Eahilities, and they relate 1o incume tzxes levied by the same tax
aucarity and 1o the sane fiseal emity or on different rx enlitics, but they intent 10 settle
surrenl tax assels and [fbilitics on a net basis or their tax assets and labilitics will be
realized simultanecusly.

A deferred tax asset is recopnized for wnused oy losses, tax eredits amd dedustible
lermparary differences, o the extent ther it is probable that Afuee lexable profits will
pravision he available against which swch can be reversed, Deterred lax assets are
reviewed al each repurting date and arc reduced to the extenr that is ne langer probeble
that the related tax benetit will be realized.

(p) Conlinpencies

Liabilitics far loss comtingencics are recorded when it is
incurned and the wmount thereol zan be redsanahly estimarghf W
carnot be made, disclosure s provided i the rores 1o F
PUVRTILCS. SATIIDEE OF Assels are 103 recosnized untl realiza

W has boen
L st it tiom

' | Cirinzend
v




(3] Significant accounting policics (Conting

Ethiopian Insuranee Corporation
Notes 10 Financial Staterments
Far the vear ended 30 June 2024

(q) Finance income and finance custs

(¥}

{s)

i)

The Corporstion’s financial income and fizance cost include inlerest income. interest axpense,
dividend income, foreign exchange gain or loss on financial sssets and Habilitics Al
impaitment losscs o investments, Intersst income or eSS wre recognized wsing the
eflective inferest rate method, Dividend income is recognized in the profit or loss on the date
1 witich the Corporation’s right 1o teceive pavment is establizhed,

The eflective inferest rate is the rete that exactly discounts estimated Smre cash payments ar
receipts through the eapected lite of the financial instrument o fhe oS CAMTYine amount of
the financial asset o the amartized cost of the financial Linhbility,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attribulable to the acyuisition, construction oF pradoction of s
qualifving asset are capitalized s pan of the cost of that asset. Capitalication of berowing
LOs1s Ceases when substantially all activities necessary to prepare the cualifvinge asset for ig
mtended use or sale are complete. (iher costs are expensed when incurced. ‘Fhe Corpomtion
dicf net have any borsowings as al 30 June 2024,

Inventory (Oifice supplies)

Inventory is initially measured ar the Jower vl cost and net realizable virlue, howeever where
such inventory is not for sale, the Cerporation reengnises the mventery al cost. T'he cost of
invenronies comprises of ull costs of purchase, costs of comversion aml other ensts ine urred
where upplicatle in bringing the inventories w their present location and cundition. Nel
realisable vulue is the price at whizh the inventory can be realised in the normal course of
business after allowing for costs of realisation. Cost s delermined on a First in Fiest oul
LETFCY) basis.

Mew Standards, amendments and interpretations

(il New amid amended siadards gnd futerpratatlons nor effective but adapied during the
period anded 30 Sune 2024

A number of new stundards and amendments © standards ane net effective for financial
periad ending 30 June 2024, The Corporation has T :
hizs ot applied them in preparing these financial sta e
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(3} Siguificant accounting policies (Continned)

) New stundards, amendinents, avd futerpretation fcanilnied)

() New and amended standards and interpretations i ivue burt not et effective during the
peviod ended 30 June 2024

A nmumber of new slandards, amendments to standand and interpretaticng are not yel effective for the
periad emded 30 June 2024, and have pot been applied in preparing these Gnancial siatements. These
are summarized as fallows:
MNew standards or amendments T Date issued I Effective for
by |ASR anmial periods

| beginring on
SN e o T e _orafter
Amendments w0 [AS 12 [mternational Tax Refars — | December | | Janmary
| Pillar T Model Rules - 20h23 | 2024
I
:Emcndmmﬂ. - _L‘n:’r]nitinua" A :,:;-lmg_ |_J chn:al}-_ [ }EI:EL'_'_-
tn 1AS 8 o -t Estimutes - =~ 21, 2023 g
Amerdments 1w [AS | | Classification of Liabilities us | February | Jurnary
| Current or MNon- | 2021 2024
- eurrenl and Moa-currens '
' | Liabilities with Covenants - |
Amendments i [AS 12 Tah:l'nﬁtim:ul'_lﬁx Reform — | ! ey ZHRE | ] .IauueE
! Pillar Two Model Rules - ' { 2023
| | =20I5 Amendments o 1A% 2 ,
Amendments fo ITRS 16 | T;usn_l.iahiljl_: ina Sale and F.E_plrm ber | I.]Inuar_'.: =
o - | Leasshack R - O
| Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS Discliogures: i':lu]—'uf:-iFl"innncc- | May 2023 | T Fanuury
7 Adrungemants -Amendiments 1o 202
o liasTadersy S LT ol
| Amendments te IFRS 10 and Sale or Contribution of Assets | March ; January
[AS 28 between an Investor and its F2014 b 2024
! Ttk = Assuciate or Jainl Yenture o - =
Ammendments 1o [AS 12 rDr_'ﬁ:rrE'{I Tax related to Assers May 2021 ] Jaiiary
and Liakilities arising 2024
| = _ | fromaSingle Transaction | ) _ —_—
Amendinents to [AS | Clessification of Liabilities us Cxclaber | Junuary
Corrent or MNen-current and MNan- | 20232 2024
Dedrren Liakilities with |

Covenants
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(3] Significant accounting policies (Continued)
() Mew Standards, nmendments and in terprefations (continued)

International Tax Reform - Pillar Two Model Ruiles - Amendments to 1A% 12

ln Muy 2023, the Board issued emendments tn 1AS 12, which introduces a mandatory
exzaplion m IAS 12 from recognising and disclosing deferred tax assets and lialsilities related
to Pillar Twe incame taxes,

The emendiments clarity thit 1A% 12 applies 1o ineome laxes arising frem cax law enucted or
sunarantively enacted w implement the Pillar Two Model Rules published by e Croanizaricn
fer Ceonomic Cooperation and Developsient (OFCD), meluding tax law thar implements
qualitied domestic mintmum tap-up laxes. Snch lax legislarion, and the income taxes arising
from it, arc referred toas ‘Pillar Twa legislation® and *Pillar Twe income taxes” respectively,

The amandments require un entity to diselose that it has applied the exception w recognising
ard disclosing infarmziion about delerred tax assels and Habilities related w0 Billar Two
HIGOmME faxeE,

Anentity 35 requined to separately disclose its current tas expense (ingome) relared 1o Pillar
Lo ineere taxes, in the periods when the legislation: is effective,

he amendments require, for periods it which Pillar Twn lzgislation is {substantively) enacied
but not yet effective, diselosure of known ur reasonebly sstimable information 1t hielps users
of financial statements understand the entity’s expusure arising from Pillar Two income taxes,
Tu comply with these requirements, an entity s required o disclose qualitative and
quantitetive information aboul its exposure w Pillar Two income raxes ul the end of the
repanting percd.

The tempenacy exeeption from recognition and disclesurs of informotion about deferred taxes
and the reguirement to diselose the application of the exception, apply imediately énd
retrospeclively upen issue of the wmeadments,

The discloesure ot the current tax expense related o Pillir Twe ineome taxes and the
disclosures in relation to periads before the legislation is effective wre reouired

Lhe remporury exception from recognition and disclasure of mnformation about defarved (oxes
ard the requircment to diselose (he application of the exception, apply immediately and
telrospeetively upon izsue of the amendments.

The disclogure of the cumrent 1ax expense related to Pillas Twn income tixes and ke
disslosures in relation 1o periods before the legislation is ostwmmmsgic roouiqed for annual
reparting seriods becining on or atter | Tunuary 202 348% :

pericd ending enonr befine 31 Decenther 2003,
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(3} Significant secounting policies (Continued)
(0] New Standards, smendments amnd intcrpretativns (continued)

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non- eu rrenl uod Non-current Ligbilities with
Covenanis - Amendments to 145 1

In January 2020 and October 2022, the Roacd issued amendments ta [AS 1 ta spevily the

requirements fur classitying liabilities s current or non-current,

Lhe amendments clarily:

* What is meant by a right 1o defer senlement

*  Thularight 10 defer settlement musr exist at the end of the reporting periad

" That classification s unaffected by the likeliheod that an entity will exercise jts deferral
right

*  That only il an embedded derivative in a converinle Liwhility is itself an equity instrument
wotlld the terms of & liability net impact fts classification

*  Dhscinsures

Ihe Board added paragraphs 764 and 768 1o TAS 1 1o elarily what is meant by “settlement” of

4 lizhility. The Board concluded that it was important to link the seitlement of the liahiliey with

the autllow of resaurces of the entity

Belllement by way of an entdty™s own Buity Instruthents is consnlered settlement for the
purpose of clussification of Ezhilities as current ar non-cu rrent, wilh one exception,

fn cases where a conversion option is classified us & lizhility or part of a Luhility, the ransfer
aof equity instruments weuld constitule settlement of the fakility for the purpose ot classilying
Il as enmrent or nongurrens, Only il the conversion aptian itsell s classifed a5 an equity
mstromest would sellement by way of own equity instruments bhe tisregardzd when
defermining whether the liabiliny s corrent o non- coreent,

Uncharged from the current standard, a rollover of 3 burnswing is considered the extensian of i
existing liahilily and is therefore nat considered fo represent *sertlement’

IAS L7624 has been added to require an entity o provide disslosure when g Lhiliry arisine
fram a loun ngreement is classified as non-cumrent and the entity’s rightl to defir seltlemenr is
comtingent on complisnce with futmre covenents within twelve months, This disclosmre s
mchide information abow the covenants and the related lighilities as well s any facls and
CITCUTT AT adicate the entity may have ditficalty complying with the covenants,




Ethivpian Insurance Corporation
Notes to Financial Staterents
Far the vear ended 30 June 2024
IIn Ethiopian Bire)

[3) Significant aceounting policies (Continued)
(u) New Standards, amendments and interpretations (continned)

The amendments must be applisd retrospectively, Tarly application is gerniiled and most be
tisclosed. However, an cntity that applies the 2020 amendiments edtly is also requirsd 1o apaly
the 2022 amendments. and vice versa,

The combined impact of the 2020 amendments and the 2022 amendments will liave implicatians
tor practice. Entities will, therefure, need to corefully consider the impact of the amendments an
exiating and planned lean agreements. In this Gontext, it s impertant fo highlight thal the
Athendments must be applied retrospeatively. This amendment i3 Effective for annul periads
beginning on or after | January 2024,

L.ease Linhiliry o o Sale and Leaseback  Amendments to [FRS 16
Key requirements

i Eeplember 2022, the Board issued |.ease Liability i a Sale and Leasebuck ( Amendinents o
IFRS [6), The amendment to IFRS 16 Leases specilies the refuirements that a seller-lessee nses
il measuring the lepss Habiliy arsing i g sele and leaseback frensaction, o ense 1he selles
lessee does not reeognise onv amount of the Ein or luss that relates Lo the right of use it rerains
After the commencement date in a sale and leasehack transection. the seller-lesses applics
paragraphs 2% 1o 35 of IFR& 16 1o the rightofuse asser acising from the leaseback amd
paragraphs 36 (0 46 of IFRS 16 to the lease liability arising from the leaseback. Tn applving
paragraphs 36 to 46, the selfer- lessee determines *lease payments” or “revised lease payments®
in such a way thar the seller-lessee would not recognise any amount of the aain ar loss that
velales to the right of use relained by the seller-lzasce, Applving these reguirements does not
prevent the seller-lessee fram recognising, in profit or loss, uny gain or Juss relating 1o the partial
ar Full termmination of a lcase, as required by pacsgraph Aala) ol [FRS 14,

The amendivent dees nor prescribe specific mensurement requirements Tor lease labilities
erising from a leasehack. The infial measurement of (he legse liability urising from u leaschack
may sesult noa seller-lessee determining *lease peavments’ thal are different from the general
definition of lease pavments in Appendix A of IFRE 16 The seller-lessee will need 1o develon
and apply an seceunting poliey in acccrdance with 1AS ¥ that resuls in infermetion thar i
relevant end reliable,

A seller-lessee applies the amendment o annual epucling periods besinning on or after 1
January 2024, Earlier applicativn is pormitted and that fact must be disejosed,

A seller-lessee applies the amendiment retrospectively i accordance with TAS & to sale  and
lensehack transeetions entered into afier the date of initul application (e, e amendment does
wi apply o sale and lezseback transactions entered into prior to the date of initial application’,

E date of inilial application iz the beginning of the anusl repary i, (11 W hich an entily

shepplied IFRS 16, This is effective far anvoal periads epin AR Pala vy 2024,
Ay : p . #.ﬁf{ :




SwIhe amendment o [AS 20 specifics how an entjae
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(3} Significant acconnting policies (Continued)
(u) New Standards, amendments and interpretations {continued)
Disclosures: Supplier Finunce Arrangements - Amendments to TAS 7 and ITRS 7

In May 2023, the Board issued amendments ro TAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows and IFRS 7
Financial Instruments; [isclosures,

The amendments specify disclosure requirements (e enhance the eyrees requircinents, which
wre intended to ssist uscrs of fnancial stalements i understanding the effects of supplicr
Hnane ATANEETEnts on an entiny’s Lahilities, cash flows and exposune o liguidite risk.

The amendments clarife the characteristios of supplier finance arangements. T these
WTAREEMENLS, one ar mere finanee providers puy amau s an entity owes oo s supplicrs, The
antity agrees 10 settle those amounts with the linunce providers according = the temus and
canditivns of the arrangements, either at the same date or at 3 later dare than thet an which the
l[inance providers pay the entine's supplicrs

The zmendments require an enlily do provide information ubout the impact of supplicr finaiee
arngements on liabilities and gash Jows, inteluding terns and conditions of those
arrengemenls, quantiative infommation on liakilities related o fligse armangements 35 a1 the
Eeginning and end of the reporting period and the Lrpe and effect of non-cash chanpes in e
carrying amounts of thase arumgements, The information o thase armangements % required Lo
be aggrepated unless the individusl arangements kave dissimilar or onique lerms and
codulitions. In the contaxt of quantifative hguidity risk disclosures required by [FRS 7, supplicr
Frnve arrangenents are included as an example of other factors thar might ke relevan w
dizeloze,

The amendments will be effective for anroal repertmg pericals beginaing on or afier © Janvary
2024, Larly adoption is permitted, but will need to be diselosed,

The amendments provide some transition reliefe reganling  comparutive and guantitarive
wilormation az ut the beginning of the annus) reperting period and interim disclosures, This
amendinent 15 effective for aunuel periods beginmirg an or after | Junuary 2024,

Lack ol exchangeability — Amendments 1o 1AS 21

[ Avgrust 2023, the Boand isseed Lack of Exc hangeability { Asnendments 1w 1A% 217,

iEss whether & cumency iy

changeahle and how it shonld determine & pahien exchanseability s

%.4

0118881298
0111541235
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(3) Slgnificant aceonnting policies (Contin wed)
o) Mew Standards, awendments and interpretations {continned)

A ciirency is considered 10 be exchungeahle into another currency when an entity is able o
abtain the other currency within a time frame thet allows for a normal edministrative deluy and
“hrough A market or exchange mechanisn in which an exchange fransaction would create
enforceable rights and chligarions.

[f a corrency is not exchangeable into another CUrIEnCy. an entity is required o estimate the
spot exchange rute st the measurement dare. An entitv’s abjective in estimating the spar
exchange rat2 is to reflect the rate at which an arderly exchange transaction would teke Place
ul the measurement date hotween marker purticipante under prevailing cconcmic eondilions,
The umendments nore thet an eatily can use an ohserahle exchange rate without adjussment
of ancther estimation technique.

When an entity estimates a spol exchange rate heeause & CHIFEney is not exchangesbls into
atother comrency, it discloses information tha enables users of its Gnancial slalements 1o
understand how the currency not being  exchangeable into the vther currency affects, or is
expecied to affect, the entity's financial performance. finarcial positing and cash flows,

The amendments will be effective for annyal reparting periods heginning on or afler © Jasuary
225, Rarly adoption is permitted, bul will peed to e disclosed, When applving the
pinendments, an entity cannet restate comparalive mftrmation.

Classification and Measurement of Financinl Instromends - Amend menty o IFHS @ ani
IFRY 7

In May 2024, the Boerd issped Amendinents ta the Classification and Megsurcment of
Financial Instruments (A mendments 1o IFES © and 1IFKS 71, which:

o Clanfies rhat a ﬁﬂﬂ.l'll’.“]ﬂ[ |Zi£||.‘.li|iT_'.-' 1% dc‘l'mﬂ?_--,i;;gd Al the seltlenent date. iE-: when the
related abligation j= discharged. cancelled, expires or the lability atherwise qualifies for
terecopnition, It also introduces an geeannting policy option fo derecopase Tnancil
Lighilities: thar are settled throuph an slectronic payment syslem before settiement date f
cerlain condilions are met.
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Notes i Financial Statcments
Far the vear ended 30 Jung 2004
{In Etbdopian Birr)

(3} Sigmificant scconnling policies (Continned)
u)  New Sitandards, amendments and interpretations {(continued)

* Clarified how to assess the contracual cash flow chamcteristics af finuneisl assets
that include environmental, social and povernance (FSG-linked fearis and orher
sirmilar contineent features

= Clarities the treatment of non-recoyrse aszets and conmmactually linked instnuments

* Requires additional disclosures in [FRS 7 for hnancial assets and Habilities with
cumbractual temis that reference o contingent event tincluding those that are ES(j-
linkexl), and equity instnaments classifiad al frir value through elher comprehensive
meome

Lhe publicatien of the smendments concludes the slassificstion and measurement phass

of the LASI's post implementalion review {PIR} of IFRS 9.

The amendments will be effective for annual reparting periods hepinning on cr afler |
January 2024, Tntities can early adopt the amendments that relate to the elassilication of
financial assets plus the related diselosures and apply the ather amendiments [ater,

The new reguirements will be applicd retrospectively with an adjustment 1o anening
retained earnings. Prior pericds sre not required 10 be restated snd can only be restated
without using hindsight, An enlily is required te disclose information about financial
wiacts that change their measurement catepury due o the amendments.

TFIRS 18 — Presentation and Disclosure in Finaneial Statements

In April 2024, the Buard izeued IFRS 1R Presentation and Disclosure in Finaneis!
statements which replaces TAS 1 Presentation in Financal Stalements, [FRS 18
introduces new categorics and subtotals in the sialement of profit oz loss. It alse
requires disclosure of mahagement-delined perlimmance measures (as detined) and
includes new requirements far the lneation, sgarepation and disaggregation of financial
intormation.

Statzment of profit or oss _
An eotity will be required w elassify all income and expenses within its slatement of
prodit or loss into ane of five catcaories: aperating: mvesting; financing; income taxcs;
ard diseontinued operations, [n addition, [FRS 18 requires an entity 1o present sublorals
———ald itals foi ‘operating profit or loss ‘profit or loss_beforg financing end incame
! F-“'"ﬂarka' arsd “profic or less®, i
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Ethispian Insurance Corporation
Nales to Financial Slatements
Far the vear ended 30 June 2024
{In Ethiopian M)

i3) Sionilicani accowinling policies (Continwed)
{up Mew Standards, amendments amd interprefutions {continued)
Mlain business activitges

For the purposes ol elassifving its invome and EXPENEES intn The calegories required By IFRY |8,
an enfity will need o assess whether it has a “main business sctivity” of jnvesting in wsscts ar
providing nancing to customers, as speetfic clossificstion reguitemnents will apply 10 such
slilies. Deternining whether an entity i such & specified main bosiness activily 15 a matler of
fact and circwmstences which requires judgment. An entity may have more Man one maif
Business acliviry.

Munsgement-defined performance measures

IFR5 i infroduces fle coneept ol a management-delined perfocinunce measuere (PR which it
defines ws a subiotal of income and expenses that an entity nses m pblic commuications
outside financial sttements, e comsnsnicate manazement's view of an gspect of the financial
rerformance of the entity as a whole to usess. [FRS 18 requires diselosue of infanmation aheut
all ol an ermity’s MPMs within a single note to the financial statements atd roquires several
disclosures te be made about cach MPM, including how the measure s caleulatcd and a
reconciliation o the most comparshle subtol specitied by [FRS |8 ar anolhier IFRS ACoounting
sandar,

Location of information, aggremation and disngere pation

IFRLS 18 difTerentiates between presenting’ information in the primary financizl stalements and
'diSfl'_'l!'ii'l'IE'. it in the notes, urd introdees = ]""i-'l'i.'i_:"lﬂ Lo |_||;|_|_-|'r_r|i|'|i|'|g a1 leestion of into zuliem
bused on identitied “roles” of the primery fimancial stutements and the notes. IFRS | & reqllires
aggrepation and dizaggremation of information 1 be perfommed with reference 1o similar and
dissimilar charwcteristics, Guidance s also prrovided for determining meaningfy] deseriptions, or
lubels, for ilems 28t sre ageregaied in the fnancial slalements,

Consequential armendments o olher RECoUNtng standurds

Narrew-seope amendinents have been made 1o 1AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows, which include
chaneing the slarting point fiog dutermining cush tlows fian operations under e indinect
mathod from *prulit o loss' to ‘opersting prolit or loss”. The eptionality around clessification af
eash fows from dividends and interest in the statement of cash Mfows has wlso larpely heen
removed,

IAS 33 Earnings per Share is amended m inelude additzonal reduisements that permit entitics to
disclose additionzl gmownrs per share, only it the numensior (aeem—sle calonlarion ineets
speeified criteria, The numerater mst be: an wmount anrbutgd ;
the parent @iliby: and o total or spbinsal ilentificd by [FR% _ ""#

| .




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Bvowes to Financia! Statcments
Forthe vesr cnded 30 June 2024
{In Ezhicpian Birr)

{3) Significant aecounting pulicies (Continued)
{u)} Mew Stnndards. amendments and interpretations (continued)

In developing the disclosure requirements in [FRS 19 the Brard considered the disclosnre
requiremnents in ather IFKS aceounting standands as et 28 Februury 2021,

Pisclosure requirements in IFRS accounting siendards thut have been wdded ar smended
subsequent to this date have been included in [FRS 10 mnchanged. Consequently, the Boand
mdicated it will publish an exposure draft setting out whether and how to reduce the diselosure
reguirements of any amendments and additions made to ather IFRS accounting standards post
28 February 2021, for the purpose of updating [FRS 19,

IFRS 19 is effective for reporiing pericds beginning on ar after | Tunuary 2027 and earlicr
HENPTIoN 15 permimed.

[f an eligible entity choosss to apply G standard enclier, it is required to disclose thar fact An
entity is required, during the firse pevicsd fanmusl and interim? in which applies the srzndard, 1o
align the disclesures in the comparative perind with the disclasymes meindad in the cumrent
period under IFRS 19, unless IFRS 19 o ancther IFRS werounting slandard periils or reguives
otherwize.

Sale or Contribution of Assets Belween an Tnvestor and itz Associate or Joint Yenlure —
Amendments (o IFRS 10 and [AS 28

The amendments addiess the confliet between TFRS 10 Conselidated Finameial Starements and
LAS 23 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures in degling with the loss of comtnel of &
subsidiary that is sold or contributed to an assoviate or Jainl venturee,

[he amendments clarify that a full gain or loss is recognised when 1 transier Lo an ASZOCLLe or

ot verilure invalves a bosiness as defined in IFRS 3 Business eoinbinationg, Any gain of Joss
resulting from the sale or contribution of wssets tar does nos eotistionte a husiness, however, iz
recognised only o the extent of unreluted investors® nterests in the associple 6T Jolnl venture,

[ae amendments must be applied prospectively. Early application 3s permined and must be
disclosed.
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Ethinpian Insurance Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 Tune 2024
{In Tthiopian Birr) /

(3) Significant accounting polivies (Continued
(o) New Standards, amendments and interpretations {continued)

Same requiremients previously ineluded within TAS 1 have been moved 5 1AS 8 Accounting
Polreigs, Changes in Aceounting Fatimales and Freors, whizh has hean reramed 1AS B Dasis of
Peeparation of Financial Starements. 145 34 Interim Fitancial Reporting has been amended to
regquire thselnsure ol MPhs,

IFRS I8, and  the amendments o the nthes awcounting stendards, s effoctive Tar TEperl i
perinds beginning on o afler 1 lanuarye 2027 and will apply retrospectively. Early adoeption is
permitted and most be disclosed.

IFRS 19 - Subsidiaries without Publie Aceruntability: Disclosures

It May 2024, the Board issued ITRS 19 Subsidizries without Pubiic Aceountabilin: Disclosures
UFRS 19, which allows eligihle extities to ¢lect o apply redused disclusure requirements while
still applving the recognition, mewsurement and preseqlaion requirsments in other [FRS
accounting standards, Uinless clherwize specified, eligible entities that eleet fo apply [FRS 10
will ol need to apply the diselosire rerirements in other TFRS acenuniing standands,

IFRS (910 make anexpiicitund unreserved staterment of such womtiance Lligihle entitics

An entity may elect toapply IFRS 1915 at the and of the reporling period:

" Itis A subsidiary as defined in IFKS 10 Consolidated Financial Slatements:

+ Itdoes rot heve puklic Accountahility: and

* It has g parent (either wiinmle o intermedizte) that prepares consolidated #iaancial
statements, available for public use, which comply with IFRS accounting stendurds

An entily has public accountability if:
= s deht or equity instruments ure traded in o public market, or il is in the process of issuing
such instruments for trading in a public market: or

[t hulds assels in & Nduciary capucice for a brozd Eroup of oulsiders as ene of its priman
businesses (i.e., not for reusuns incidental o s primary business),

he diselosure requirements in [FRS 19 are organisad mie subheadings per [TRS Asecunting
stundards end where disclosure requicements in other TFRS Acconling Standards remain
applicable, these are specified nnder the sy bieading of each IFRS sccounring standard,

IFRE 19 dizclosies exclude TFRS 8 Crperating Segments, IFRS 17 Insurnce Conlracts znd [AS
13 Eumirgs per Share, Theretars, if an enlity that applies [IFRS 9 is required to Apply IFRS |7
or 2lects w apply IFRS 8 andior [AS 33 thar entity wotld be requieedis ply efl the melevant
diszlosure requinguents in those standards.




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
MNeles to Finaneisl Satements
For the year ended 30 June 2024
(In Fithiepian Rir)

(4} Muanagement of insurance and fnancial rsk

The Carperation’s aclivities expose it 1o 3 variety aof risks, underamiting risk, financial risk,
liuidity risk, credit risk, and the efTects of chianges in debt and equity market prizes, forcign
currgney cxchange rates and interest rates. The Corporalion's oversl] risk managzement
program focuses on the identifcation amd management ot rishs and sechs to minimioe
potential adverse cffocts un its financial pertornance, by use of underwritivg puidelines and
CRPRCITY limits, reinsurance planning, redit pelicy poverning the acceptance of elients, and
defincd criterin for the approval of ntermediaries amd reinsirers, Investient palicies are in
place which help manage liqnidity, und seek 1o maximize remrn within an accepteble lavel of
Interest ke risk,

This note presents infonmation sboul te Corperetion’s risk exposure, and the Corporation’s
objectives, policies and processes for measu ring and managing risks,

Risk management framewarlk:

The Corporations Board of Mansgement has averall responsibility for the establishment 2nd
aversight of the Comporation’s risk nwmnagement famewnrk, The meernal andit desastment is
responsible for ussuring pdherence e these guidelines thraugh periodic review of etivities of
the Carparition's sk management palicies and reponts regularly to Lthe heard of Management
on s activitics,

The Corparation's risk munagement policies ere established o identify and analvre the risks
taced by the Corporation, set appropriute risk limits and contruls, and monitor adlerence ta risk
dinits. Risk  management pelicies are reviewed repulurly to reflect chanaes in market
conditions &nd the Corpocation’s activities. The Corporation, therough itz teaining and
fmunageiment standands end provedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive cantenl
environment it which all employees wderstand heir roles and obligations.

f)  Key visks arising from contracts

The Cemoration issues insusance contracts, The narire and extent of the underwriting and
finencial risks arising from Lhese condracts are determined Bae the comtract design. The risks ars
avaluated for risk mansgement PUrpOses in conjunction with the risks mitigated by related
relnsurEnes coalrects and the risks urising fiam financial assets held w fand the settlement of the
lizhilities. The extent 1o which protit or foss and equicy in any period wre sensitive to fnanl
risks depends on the extent te which they wre economically hedged or homa by conteact halders
and the extent of any mismatches inherent i the accomnting pelicies adopted by (e
Carparation,




Ethiopian Tnsuranee Corporation
Naotes e Financial Sigtements
For the vear ended 30 June 20024
(In Ethiopian Birr)

{3) Management of insurance and financial risk {Continued)

(@) Koy risks arising from contracts {eontinmed}

fid Life risk and fife savings contractr

— Imvesting in
vEstments grade
AzzEls

Product | Key risks | Risk mitigation |
| Life risks _ _
' Term — Morality risk: death of palicyholder earlier than — Reinsurance with

cxpecksd fnancially strong |

WSSO PRy : e i
& — Reinsurance credit risk ceinsurers -

— Interestrate risk: insufficient return on assers 1o cover  — Surrendar penalties
puaranteed mininwm crediting rutes = [fivestmont i
Endvwment | — Policvhalder behaviour risk eodizpelitive markets
— Dreath of the insured person |
| = Surviving policy duraticn
' — Mortality risk — Matching ol asset and |
— Interest rate risk: differences in duration and vield of liabality cash aws |
Whale life issers and liabilitics

All Tife conlrects capose the Corponstion to jnterss
e extent o whi

rite risk. Interdst rate visk arises fom
ch the actoal rewrn on figancial assets held to fund the sefllement of

liabilities differs from the expected retun when the contracts were ssued, This rizk iz most

stamificant for endowment contracts hoear

132 these cantracts typically huve long durations, it

15 not alwevs possible o ablein matching assets with similar durations, und the Cio poretion

docs nat heve digcretdon 1o chanee fhe

policyholders.

amoumts ol premivms or fiutue pavments 1o

Term ard ordinary fife contracts provide pelievholders with a fixed Jump sum pavable an

death. Term assurance contracts &
iztdiwidng]

benefit payable un death wver the life of contract,

R

£y by
-~ h':l'r'#.' o "
1 o B

o ——

&4 \E
0110861 398 ih

LESEN F R E-L-[ 4

rovide coverage over 2 fined tenn, The preminms for
termm and erdinary life contracts are level thicughour the durstion of the Contracis.
et comtracts provide polieyholders with 3 Lump s benefis

payable om death witkin 1he
rer el the contract, Ddinary [ife contracts provide |

xolicyholders with an agreed lump sum



Ethiepian Insurance Corporation
Noles to Financial Statemen)s
Farthe vear ended 30 June 2024
(In Lthiopian Birm) e

(4) Management of insurance and fingncial rizk { Continued)
ta}  Key rishs arising from contracts [continned)

i) Now-fife contrics

_'?mﬂuuf | beey risks Risk mitigation ]
- | | = ysical damage risk w Froperty — Relnsurance with financially :-:m:-ng._l
ceused by aceidents and wiher covered reinsurers, inzlding catastrophe
rerils Cover |
— Liability risk exposures such as — Co-insuminge
product and public linbility — l.oss prevention advice 1o
— Man-inade destructive risks such as CUSLRMErs |
Property and pelitical risks — Diversification of tvpes of risk,
caswalty : : ; : ¢ :
— Extreme weather events industries and geographic locations
= Nulural calestrophes in which risks are written |
— Concentration risk — Havite necessacy collareral
M — Legislative changes giving rise 10 — Soreening the legal environmont
inereazed claims ler possible changes |
— Failure o hoeld neccssary el lateral |

For property and liakilioy, the frequency and severity of metor insurirce claims far example
s affeered by inexpericnced drivers, the availebtlty of huge number of aped and
r deteriorated vehicles prome to accidents, the existence of eongested rogds and other facriors,
Teehnelogical facturs are alsn risks causmg and sgeraveting the muterializtion of losses in
the case of avintion insurance and other pulizies,
- ) Underwriling risk

Undenariting risk comprises insuranze risk, palicyiiadder behavior risk and expense ssk.

L. Insurance vich- This is the risk trunsterred from the policyhulder 1o the Corporation, aile
than financial risk. Inzurance risk arises fram the inherent unzenuinty about the ope urmence,
amanlor tining of clajms,

2. Policyholder behuviour rivk- This is the risk that a palicvholder will cance! & contrace (e
lapse or persistency risk), invrease o reduce preminms, withdraw deposits, or aanuitize 4
conteact earlier or later than expected.

X Expense pisk- This is the sk of unexpecred increases in the administative BOSLE LEsoriated
) with the servicing of a contract (rather than in fle coste assoziated with insured everls)

For a pertfolic of insurance contracls where (he theory of probability is applied 1o Pricing
and provisioning. the principal risk thar he Corporation faces under s irsurance conracs
iz that the acmal claims and benefi Fayments excesd '
lzkilities.

Ak ol the insumence




Ethispian Insurance Corpuoration
Notes to Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2024
iIn Ethiopian Birr)

(4) Management of insuranee and financial risl (Continued)
(blinderwriting risk {continued)

This could ocour because the frequency or severity of claims and henefits are greater than
astimaled. Insurance events ure random and the actua] number wnd arncngil of claims and
benefits will vary from vear to vear from e level established using stutistical technigues.

{1 Mumagement of EIlEF Wi ik

Lhe  management sets the Corporation’s strategy  [or sceepling and  managing
underwriting risk. Specific underwriting abjectives — o apgrepation limits. reinsurance
profection thresholds and line of business diversification paramelers — are prepared and
reviewed by the Corporation’s management. The manegement continuensly reviews it
underwriting strategy in light of evolving marke: pricing and loss conditions and as
opportunitics prasent themselves.

Life condracts

A key azpect of the underwriting process for [ife producls is pricing contracts with repard
ta the insurance risks assumed. Prices charged for the cost of insurance pick are set
through a process of Baancial analysis, including eomnparisons of the Carparation's
experience with industy experisnce and benchmarking of prices ageinst ather prisduct
providers in the same market.

Mortalitly and longevity risks are mitigared by the use of seinsurance,

Polieyhalder Behavior risk 1= considered when designing products for examole by means of
additionel cherges on the early surender of contracts in onder recover scquisition cush
lows. Persstency s monitored end experience is benehmarked againsl local market
information. From time 1o time, management mEY inplement specific initiatives 1w improve
retantion.

Capense risk is managed at branch and company level thrugh the annual budpeting process
itnd regular gxpense amalyses,

o= coepirocis

A key component of the management of tederwriting risk for the Corpreation’s non-life
products is a diseiplined underwriting strategy that iz focused an writing quality bBusiness
Praduct pricing s meended to incorpeeste appropriate premicins for each tpe of assummed
risk, The underwriting sisatepy ineludes undereriling limits on the Carparation’s fotal
saposure oo specihe risks. The aim s to ensurs that A diversified ook is maintained, wish o
AVEr-2XIesUre Lo any ode indusiry,

The Carpeszlion uses neinsurance (o mitigate the risk of incurring significart losses linked o
single events, including excess of loss and step loss. Where an individual exposnre is deemed
surping te leval or the Corparation™s risk appertte, fdditional facultative reinsurance is also
purghased,

Acts, the smaller the
& Mo divers:fied

relative vardehiline about tae expected ntecinegh i
i } oy snbsel olthe

portfolio is lezs likely o 5¢ affected aeouss (H
ot
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Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Notes 1o Financial Statements P
Far the year ended 30 June 2022
(In Ethiopian Birr)

(4) Management of insuraoce and financial risk {Continued)

{h)

(1) Manugenenr of underwriting rick (cosntinued)

Underwriting risk {eontinued)

Phe Corporation has developed its insurance underwriting steategy 1o diversity the type of
nsurange risks accepled and witkin ezch of these categories to achieve & surficiently
large ponulation of risks to reduce the vitrinhility of the expected culcome,

Concentratiuns of rish may arise in cemain classes of business such as aviation angd fire —
where the Corpurution provides sccident and Hakility protection te companies that are also
owned by the sarhe sharehalder as the Corporetion ( The Ethiopian Government)

Tactors thel aggravale insurance risk include lack of risk diversification in terms ol Lvpe
end emount of risk, gevgraphical loeation and type of industry covered. The pricity is to
ensure adherence 1o criteria for risk selection by alntaining high levels of cxperience anc
gapertize gineng the usileraTiting s1aff,

An indegendent internal audic desurtment ensures adherence tn these puidelings through
periudio review of the activities of operations. The reports af the review are sebmitted 1o
menagament and awlil sub-comimittee of $he Board.

(i) Comrcentralion af underwriting risk

The following tables disclose the concenteation of fnsurance risks by the class ol husiness
in which the zonireet holder operates 2nd by the maximem insused loss limit included in
the ferms of the policy. The wmounts are the maximum nsored loss Hrmi of the insurance
Habilities fgross and met of reinsurunce] arising Fom insurence eantriclszana vzed below,
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Ethiopian Insuranee Corporation

WNotes to Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2024

{In Ethiopian Bir}
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Ethiopian Insurance Corporation g
Motes 1o Financial Stalements

For the year ended 30 June 2024 /
(In Eihiopian Birr)
(4] Muanagement of insnrance and financial risk {Continued)
b} Underwriting risk {eontinued)
(i} Cotrcentration af uniferwriting sk feontinued)
BIFnE| Aoty Presented jn ETT
Lame cerm luznrance KT (m - 15m ETIHEm -250mn Lovearer (han 250m Tnral
404 2 13 14E 35
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- mil ) 400 G 574
Emtliw ent Okt S faisid AR GG H
b [H] 10,747 3205 T 767,520
; A ZASH AT 3 5uN 43R SARTAILAT
Cifes
1305550 234334 44 [ I ) e =R [
Term Cided s nanned i gl 2 il 4 Bt W
- ilinsin LAISBd5.611 1RV 09165 4000102, 360
i
rass
Wholelile oo 1 insured
|
A A3 1,55] 204,80 285,532,551
Girnss
AT AT H L e WL
“lpdical OB ke 127078 282050 11820000
Rigi THEIAT] 15,7355y XA
1 FALA20 580 2355 551005 LRI ENT IR NIETD
1T
128267 LA 50,503 a0 Al A8, 572
Tatul R g i (i i e S8 505 (Bt B M LABIL3
At 400,576,035 010,577 500 LA LLGSA 5,450,005, 1.55

fif} Semvitheitvanialysic

For purpeses of sensitivity analyses, we selecied the following key assumptivns used for
modelitg purposes:
Risk adjustmen: (1% increase)
— Rish adjussment 1% decrease)
— Dasecanl rate (1% increase)
— Diiscount rate (1% decreasg)
— Martality {10%) increase
— Muoralive { 105 decrerse

Phese azsumptions were selected hecause tha CSM and loss companenls were deemed 10 he
mere sensilive o changes iy tese assumptions.

% volatility in the diseount rates and risk adjustient wes used as the selection crilera, ey
= e pegged on markel performance this amy caanges in the Ethiopian macket environment
= ;". vould have & malerizl impact on the Tulfiliment cash flaws,
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(4) Manugement of insurance and financial Fisk (Continued)

{b)Underwriling risk {continued)

(il)  Sensithity Analysic continwed)
I3 Premium Allocation Approach-PA4 _
30 June W024-Jn Jiivr O5M ]."‘ruﬁlt o1 Inss F.:]ui_:a- _!
Gruss i rows {xross
Life -
Ultimate laims (5% increasea) - {1029 2827 400,569 |
| Llhimate elaims { 5% decrease) - 128 482 (990,368 |
Non-life - _{
LAdnimate cleims (3% inorease! _ - [305,508 581} BE276,702 |
Ultimate cluims (% decreass) 5 35,598,583 T |_J_i 44
I 30 June 2023-Jn fiirr ' CEM F?:r]].l or loss Equity
Lo rross Cirnss Grross
Life _ ]
llltlmﬂre claims (3% inereasce) - | [1.3HB.5R5) [2.809.516
Ultimate claims (3% decrorsc) - | J.3NR.S85 11,374,884 ;
Non-life . J _
Ultimare claiims (3% increase) R (106,407 4363 (946,001 :Rfﬁﬂ
| Liltimate claims (5% decrease) | - | | (3, 4007,236 j].:ﬁ?-lﬁﬁ,!&gi'
Bl General measurcment made]
30 Mane 2024-Jn Koy - CSM | Profit or loss Eq".ill
Lirnss | Cross | (7 %%
Life-tiMM 13,169,174 | |09, 10,403 1, 797052 462
Risk adjustiment (1% increase) 13,284,255 109,710,403 1,796,262 996
[isk adjustrient (1% decrease) | 13,054 004 109, 710.403 3.799.6: 1,929
[iseannl rate (1% increasc) 13,292,002 106,455,507 3806, % 19 002
Pisceunt rate (1% deercase) 12.827.623 113,205,904 3 ’EH 533, *"3
Mortality(10%%) increase l 11,011,156 108,743,797 7O0,20] 37
| Mortaling10%%) decras , 15,392,127 110,702,427 3.3(’:5:*;5.444
| 0 June 2023-fa Hirr e 1'-'r_nht. OF Tos K guiaty
Gross Lrioss _ Gross
_ Lite-t:MM (base) 13,349 873 137,234,551 40882 156
| sk adjustment (1% increasze) 13,344,932 137.274,55] | 20,882, 495
]ll-L adjustment {194 decrease} 13,354,814 137,234,551 I4I’:| BE2 A58 |
IJ_-H:N:-m rabe (1'% increase) FEA52:0 19 134 848 234 1037 764,389
| Biscount rate ([% decrease) 13,347,070 Ho.121, H'-‘ I | 40,882 450 |
Morialing 1 0%) increase 12,301,638 T B A 120, BAZ 456

B8 Faby mfll.l a e rense

14,304.747
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{4) Management of insurasice and fingncial risk (continued)

(e} Financial risk

The Comonation is exposed to fnancial risk thrauzh its finanzial assets, foancis! Hanilites.
reimsurance assers and reinsurance liabilities, o particular the kev financial dsk is that the
proceeds from its financial wsscts are not suTicient to fund the obligations urising from its
insurance end investment comtracts; The most mporant tvpes of risk are credi sk,
liguidity eisk, marked risk and nthee operationi] risks Murker rick includes curreney risk,
nterest rate risk und equity prica rigk.

I'hese risks grise from open positions in interest rafes, currency exchange rates and equity
seeilirities prices, all of which ape exposed o general and specific markel movements [T
risks that the Comaration primarily faces due o the natire of ity investinents and lakilies
are Liguidiey rizk. interest race risk and equity price sisk.

The Comporation manapes exposure o these rishy through policies develnsed by the
management. These policies have been developed to achiove funp-term investment retarns
i excess of the Corparation's obligations under insurance and investinent contrasts. The
Corperation is currently maraging its finuncial risks by mnonitarieg and coming uj
with action points on yuarses Iy and annual fingncial risk assessmeny reports which
rely on different risk indicatar ratios given oy the Repulator

i) Markcet risk

Macket risk is the risk (hat changes in mackel prices — e foreipn exchonae rares, intercst
mates and equily prices - will affect the #ulfillment cash Hlenws of insurance and reinsurance
contracls as well as the fuir value or futwee cash flaws of financigl instruments, The
anbjestive of market risk manggernent is o control market risk exposures within aceepluble
purameters while optimizing the retim on rizk,

1] Foreign exchange rick

The Corparation has sume transactions particularly with foreign re-insurers deaominated
i forzign cwrency and maintains taeeign eorvency denuminared current accownts with
locel banks, This risk i net significant and is mitigated through the nse of dollar-
denomiated aceourirs,

The summary quantitstive information about the Lorporation’s expasite 1o currency risk
arisinge fom reinsirance at the reporting dutes is as follows:
; 181, :

B LN ETA T

3 354, 10
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(43 Muoapement of insurance and finuncial rick (continoed)

idi Murket risk (Conlinued)

A reasonably possible strenpthening or weahening of the US Dollar against the Ethiopian
Birr at the reparting date would have affecied the measurentent of reingsuiinGe contraces
ind financial insruments and wMected the profi or loss and equily by the amounts shown
bl

i) Forelgn Exchangs Risk

The unzlysis assumes that all other variahles remain constant,
The following exchenge rates have been applied.

Corrency 2024 | Miz3
lJH_I] ; SRAE0 43645 _
KSH ] 45y . 3HH2 |

CFEAF nolz | I |

GBI ,  T0Rgs | 55,1109

2024 Effect on Profit/Loss _ Effeel onEquity N
10% 10% | 10 10,
Strengthening Weakening | Strengthening Weakening
Assets 821,335 | 621,333 | | 521,333 21333 |
Liabilities | 35401316 | -35401.315 35407 316 -35,401,315 |
023 ] [.IT-L‘.'-L"IZ_ on Profit’Loss ' Effect un Equity ) :
1 T 0% 10%%
Strengthening Weakening | | Strengthening Wealening
Assets ' 2313651 | .3.517 550 3513,65] 2,513,651 |
| Liahilities FERTOOAT | 35 470,947 15,870,947 | -35.870.947

(i} Casht flow and fuir value interest rate rivk

Fixed interest rate financial insiruments expose e Corporation to fair value interest rate
risk, Varuhle inferest rate financiel instruments expnse the Corporatien o cash Fow
interest rate risk,

The Corporation's fixed interest rate financial instruments are government scourilies
{Treasury bills and geverpiment bonds) and fixed time SRR ey i intorest e
will have wn immediate impact on the o ot incomme  and
cemsequently the equity. The following ane the Cnpfie
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(4 Management of insurance and financial risk (continued)

() Mavket rsk (Continued)
(i#6) Caxh flow wrnid forir value interest rute visk — fcontin ted)

== I Bl | 2024 2023
ASwmount ion ETH | Amouont in ETH
Commercial Eank 0F Ethinpin 1,432,067 A44 30E0317,469 |
Add s credit and SIVIRE inslitokan 5o 0408 TR 33436713
AddE imternational sank 8.0 463,117,531 463,117 051
| Cwvormia Intesvational bank 412,326,648 M431,375.050
Nit 1 17.112357 148,800,361 |
Awash 687,683 976 324,300,000
Benns ink 0,189,202 66,499 962
[ TNITED 101,251 893 84,982,125
7 OGP BANK OF OROMIA 310,223,228 TET, 780,580
I?ASHEN 292 300 (163 | 74,365,750
LEMEN BANK 56,464,000 500D, 000
Bank ol Abyssinie 1%,551.201 ]
Tutal ' 5,155 268185 | 4.960.2401, 174 |
_Other fixed interest finaneial wislruments are the soverniment seourities helow:
. 024 2023
Amveuntin ETE | Amount in ETH
| Treasury bills 90,000,000
Grand Renalssunce Dam Bond | 50,000,000 150,000,000
Crovemment Bond DRE _ 32R.660.000 | 155,310.000 |

|

Below iz an onalysis of the Corporation s SensIvity e a 0.53% parallel increase or
devrease in market interest rules ar the repurting date. assuming all other variables remain

corsLun:
) Finantinl instroment Effect on ProfiiLass Effect on Equity
2124 0.5% Increase L5 Decrease 0.5%: Incresse  0.5% Decrease
Flaed fime deposics
. - (25,776.547] 25.776,34| {23770 34170 15,776,541
Treazury bills 7 e B )
Grand Renaissance [han
) Aond 12,393 500,460 L3935, 300000 (2,302 300140 2T 000
Effect on Protit/Loss Effect on Equity
Fimaovial Instrument
23 .54% 0,505 54 5%
Increase Decrense Increase Deerease
Fixed time deposits (24 800 402y 24801 402 (12801 402} 24.801.402
T Treesury hills (A0 450,000 50000 FE0, 000

=,

Orend Beraizsence [am

_Band (1,536 250 152 gl 265
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{4) Management of insurance wnd financial risk (eantinaed)

{e)  Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party 1w financial instrument will fail 10 discharge an
abligation und cause the ather party to incur a financial less. ey areas whore the Corporaticn
1= exposed o credit sk are:

— Recelvables arising out of direct insurance BITan gefen s,

— Reeeivables arising out of rejtsurance ALTANSETRENES;

— Crther receivables:

— Reinsurers’ share ol insurance liabilitics:

— Munmgage leans @ and

= Dwpuosits and governmen securities,

Muagement of crediy rivh

The Corperatien has ao significant concenmations of zredit rsk. The Corporation striclures
the levels of credit risk it accepis by placing limils eounterparty, or greups of counlerperty,
and o geographical und industey scgments. Such risks are sultject o an annual or mone
frequent revigw,

Reinsurance is uscd to manage insurance tisk, This does nol mnwever, discharge the
Corporation’s lability as Rrmary igsurer. If 8 reinsurer fails 10 pay 4 claim for eny reason, (e
Corsaration vemaing lnble for the payment ta the palicvhelder. Uhe creditwarthiness of
reifsuTers is considerad on a frequant basis by reviewing their fingncial strength prior 1o
tinalization ot any contract.

Munggement information reparted o the Corporation includes: details of provisions for
mmpaiiznent on loans and receivables amd subsequent writc-ofTe. Management of the
Corparation makes reguiar reviews 1o assess the degree of compliznee with the Corperarion
procedures on credit. Exposures to individual polieyholders and Eroups of policvholders are
vellected within the angeing manitosing by the mantieement,

Credit quality analysis

The credic quaiity of financial nssers that wre neithes past due ner impaired can be assessed by
reference to externel credit ratings i availzble or historical infarmution about counterparty
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{4} Management of insurance and fingoeial Fisk [eomtinued)
(v} Credit visk (Continwed)

Credit guality anulysis
Muaximum exposure to eredit Fisk hefore collateral held

|
2024 20123

B ETE ETH ,
Receivahles 955,545.407 | E0B.986 734
_Linvernment securities at emortized cosl S0, 00 D00
| Crrand Renaissanve Dam_ and DBE Bond 478660000 | 305.3) L0
_Mortgage [oans receivable 16,087,843 140.235.457

Deposits with financial institutions : 4155268, 185 | 40960280374 |

Cash at bank 1.157 299,547 774,354 947 |
Total T803,760.084 | 7079, 167.002

Mo collateral is held far eny of the uhove assets excepl for morzaee loens and pelicy loans.
The mortgage loans given ro staff members through Commercial hank of Ethiopia has heen
arrangesd to transter (ke risk to the bank which take (he Property as collateral, Policy loans are
secured against the cash survender velue of the insurance policy. Al receivables that are
neither past due or impaired are within their approved credit limits, and no recejvables have
b their ters renegotiated. Cyllateral stially is nef held agzins investment in sccurities,

Nofe ul the above assets wre past due or impaired and thus wre graded us stage | {12 monh
ECLY except for the following amaounty in;

— Receivables arising oul of direct insurance crrengements which are due an inception of
ITSUFANSE Cover.

— Receivables arising it of reinsurance arra nEemenls.

For these reecivables. balances that are over 90 days past due (urrears) are defined as having &

significant increase in erodil sk end graded Stage I (Lifetime DCL). Balunces that ars over

L80 davs past due (arrenrs) are defined as being in default end graded Steec 3 (Lifetime FOL)

sarising nut of direct insurance ansd reinsurance ATAngEMmenls Bre sumsnarized as
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Motes to Financial Statemants
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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{4) Management of insurance and financial risk (Contimwed)

(e} Credil risk (eontined)

Credit qualily analysis — conti noed

= 2024 2023 I
ETR ETH
| Past due bul not impaived (Stage © and 23 FU6AS 10530 | 204,095,650 8]

| Impaired (Stope 3 &7.80E,095 Th

GG (490 00 |

i ropsy 024 563 201 048

WA

cess allowance for impainment f'lﬁﬂ.ﬂﬁl.‘-"?l.l

(386813700

| Mot 514,570 37y

520,045,985 |

Allowanee for impairment

| AL start nf vegr 3B8.813,79s

Impaitient allowance fur the periad 737,176

366,789, 103

7). 024,604

A0 A83 9T 3

At end of year - s}

386,613,796 |

Amount arising Mrom K01,

Tur iputs, assumptions and techniques used for estinating impairment. scc accounting note
3ib) {viii), The following amounts were subject to FCL s they wers classified 4t wmoertized

il ] i

| _ 2024

2023

Stafl luans ITBE61.303 57 |
Cush at lank LIZR 189,144

20831777398

T34 AT |

Time depozits

5,155,068, 185

49602803722

Mofgage and policy loans receivehle

16,087, 845.7)

[402535.450.6

irand Renaissance Dum Bond

L 540,000, 000

[ 50000000

Lrovernmenr Bopdi DRE)

128,660,104

155,310,000 |

Significant increase in crediy rivk

When delermining whether the credit risk {ie. risk of defaull) on a finencial instrument bes

incregsed significantly sinee initiel rezognition. the Corpuration

considers reasonable and

suppartable information that &5 relevant and available withont undue cost or ffor. This

mcludes bath the qualitative

and quantrative information and analvsis hased on the

Corporarion’s experience, expert credit ussessment and ferward Tookin o infermation,

The Corporation pramarily identifias whethicr a signtify
o an exposig by COMparing: r
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(4} Muopngemeol of insuranee and finaneial risk (Continoed

(e} Credit rsk (continued)

— ‘The remaining fifetime probability of default (PDN as at the reporting date;

The remaining lifetime D for fhis point i ume thal was estimeted on intal recognmibion
of the exposure. Whenever available the Comporation menitors changes in eredic risk by
rracking publishied extecnul coedil relings, Where external credit rasings are not available,
the Corporation allocates eacl exposure 0 o credil risk graded based on data thel s
desormined tn he predictive of the risk of default including bul not limited e aodited
Nnancial  statements. management account and cash Plow projecticns and available
regnlatory and press infonmation chout bermewers

The Corporatios has assumed (hat tbe credil risk of o linancial assct has oot imcreasec
sigrificanthy singe initial recogrition if (ke [nancial essed has low credit risk at the
reparting date,

Definition of default

The Corparation considecs o linansial assel 1o be m defoull when:

== The coumerparty is urlikelv o pay its credit obligations te the Corporation in Tull. withouw

recourse by the Corparation to actinng such as realizing security (il any is heldy: or

The courterparty is past dug more then 90 days (excepe for insurance contracts) on ans
material credit abligatian to the Corporatinn.

I assessing whetber o counlerpariy iz i delaull, the Corporation considors indicaors thar
are:

Cualisative - 2.0, Breaches ol vovenunl

Cuantitative — g, Overdue status and non-pavinent on another obligution of the same
msaer o the Corporation; and

Based on data developed internally and obtained from cxternal souces,

Inputs into the assessment of whether a financial instrement is in defoull and their signifeence
mEy vary over lune o rellecl changes in circumslances.

Mensuremeot of ECL

The key inputs innto the measerement of ECL are the tenm stractore of the following variables

— [robability of defaui (P12

— Lisa piven default (L1
— Expesure al defaall (EAT.

[hese purameters are gencrally derived using rating tools ai

1T
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(4) Muanagement of insurance and financial risk (Continued)

(e} Credit sk (comtinued)

PI} eslimates are esiimeates at a certain date, which ars calenlared, based na statistical models
and assessed using rating touls tailored e the various citbernries of counlerpartics and
expusures. These ststistical models are based on internally compiled data camprising hoth
fuantitative and qualitative factors. Where it is available, marke! data may also be ased to
terive Lthe P12 for loans and advances (o benks and investment securiljes.

LOrT3 Ge the magnitnde of the Hkely lass i there is a defaull. The Corporation estimates .G
parameters bised mainly on the counterparties” collateral and also on the history of recovery
rates ol claims egainst defuulted countcrparties. The LGD models consicer (ke slmetore,
collateral, seniority of the claim, counterperty ind sty and recovery costs of uny enllateral that
iz integral to the financiol asset. They are caleulated on a discounted cesh flow besis using the
effective interest rate as the discounting factar,

EAD reoreserts the expected exposure in the event of 2 defaull The Corporativn derives the
EAL tram the curren: exposurs o the commtampany and porential changes ro the current
amount allowed under the contract ineluding amortisation. The EAD of 3 financinl ssset is its
ETOSS CAITYIng 2mount,

As deseribed above, end suhject 10 using o maximim ol s 12-month PO for finencial sssers fiog
which credit risk has nat sjgnificantly increased, the Group measures TCL eonsidering e risk
ol cefault over the maximum contractual pericd fincloding any counterparty’s exrension
aptions) over which it is exposed 1o ceedit risk, even if, for risk managetiell purposes, the
Corporativn considees & longer period. The maximum contactuel period extends 1o the date af
which the Comporation has the right to requite repayment of &n advanee or terminate a loas
EOFIILTENL OF Zasanies,

The Corperation extimated 2 12 month CCL on its time deposit end cashy at bink balances.
This was kazed on the fallowing factors and circumstances:

— e Corporation eonsiders a linaneial assee 1o be jo defunls when & Mnancial asset is mors
than Y0 days past dues, all its time deposits were paid on the date of marriry,

— lu wssessing whether a borrower is in defiull, the Comporation considers indizators such as

&7
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I'or the year ended 30 June 2024
(I Ethiopian Birr}

e Srawutory deposit und investments in government securitics were considered Lo be low risk
(stage [ and & 12 month ECL was estinaled by the Corporation,

{4) Munagement of insurance and financial visk {Cuontinued )

(e} Credit risk (continued)

Stall loans were considared fully recoverable as the smounts are deducted from salaries and if
emplavees are fo leave hefore settling their dues, their amounts are dedueted om their

severance puy. I'he amouns can also be recoves

snongh to cover

the Toan,

Incorporation of forward-looking information

ed from the puarantor if the severance pay is not

The Corporation considers farward-looking information inte both its assessment of whether

the credit risk of an instrument has increased sienificantly since its initial recopnition and il

mreasnfement of FOCL.

Due te the aature of the

Crrporation's financial assess, the Corporazion has sstimated that the

irpuct of any forward looking information may not be simmificant as at 30 Juge 2024

Loss allwance

PR

The following tables show reconciliations from the opening balunve w the closing balanse of
the loss ellowance by class of financiz! instrament.

| Jdune Id dumne 23 5
Met re- s [ metre- Ending
Chpening MuEARIF e Enling Cpening mezsurenenl | halanee as
e X iy o A leml i
¥ame ol Becurity (Asset Estarice BT s Ju:un::; :ﬂ!:l.a}! Balnnce ey Ll
=S allowance ghicE allowance .zt
[ Trensury lalisisiteze 1) L4520 | (2849044, 0 7342481 (145301 2,229, 34
Gevgrnmenl oo Snoe
i GAESANY | Nesdsan | 14830036 | 2316730 ASERARY | ERESAL
e ab bonkiSepee 1) 18.2 F1,753 20,400,136 33,?4?.5?‘.'1'_ 1B 303, G4t PELERT LR.277 551
Frxed .‘||'|:r_'|s.||_'-.:_h'-l.aui: 8] 114,028,645 2R4nd | 14282729 | 3?-5?3.2!1‘3 [ B | IJ.LLEE.Eii
Slarutey depasil e | : 15,200 - 11320 13320 | - 13,020 |
Liwde and nrhel deblars | SERKISTE6 | TIZI007A | 460.083.973 | 366,749,103 MZLAHE | IRGRITG |

Write-nl

2037 wigs 52737

Ike gross cerryving amount of financial assets weitten off a5 at 26 June 2004 s nil Bar 30 June
MLEE:
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{4) Management of insurance and financial risk {Continoed)
(f) Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk iz the risk that the Corporation will encounter difficulty in meeting The
abligations sssociated with ils insurance and reinsurance contracts and tinancial lahilities that
are scttled in cash ar other financiul assets,

The Corperation is exposed 1o daibv calls on its available cash resourzes for clanms settlement
and other administration expenses, The Cerporation does aot maindain cash rescurces to mest
il of these needs as experience shows thel a minimum level of reinvesigent of matering
funds can he predicted with a high level of cerainty. Management sefs limils on the misimuem
level of cash balancas,

The table below analyses e Comporation’s key financial and insurance azzets and liabilities
into relevant maturity groupings bused on the remeining period a2 30" Juae 2024 to the earlier
of the re-pricing or contraciyal matirity date.

As al 30 June 1vear| S $=== ==~ - -
024 ol orless 1 -2 years 2.3 vears  A-dyears| d-Syears| CherSyears| Toral|
: S __ETB.  ETB|  EIW _EEl  ETR ETB | ETR
L Assets e o EIT = = B et e | LT
iFimmn:iaI Aoanpls | i |

Fixed Time TE135.068, 185 + 135.358.165
015 S i AN I S S S

Treasuzy bills | o= | =l 8 e R . A
Covempcat bead |  3E0.Es0.000 b 389 REQI00
|Statutaey depnsit | | = iF | EEEDLOOD 80,000
| Pelicy loans e ST ) - 16,282,024 16583034
SLT lnas _ | = TR = _T 15801 ! L ARl
Taeh BN AT == B — 158,180,014
Trade debians 576,153,208 =l - , | B76.153, 20830
EtalT defilers = T ATESElam L  3TE.EE],307
| Eiviglend | 42,480,447 ] 43,480,342
lreceivable | ! it ;S TS g e P -
[nvestnents | |

|5hales _ | ) _ | { =
“Total financial 7,353, 000,950 | 359,860,000 1) 467,661,393 4 [ 16.987.K45 | 8,207.600,118
asets ) '

M. Liabilities |_ S e X === e == 2

| Finaneial | |

{Liobitiges | A i | I ——
Skt olividend | [

vkl __ W014.668 Ga1,014,568
Total flianvial |

lisbilicles, | |
Mel liquicity gsp 8274105648 | 350 R60,000 4 9,14E 614,086
A5 an 50, lune |

2024 Lo g
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(4 Management of insurioce and financial risk feontionued)

iy Liquidity risk {continued)

| A al 30 June B -l_}'ﬂl'| Tar = B = N
L _ orless) years)  2-3years| 3-dyears| yeurs| Over S years Totul|
e sl el Eﬂll_ ETE! _ I'TH _ETBl ETB| = ETR| = EI8|
L Assets ez e ek e Y |
Fmancinl |

Agsels IR TE D, ) | fi-— 2
Fived Time  |4,560,280.374.20 o = b | - A0e0 2030
Degosits —— = oo o | =

Tressury bills  SROIDOGO] i s =1 B000.00.0F
Cvernmen: 155 310,000 [150,000.000 | Tl 150000,
_bond L o Fipad’ ==t Syt e —_—
Srnturory = 8RB0 -] -1 BER0n oo
 Bepasit L A fe e Feals e s
(Policy loans = - o ] - __iBJ21S3E 16,721 33R00
[Staff loans | I | ] - 3SIREIEES | 12351391883
Lash | B05380.600 - | i ] B03589.80100
Trade dehizs | BOLTA34T3] - T | v R A
<0 s S T T T i e " I | IR
Dividend -1 ? = = = 2 a0
reeivable | | ' |

yeilments i | - _-|_ - T - 5 T
| shaces | | |

{ Total Noancinl { | ) i
| nseots _| 6,054,435, 184 0 01| 238,840,000 | B 140235457)  7,333.570,641
R S L (s e et B ] e i
Firamzial = - - - [ =
Liubilities o Bl it e | —ya

Arabe dividend ' : z £ : i

payable | -1.040.038.421 | _ 1040038027
Total financinl ol il 0] n Ih

libilies | -1,000.038,03) | D402,
Mot lguidity |

lup as at 3 ! |

Jume 2023 5914297168 | ! 0 238,800,000 I 140235457 6.293,332,620

Munugernent of Sgaidine rivk

The Beard of Management sefs the Corporation’s stealegy for managing liguidiee risk, The

Cerpoeation’s abjestive in managing liquidity risk is to ensure, as far &5 possthle. that i will

ulways have suffieient lquidity to mees fts labilities when they are due, under botk normal

and stressed conditions, The kev elements of the Corporation’s liquidity slrategy &¢e as

frollows '

— Maintaining a diversilied funding hase and appropriste contingency facilities.

— Carrying a porttolio of highty liquid assets that can be readily converted mto cash e
protect eomms unloreseen shart-term inlemuptions 10 cash flows,

— Matching, to the maxamum extent pozsible, the cash Mows of the Comporation” s finansial
dasels with the cash flows af inswmnee and thvestiment contraces and ather Orancizl

=i
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Ethiopian Insurance Corporatinon
Motes to Financial Stalements
For the vear ended 30 Jupe 2024

{In Ethiopian BRire)

(4) Manoagement of insurance and fnancial risk (contineed )

Liquidity risk (continued)

— labilitics.
— Monitoring Liguidity ratios and carrving out stress-testing of the Corporation’s liguidity
position

The Corporation treasury paintains a pool ol short-term liguid assets thal is intended o
provide sufficient Hguidity in the Corporation es a whole to eover sharl-term Ductuations in
the liquidity requirements of any business units. Longer-term funding % used to manage
structural lguidity requirements,

Managemend of Nguiditg vivk

Capital requirements are sel and reguleted by the National Dank of Cthiopia (NEBE) as
previded in the Insurance Business Proclamation No. M6/2012, These requirsments arc put in
place 1o ensure solvency marging are maintained in 1he insurance industry. Fusther, ohjectives
are ser by the Corpurelion to maintain a strong eredit reting and healthy capital ratios in order
tn sippEoit its business objectives, National Bank may prescribe different capital and reserve
requirements o be maintamed by different insurars depending en their risk profile,

Regalmiary Cupitai

The [:"-'ﬁ“l'.]!'fll"ﬁ‘lii.lll I.;I.I]'l'l::I'.Il.J}." has Birr 292 million |':{1i-:‘] np .,,:t||;:-i|,.5|] which iz above the mimirum
statmnry réquiremnent of Bire 73 million set by the WEE.

Operational rislk

Operuttonal risk is the risk of direct or indireet loss arising ffom a wide variery of canses
agsociated with the Cerparation’s processes, personnzl, technology end infrastructure, and
from external factors orher than eredit, macket and liquidity risks, such as the risks of miss-
selling of products, modeling ervars and mon-complisnee with Iegal and  repulators
exquirements and generally accepled stundards of zorprrare hehavier, Operational risks arise
from all of the Corporation’s operations,

Mamagrement of oparafonal rivk

The Corporation’s abjective m managing opcrational risk 15 to balance the avoidance of
finanzial losses und damage to the Corporalion’s reputation with overall cost-effectiveness and
mnevetion, In all cases, Corporation policy requires cumpliance with all applicable lepsl and

= |d1l'_'ll'_'r' requorer fe{ Vi

This is supported by the develepment of Overall Corporation’s standards for the matagement
hooraticnal sk in the fSollowing areas:

Aining and professional develnpment;

plave pulicies and Procedures munuels and distribution of (e same % ensure
pliance




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Wotes to Financial Statements
Far the vear ended 30 June 2024
(In Ethiopian i)

{4) Munagement of insurance and linancial risk {continued)
(2 Operational risk (continued)
Management af vperuional risk (Continued)

— Segregulion of duties und respaasibilities

— Assurance works by Internal Audit

— Proper recruitment processes.

— SWIOFT Analysis before business plan prepatacion Lo ensure contrel over factors in the
internal and external enviforment

= Feasibility Analvsis in the case of outlet vpening

— Praduoct feasibility analvais

— Risk management und legal service comments an naw products

== Improved und aligned compensstion systems

— Outsourzing

== Measures to improve dala integrity, availability and ean fidentialicy

— [T policies and procedures manuzl to ensure securisy of M15

— (her measures provided under the Risk Manmagemenl Cuidelineg

" i

*
# \'l o
e o g
" TPk, ol "+
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Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Moles o Fimancial Statements
PPor the vear endad 30 Junce 2024

i In Ethinpian Tirr)

-

Carntracts rml meas ured under the FAA

T Amuonnis relu[mg i changes o fia hilities Fir

e kning coverne
- CSM recognived for seryices provided

.

= [‘h L in :ru-:h. ailjustment for non- finaneizl

Expected inenrred claims and other insurance
SETYILE BX [IEN5ES

Recovery of bsarance acquisitivn cash Bows

Adjustinent o revenue fur lss compeacil

Preminms

Sl insurance

{':hnupc in l'll#'\.pi.?l..'il Hizhis

l:u-r“ Facls measured under ‘th{' l"."l. A

T I:II..1| IS rEnee rey e

(23,011,575

210641 45845
2HERXLARS

(719225, 750)

{712,807 52%)

2024 2iz3 |
Life Moo= 1t Combined Life Muom-Lile Corn hiimed

J2al 521 e ] N e 223 k0 [ XL 160
P10 .624 [ e e LR T30 | L 1 |
3BTRS [ 1R.6TR 154 17,533,721 47511700
11,700 30 A% 0HA A3EAH

| fu05s,la0) {9,059, 16l

54,152,997 S, 1829497 40,043,487 il 945487
234252041 B 2755106, 014 | 25608786151 1R 6,4K] AATHEASLYIE | 6 B5T BEE 213
o EECICARNE CIERR D {37 LK, E (37,100,938)

R

FANESEL G

U000, TES

TA0E 561 340

7,771 184,71

151 61R 338

250 B9

128,220,773

7Y, 380512

1':II.? B49 820
G821 ,2165, 858

76 SRN 512

F OR2 180345




Ethivpian Insurance Corporation

maotos o Financial Statements

For the veur erded 30 June 2024

iIn Ethiopian Birr)

(0} Net investment resnlt

The following tablc analyses the Corporation’s net imvestment cesult in prolil or loss s OCT,

Met finance expenses from insurance contracty

Interest acerered

| Total net finance expenses from insurance eontracts

Met fimance income Trom reinsuranee contracts

Toterest acerered

Met finanee income from ;ui_gsur_t_tnuu conlmcls

nr losy

HRepresented by:
Amounts recopnized in prolint o 1oss

| A, Insurance fingnce ineome and LA [HIEES

Recoenuasd in profil or loss

Mot finance income lrom nemsurance suilracls

2024

Lile (GMM) Life (PAA) MNon-life Tadal

(21.815514) | (233017) | (98651 045) (120,720 4761

(21815514 (253017 (98.051.0.05) (120, T3,

T 13.637 | 26,661,531 | 26,675,185

Total net fingnce income from reinsuranee contracts in the statcment of profil [ '

13,637 26,661,551 36,675,188

S (21.815514) | 240,281 11,089,493 50,414,260

|
B LEERA1A 240251 11,089,453 1015288 |
. , 11,815,514 _ R40.2K1 T8940 Y4045 TN
|

. e —— — —=
Met finance incomey (expenses) Foml 05l amce confracts | B [
= (21 818,514 | CISTAITY | (9ReAL 048 (2070w |

- | (2E815.514) | {153917) (948,651,045) (120,721,476

= | 13637 |

Recopnteed in profilor loss

8
3§




Ethiopian Insorance Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
For the vear ended 340 June 2024
i(In Ethiopian Birr)

(6 Net investment rezult (Continued)
5 2023
Lif (kM) Life (FAA) Mon=lile
Mg NnAnce expenscs from insurance conlric:
rigeRyt BT (10,009,151 (267,363)  (151,328,369)
lotal not finance expenses Fom nsunce coniracts {TIRANRY D =T ) {247,363 (151,325,369
Pt Fimisce incoame fom reinsurames sunlrss
Interest avcreted
Sal finaisee income Fom reinsuninee conlracs {3440 a8.5951,859
Tovtial nel Tianes incomes from reinsumnee condzacts i ihe satemant of prolil o s L3 440 SEA50 859
(L0009, 154 233.923 2 AT S
Fepresenied by
Amoants reeognized inprolilor lss [0 L5 233,723 LE A AU
LIRNLTEN Y | 133,923 X3 S0
A Insuranee fimance mcame and CRPINENS
il finanee incoms/ (expenszes] frnn insurance contracts
Recomnizad i peolin o loes DR RERAIEA b ] (24736 (151.338.36%)
(TR LS L) (247.363) (151,325 3649)
et firance imcorme oo cenbSUranc e Conirmes
Recgnized in profit or boss 13,440 SH, 930,855

G
oot dam
ity

Tl
(167,588 843
{161,584, 083}

A8 Do a0

98,944 208
82 622,282

102 Gaf,5a4

102,640,534
1R SHI B350
(161,584, B3 3)

58 944,299



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

MNotes to Financial Statements
Fur the year ended 30 June 2024
{In Fthiopian Bier)

(7) Finaoce Income and expenses

i Financa income

Combined business

20 June 2024

30 Tune 223

Interest oo fixed deposits
Intercst on loans

Interest on treasury billy
Oiler interest income

554,607,155 125,187,232

11,104,259 28,821,123

4,547 545 9,552,720

- 10,473,205 401 635
6,732 e 463,962,721

Total

Man-life business

30 Jone 20124

S0 June 223

Inrerest on fixed deposits
[nterest on loans
Interest on treasary hills

Cther itlerest income

Tatal

Life Busimess

[tierest on fixed deposits
Interest on [eans
Interest on treasury bills

Total

459,500,995 45 133 866,550
SOB27 29800 2R153 And
254794531 4 557 790
10.473,204.75 A0 15
R LSHAN 373,973,392
i June 2024 A Jone 2023
95,097,156 49,370,674
476,561 a6s,455
05.574.117 O ORG 120

&.4 ’\*n-.

0118861296
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Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Notes i Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

(In Ethiopian Birr)

(7} Finance Income and expenses (Continued)

i) Finance expense

Combined business

2 June 2024

30 Jane 2023

Lianl: charges

Inferest expense on lepze
Liahilicy-DBuilding& Tand
Interzst on Reinsuranee
arids

Rovene slemp

A HG2.02

5,125,733

Toial

2R62,024

315,753

Mon-life business

S Tune 2024

30 Jume 2023

Bank charges

It erest expensa on leuse
Lizbiliy-Duilding & Land
foberest on Reipsurance
Fuisds

2,562,021

Toial

2,462,024

F125.754

3128753

Life business

Bonk cliarge:

Inlgrest exponie op leass
Liability=Minildm o Lamd
[nlzrest on Beinsurance
Friis

Revenie stamp

Tutal

Investment Income

il Jane 24024

M e 2022

Investiient inenme is imade up of dividend income from equity investments. The hreakdeown for

dividend income is shown balow:

Won-life usiness M=Jon-24 AkJun-23
* Lacal dividends 24,804,175 35903 S
Foreign dividends 44215507 S8, 240 00
Tutal 4,020,283 54,141,304
Details of investments from which dividend income is carocd

Aequisitinn Dividend | [nvestments Amount T
I__ Date . | shircs

| 19-Tan-195% | 24,804,375 (25

01-Sep-1995
A1-Jam-1979

LIvRRr 03 | 205

24363877 | 41,805




Ethiopian lnsurance C orperativn
INotes 1 Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Fune 2024
{Tn Ethiopian Birr)

(%  Other income

Combined husiness 30-Jup-24 J0-Jun-23
Gain on sale of fixed assets 31,2775 0,412,668
xuin’ Loss on foreien CUTFENCY [Fansactions 743,148 (22,174.274)
CaindLoss on Termioation of Lease Contract (21,250 339673
Fental incoma A5.450,743 14,563,655
(Hher 29,682 873 33,347,534
Toial THAMS, 016 ZE 401,397
Non-life business I-Jun-14 30-Tun-23
Gain on sale of fixed assets 3,277.520.97 9,412 58
Grain' Less an [oreign curvency transsetions T (22,163,204
Ciain/Loss on Termination of Lease Contract (21,258.45) 330475
Kental incame 43.410.712.1 3 34565 95
Other 24,550, 14300 33,192.208
Tutal TT.EIIH!,HI] 55,341,130
Lilc business 30-Tun-24 20-Jun-23
Giain! Loss on foreian currensy transactions and belances {15,305) (506G .44
Gundloas on Terminution of Legse Contract

Cithee 1713,720.06 155336
Tutal 118,425 150,266




Fihiopian lnsurance Corporation
Notes 10 Financial Statements
Far the vear ended 30 June 2024
{In Ethiopian Birer)

i (10 Oiher operating expenses

| Combined husiness J-Jun-24 30 June 2023 |
q Salaries und related henefit 1.276,712,670 596.661,200)
_ Car munning and maintenance 20,748,930 42,161,950
Adverlising 40,153,078 (01,158 200
Priziling end stalionery 3,971,658 2,587,047 |
Light and waler 4,362,741 4,203,621
| Traveling 7564418 18,089,411
| Office ulesning ard supplies §.345,452 2,775,055 |
Comumunications 5,488,743 1458451 |
Entenainment [1,052.474 6,817,237
Mugticipol tax 71.350 536 G568, 304
| Legal and professional fees 13,012,562 1,696,092 |
Rent cxpenses 0,760 |.089.207
e Amortization ROTA P1,126. 500 1.564,173
Education and fraining 4,623,714 3871456
Uniforms 12,160,770 0085 355
- Medieal 26,036,248 19 866,876
Sl 143455318 123.470,002
| Repair end maintenance 56317379 30,417,647 |
- Subse iptions and Membership fee 4,176,783 903,863

Miscellaneons

T2438,115

131 560,064

| Depreciation 37,025,249 35.286,182
Amortization 1,271.640 | 137441
| Expected eredit losses 90,177,676 TLETS.520
Bank Servive Charge L7401 74 |
L Board [ecs AG0.000 LAT6,300
Audil fee and expenses 279800 BAK SRS
Astuarial fae | 7. 152,690 | 3874308
- | Tutal Combined Other operating expenses 1908 444,142 1,170,347.266

Fart of expenses allocated to Tnsurance service cxpense and Finance Expense

Combined business

H-Jun-24 |

30 June 2023

Salz_l_r.i cx and Wapes 239,963,243 _ 216,891,212
| Stationery and printing 15,870,758 10,541,588
| Kent Expense 20235 767 | B, 478355

I'clex Expense 3457642 2,638,143
_Lxepreciation of Fumilure and Equipment | 3, TRO.696 | 3.813.350

repreciation of OiTice Building 12,074 266 11,782,256

Depreciation nf Computer 7 ABE (162 S.721.04
| Bank Service Charge L1137 22.616,659

Lilerest expense on lease Liantiim, ST

Fotal allveated to insurance & Finanee Exp e

29523045500
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For the vear ended 30 June 2024
(In Ethiepian Birm)

- (113 Helated parties
() Farent nnd ultimate conlrulling pariy

Ethicpiun Insurence Corporation (here in referred 1o as “the Corporation™) was satablished as & seate awned
enterprise in 1970 by proclumnation No, 68/1973, by taking cver all the assets and lizbiliGies of thirteen
nationalized private insurance companies, In 1094, the Corperation was re-eslablished with the ohjectives
ol engaging in the business of rendering insurance services, and any other related aelivitios conducive Lo
the atiainment of its purposes,

(b} Transactions with keyv management personnel
i} Compensafion fe key management personnel

the Corporation's key management persouzel comprize of the chief execumive officer and deputy chicf
executive officers (DCEOs) for; Finance and Investment office, General Insurance office, Long term
Insurance office, Resource M aneeement Cflice and Business Drevelopment and Risk Manaeernent office,
and Directars reporting divectly to the Chiel xcentive Offieer namely Director ot Information
Technology Services Management Dircetorate, Lepul Services Directorate and Internal Audi Drirectomate.

Key management personngl also comprises of board of management o the Corporation, EIC huax eight
sembers in the board of management. comprising of one chairperson, six members and ane board
b-i.'l:"."-i."l‘ﬂ.."‘:.'.

Ry minagement personnel compensation comprised the [l lvwing:

A0 June 2024 3 Tune 2023
Shaorl term cmploves benefits 29,513,024 16. 706 524
Post-employment benefits 19.509,718 4 UK 450
Other leng term bene s 5,830
' 10,026,543 21,785,113

Short-term employes henefils comprises of basic salary. allewances and bonus, The Corperation offers
prt-emplovment benefits in the form ol povernment pension schone, severunce pay, fecoenition 1,
funerel end post-esnployment medical henafi Kay managemen! personnel also receive an insurance
benelit where 60% of therr insurance premium for stafT insurgnce policy is covered by EIC,

(i) Transictions with Key Management

S0 Tuwe 2024 20 June 2023
Preminms Maid by key management 386,777 510,340
Claims paid to key manngemeni 14500

The leans advanced ro key munagement personne! are presented et
—_ of each perind are inciuded in the peceivahlos ;
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Ethiopian Insursance ( orporstion
MNotes to Financial Ststements
For the vear ended 30 June 2024
(In Ethiopian Rirr)

Related parties (Continoed)
Transactions with kev management persenncl {eontinued)

i) Transactions with Key Mamagement

Loans to key management 30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Principal Balunes Principal Balanee
Intereat tree loans B7alle6 7521947 2221713 2048,571
Other | nan 5260047 4385673 006,389 TT.AR6
Tatal 1400413 11,907,620 3,234,402 3,416,007

(€} Transactinns with viher related parties

(i Ethiopiun Refnsurance

The Corporation has a 20.07% [nvestment in E.|_|:|i.;_'||,1'iz|11 Relnsurpnoe [IT:thiFI"I'E_:I. made in 2015, Belaw
are fhe transaction amounts for barf insurence angd re-insurance business between the Corporation and
Lthic-re foor the vewrs 2024 gnd 2023

Reinsnrnnce transactions U Tane 2024 0 June 2023
Preminm S37.775275 317 T17.R36

Claims ~ 163,137,544 89,139,940
Insurance (runsactinng S0 Jume 224 0 Jupe 2023
Fremium

58,389 190,142




Ethivpian Insurance Corpueration
Maotes to Financial Siatements
For the vear ended 30 lune 2024
{In Ethiopian Birry

(12} Property and egquipment- 2023

Thee movement schedule for groperty and equipiment is as Tollows:

i biewed] Business Baliince nt 30 June 2EE Addditinms Ihixpoxebs’ A djusrmenis Transfers Balance at W) Jnpe 2034
Building: } 43,356,585 | 0,554,983 - - 496,451,564
Mlatur vehicles 2ROO05 457 alka]5,248 (2.474.832) [ R0 O 339145 871
Furaiture 79T TR [LEST 268 - 1,350,013 93,0602 460
L puaters 06,332 189 21.866.785 - 2657 592 | 30,850,566
Cunstruction wirk in progress 33,434,308 2,254,607 - 3T A0 0
Finimd panrls sinck ) e 12841905 - (6| 13.605] 15,90 2%
T e T — o S ;

o 997,175,656 119,350,882 (2.474.852) : 114,011,708
Dreprecialism ) R
Butldings 115,765,424 [ 8,024, 5090 = 133, 75400k 4
Matnr vemicles 1E3.1 17037 25210247 {1.362.853) SR 0G0 137,254 531
Fiiraalure - T i,

| 087 992 5,072,243 T 206,976 56.064.2172
Campnters TR0 S03 H 251275 ; 180 7EI §4.474 740

Lanalraelion werk in propress

Fiveil nssels stock, I 148872 R = (a3 75T 1.350.01%
Total 3ER.012.119 61.234.260 (1362853 = B A17,R83,535

el Bonok % sl

639,163,537 696,128,171




Ethispian Insurance Corporation
MNoes to Financial S&icments
For the veuar ended 30 June 2024
(In Ethiopian Bire)

{13 Property amd equipment-2024 (Conlinoed)

Son-lite Baisingss

Bnlanee at 50 Jone 2024

BEalanwce ad 3 Jume ZES Additions iz prosaled vl justiments Transfers
Huilkling:s AR5 550,585 TRL IR ) 496,451,569
L “ra -

Mutor oyl 297,174,945 BU,6 15,248 o4 lhadd (50,000 335,965 76

il | 76738617 10,837,264 5 2442150 NI ER RIS

Lorapiicrs Rl 101904052 2| B&6,TRS = L, LLel 6t 24,881,534

arslruction work 15434308 2,15-1-,&‘.-'.; = AT GR9 00|

it 9,177,929 | 2,841,905 : (0, 113.605) 15,906,229

Tastul 986,006,436 119,310,552  (1,474,832) (1.Y10,758) 1.10H,93 1,728
Hpredntan Balonee ar M June 2023 Adldidinus IMzpusals Ad justment: Trunsfers Balamce nt 5 Tune 2024
Baldings 113,765 424 | 803 5594 133,790 624
oo vehicles L1158 306 250197 .45] (13628530 AT B 135410, 0D
Fiireitung 8 A50%A08 A3 ALY - 2TLTS0 53,947 587
Clinmpuiers 73.915,E53 0053 448 - ZE0,7E w3 150,082
Cimstroction work in progness -

Fimed a=sets stock 1,148, 872 = BOE.S0 - [667,757) 1350019

Todal 380,227,053 60,376,073 (1,362.553) 417,598 12,649,101
Mot Book Yalue 35,778,453 G IR 62T

3



Ethiopian Insuraince Corporation
Motes to Financial Statements
Fot the vear ended 30 Tung 202
i [n Ethivpian Hirr)

Life Busgmess Balance st 30 June 2023 Aulditions  Disposals/Adjuscmcints Trunsfers  Balance st 30 June 20024
uildingy - i
Matar vehicl 570,512 : (230,000) A 180,512
Furaitun: 1L010,571 913863 3.4 434
Ll pnlers 28157 - 1546, 895 5975042
Corstricticn work o progress - n
Fised tmueds =ik = 2 _ ~ B
Tantaal 11,16 220 - - 191,754 13,070,978
e piccia fion Halance at 30 June 2023 Aclditiens Disposals Adjusiments Transfers Balance at 3 Jume 2024
Huilding= =
- {433,125
Motor velicles f 1.958.77 312,796 1.B38442.
Furniture 1848525 247,571 i i 2,121,325
e pantirs ERU 207 52T 274,667
Consiruction work in propress = )
Fixed assels stock - : ¥ ST =
Tutal o 338,107 - (LT HIEY
e i i -'|1-'| 1 l}':.

___.5"‘" *H—H-t'l Sq 130 H;ljf"ﬂ.‘,
Net Book Value ‘..*"'l =

> EN 3,385,054 484554

R e

Bl



{12} Fropuerly and equipment- 2023

e movement sehedule [or propeny and equipment is as follomws;

Combiined Busjiecss

Huwihtingzs

Mlator vehieles

Furnilure

Linnepiskiers

Cunsiroction wark in progress

Fised gasels stoech

Tuinl
Mepreciation

Builfinge
Mlaotir vebicles

Formitury

Lampaieys

Ulansiruction werk in propress

Finel assets stuck

Tandaad
Net Book Yalue

Balance ol 30 June 20TE

482 984,70
260305 5846
14,319,815
B2 56,190
35434, 108

Adhilitinmx

2580
th, 000872
3061400
s S R P

5.5954. 504

Ethinpian Insurauce Corporation
Motes o Financial Slafements
For the vear ended 30 June 2024

(I Ethiopion B

THepesalat A diuslimends

($.609Y

ER R
224 68T}
(315,247)

B

C aAsED64 :
047,836,776 L9773 (2, 358.0335)
0G50 17.588.574 -
0,127,629 24,609,507 (120,000
ALREI0] 5.317.,056 (L Gae)
A9, T3 RS HA41,0101 [27].255)
s - __Llsggm :
L R ] oy L 1] (X0HIT. 314}
644,928 840

T
o .

]
i
P a
e

=

I"-.

-
ot
i

|
(e

Translers

212,640

(212,640

Balamee ai 31 June 2023

485.556.585
IR0.905 457
TO_TH0, 189
106,332,159
35.434 308
9,177,920

Qo7 175,650

LE5, 765,424
3,117,137
S0 S L

77,592 6091

3580121

639,163,537




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Maotes to Financial Stalements
For the vewr ended 30 June 2024
{In Ethiopian )

Drisposals’Adjustmeirs

Audditions ‘Framslers Balanee ar 31 Jome 2023
B 182,984,794 3,540,491 (B.692) 185,556,565
Ml vebivles = 462 575,073 P 1 L (2,000.000) 4 2T7.074,945
R -
71473474 54614111 Ve 76,758,617
#.867. LR 21511 446 (274.583) 101,904 057
35434308 . 2 15,434,308
. 1T
3 456,064 5,094,504 (212,640) §.177.929
i 936,790,902 S1L497,713 (2,469,539 (212,640) SR
Depreciation . e : o
Balamee at 30 June 2022 Additions  Disposals/Adjusiments  Transfers  Balunce al 30 June 2023
Biuildimgs Q8,1 Tad50 17,588,974 | 15,765 424
Potor wehiclcs BR,545 550 24,214,834 {1 i 111,158 366
[Farmiire 42 220 1 523,075 (54,090} Ry AR 230482
Carmuiers 15,065 Qod BS99 335 (236,390 (180T 73015 852
Clomi=trslion work In progress - -
Fiaed nssets stock | 148872 [.14B.572
Tiriul 205 Y16 050 S, 25 LKL (1,944,481 28684 AS0,2 3T MG
Mot Bonk Valne id {0, HE4,BI2 635,775,440

ae




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes to Firuncial Statements
For the vear ended 30 Tune 2024

{In Ethiopian Birr)

L=

Lt Business Balunce at 30 .June 2022 Additions  Ths posalsdAdjusimen ts Translors Balanee at 30 June 2021
lwilimes
Mlater vehicles 1730 512 3,730,512
212,640
. 4 5
ot 28406501 {45,430) 1,010.571
: ALR64 2 =
Compulers 4480 0] (40.864) 443813
Constroction work in progress e - x .
Faxadd nssets stock ) B - . - - )
Total F145.574 {89,204} 212640 11169226
Deprecintion Balance ai 30 Junc 2022 Additivns  DisposalsiAdjustments  Transfers  Dalance at 30 Jone 2023
ualdings - "
Mirtow vehicls ST4 6T -
L2k o 1,958,771
Furnitorg
&
| 660,905 A KL 9,608 | 548,527
Lampulers .
AL T 24177 ;
3,756,851 W £ 19.076 3,976,839
Construction work in propress : =
Fiseal asnetx stk - - - =
Tostarl T 856 14350 [56,533) ZR.684
— s ey e e I 7/ - 5 EY)
Mot Boonl Vilue i 40044 s 3. 355,083

b



Lihopian Insurance Corperation
Motes to Financial Statements
) For the year ended 30 June 2024
\In Ethiapian Birr)

= (12} Froperty and equipment-2024 (Contin el p

In the current period repair und maintenance of Western Addis District's building was completed
N with a total cost of 18,024,599 in Novemher 2023 wnd it i considered as an addition ig (he periad,

- o impairment luss is considered during the year for iy of PPE secaynt.
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(13) Intangible assets

Fibiopian Insnrance Corporation
Naotes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 20 June 2024

{In Ethiopian Birr)

The movement szhedule for Intangible assers js as follows;

2024

s

lstangible Assets

Belance as at 30 Tyne 2022
Additinns

Balznce as at 30 June 2024
Amortizaiion

Intangible Assels

Balance us at | July 2023
Ameitizution for the year
Balunce as at 30 June 2024
Mel currving yvuloe

Seftware under develapment
Belance as at 30 Iupe 2023
Additions

Balance as at 30 Tune 2024
suftware under development
Balance us ut 1 Tuly 2023
Adnortization for the vear
Dalanze as at 30 Jine 2024
Tuia®! Additiors

MNet carrying valuce

2023

st

Balanee vs ot 30 Juje 2022
Additions

Balanze qs gt 30 one 2023

Armaortization

Balance usat 1 July 20232
Acnarhiretion for the yoRr
Balance as ut 30 Jupe 2023

Mel carrving value

Intangible assets comprise of sallware such as Apresso TEpoL
‘-.- iden Surveillance syEt2n, Cirecle Database Fnu::rpnic
L0087
IS__'-':}'"J 075 and CRP 1I.'I_T'{~I:I-,-I.'w

Aier the  completion of

the |:u:r|-:1|:| hiet

Non=1ife Busincss Life Business Combined business
15,495,502 7.944 504 A3, 440010
35495,502 7,944,508 43440010

(22,969,749} (7.944.508) (30,914,257)

(1,27 1.641)
(24,241,389)

(7,944,508}

(1,271,640
{32,185 E'J"'-";

11,254,113

i

11,254, 113

Non-lite Business

| 7,150,987

Lile Busincey

Combined husiness

17 050,987

17,150,987 - 17,150,957
17.150.0%7 17150987
28,405,100 . 28,405,100

Nan-life Business

Life Busincus

Combined business

22, B47,538 7.044, 503 30,792, 546
12,647 66 2 12,647 664
35,495,502 7.944 508 43,440,000

22812307y

(7.944.508)

(30,756,815

_ (157,442) - {157.442)
(22,969.749)  (T,044.508) (30,914,257)
12,525,753 i 12,525,753

was paid for sofiwagdoe®

tho  soltware. e

L 1-. Ere, [NS1S system, ‘-mhm'-r:: Tar
B software for FIC operations
e ing | prozram.

fi: TNSIS

intaniisle  nasgE



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2024
(In Ethiopian Birr

{14} Leases

RIC lenses land and buildings, Information abeut the lenses for which EIC is a lessee is presented
below.

(a) Right-of-use qssets

(5 Cenpliimed

2024-Combined Business Building Land Total
Cost

Balance et 1 July, 2023 135.919:209 23090496 170008 TS
Additions 44,317,611 - B4.5174811
l'zrmination & Adjustment (9, 235,076) (1.436.857) C10.675,513)
Falanee at 30 June, 2024 231107, 744 21,653 534 232,551,283

Depreciation

Balence at 1 July, 2023 L LRD R 1,650,632 95,831,921
Additions 39,085 608 313041 R TR
Termination & Adjustment 960,812 (95,790 {700, F05
Balance at 30 Jyne, 2024 FZYo6] 585 [ HEE 1RE [256529 8a7
Net carrying value LT, 530059 19,685,457 127,221,516
Z0E3-Combined Business Boilding Latnd Tatal
Lt
Balance sl 7 Jak, 2522 [17.272, 880 23,090,495 0 TR % e el
Additions 42,148, 7uy : 33,149,208
Terminaten & Adinsbnen — {'i.ﬁﬂf.?tilil- '_-!_._.;.}i'gﬁg:,
Halance ar 30 Jure, 2023 _ 135,919,210 23,000.496 179,009,706

Ly presiation

Belance al § huty, 2022 74,508 247 1237801 75837043
Additions - E::'.-,[lﬁfl.?:."-l 413,041 23,497 756
Termination & Ad ustment {3,502 968) = £3.502.90%)

Hilarae at 30 June, 2073 q-_-_‘l_l.lﬂu_l__lﬂl_] 1 a1 G5.R31,07]

el |.:.|,—|__,-':r:_E valae - ,51:.33111 21.43 9‘5{._‘ ﬂl,l"’f".’?ﬂi




(14) Leases (Continged)

Ethispian Insurance € ‘Grporation

Notes to Financial Statements

(1n Ethiopizn Birr)

For the year ended 30 June 2024

) Right-of-use assets {Continued)
(i} Now-Life
2024 Building Land Tuotal
Cust
Balance ot | July, 2023 155,616,330 23090406 178,705,436
Additions GE. 107,552 - 68,101,582
Fermination & Adiustmen| (%,218,074) [ 1,436,857y CILATE 533
Balance ul 30 Jyne, 2024 214478 856 21.653,630 230, 132495
D preciation
Ralance &t 1 Julyv, 2023 43,878,119 1.650,932 94,320,042
Additions 36,193,275 a150d1 35606315
Termination & Adjusiment (0604, 512) RE T iR T00 T
Balance at 30 Tuhe. 1024 120,460,451 1.8, 182 123434 865
Met carryving value 24,012,575 I 9.885457 1156677 831
| 1 Ltlding Lo Il
Cosd
Baiance at | July, 2022 116970010 3 (190 495 140,060,507
Addlitions 12,149,204 ; 42,149,298
lermination & Adjusoman {3.5 UE.S'_EEI = [_'-ijl]j_"_-__ﬁlﬁﬂ]
Bulunce at 30 dyne, 2023 135,616,339 23,001,496 178,706,536
Deprecintion
Balancy at 1 Lily, 20232 T4 206 372 JRTRG 73,531,264
Additions 23,084.715 413,041 23 497,756
Fermination & Adiustmen . E’j:i[r::qﬁﬁ} i (2.302,9681
Salanee ac 30 lime, 2023 93 878,110 | 630,032 ';'ﬁ.i"ﬁ?r.{'ﬂ_
Net carrying value 61,738,220 21,439,564 3311711134_




(14} Leases {Continued)

Fihiopian Insurapce Corparation
Notes to Financial Statements
Far the vear ended 30 June 2024
{Irs Tthiopian Hirr|

{2 Right-of-use assers {Continged)

fiii) Life

xd

Cosl

Ralance at 1 July, 2023
Additionz

Balunce at 30 June, 2024

Depreciation

Balance at 1 July, 2023
Lharge [or the year
Balance at 30 June, 2024

Mot carrving value

2023

st

Balance at [ July, 2022
Additions

Balance a1 30 June, 2023

Depreciation
Balance ut 1 .uly, 2022
Addilions

Halance al 30 June, 20213
Net carrying valoe

Ru:i]d:'qg

INTETD
To 414,018

SOUTIA RS

302,870
2,892 33

3195204

13,523,684

Buildings

280

302,570

N2 AT0

302,870

M‘h
o NP

Wi!ﬂmﬁ -



Ethiwpian lasurance Corporation
Nivtes to Financial Statements
Fer the vear ended 30 June 2024
1In Ethiopian Birr)

(141 Leases (Continued)

(b} Lease liabilities

{i  Combined business

2024-Lease liability Buildings Lumnd Tosiul
Bafunce at Julv 1, 2023 L7, 506,407 4,611,551 2. L7988
Payment made in the vear 2.705,150 TIRAT3 B A2
Additions for the year 21,549,774 : 21 849,774
Tenmination & Adjustment 35,837 (1,436,857 (1,071,020
Dalunce & June 30, 2074 A2.015.867 12,436,281 44452114
Interest Fxpense

Halaoce at July |, 2023 N 464,729 214 186 13.982.015
Clis¥ge for the vear 4,138,336 2,215,770 A.354.105
Terminatinn & Adjostimen: {3370 RINY (3340000 (3,925, 520
Halance at June 30, 2024 0,836,427 87750036 18,4 11463
Net carrying value 41,652,194 11,211,287 f2,863,54]
2022-Lease liabilily Bwildings Land Tustul
Ralince at Tuly [, 2022 11,521k558 14,324,167 26,1444, T5R
Payment made in the vear 5.498,364 212,585 5, 71004y
Additions for the vear 11,654.839 11,654,830
lertunation & Adjustment

Balance at Tune 30, 2023 17,477,103 14,611,582 32,088,645
Litfercst Expense

Balance at July 1, 2022 8,000,712 4,855,381 12,856,092
Charge for the vear 2,626,045 2,258,805 A, 854,853
Fermination & Adiustnent [.728.680 1,728,686
HH-I-H'E:L.-" il .]lll'l’: ;i'll E{IEJ S.'EI:}H,”T-S ’.".”4.1 Eh lﬁ.ﬂII..lﬁ".'l
Mel carrving valug 26,375,134 I].Tiﬁ,TEE 45,100,904
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{14} Leuases {Cuntinued)
{h}  Lease liabilities (continued)

(i) Now-Life
2N24-Lease Hability

Balance at July |, 2023
Payment made in the vear
Additions for the veap
Termingtion & Adjustment

Halence at June 30, 2034

Interest Expense

Balance at July 1, 2023
Charge far the vear
Termination & Adjustiment
Balanive wl June 30, 2024

Met carmvirp value

Z023-Lease liability

Balance arTulv 1, 2022
Paviment made in the vear
Additions for the year
Farmination & Adjustmem
Balance at Juge 30, 2023

Interest Expense

Dulance ar July 1. 2022
Chirge (er the year
Termination & Adjustment
Belunce at June 30, 2025

Met carving value

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

(In Ethiopian Birr)

Buildings Land Fotul
17,506,407 14,611,581 2117088
7. 706,150 738473 §.444 £33
16,671,440 la,p7 1,440
163857 (1,436,851 {LET.020
26,837,834 12,436,141 30,273,785
B, 868,720 14,186 15,282,016
3506 840 2215770 RIZel0
(3,370,638) (354,970 (3,525 540
0,004 431 8775036 17, h&%, 067
35,932,465 21,211,287 57.143,752
Buildings Land Tutal
11,349,932 14,824,106 16,174,098
5,198,364 212,585 5,700
11654870 11,654,819
17,506,407 14,611,581 32.117.948
7071 364 4,855,381 12,826,748
Z,626,049 2258805 4,554,853
,728,650 1,728,686
K.868,720 7014185 13,982,116
11,725,767 5,100,904

16,375,136




Ethioptan Insurance Corperation
Notes 1o Financial Statements
For the veur ended 30 Tune 2024
{In Ethiopian Birr)

14) Leases (Continned)

{h)}  Lense labilities {continued)

{iif) Life
2024-T.ease linbility Buildings Land Cambined
Balence ar July 1, 2023 -
Pavment made in the year 2
Additions for the vear 5178333 5.178.332
Balanve ut June 30, 2024 5078333 5178333
Interest Expense
Balnes ot Julv 1, 2023
Charge tnr the year - 541,494 ) 541 406
Halange al June 30, 2024 311,494
Met carrving valus 3, 1, 829 3 I A2
202 3-Lease liability Buildings Land Crnmbined

Balance al Jube 1, 2022
Paymeant mude in the year
Additions the the vear

Halancz at June 30, 2023

Interest Expense

Halance at July [, 2022

=™

harge for the vear T, | baiet?

= g

Delunce at June 30, 2023

Mer carrving value




Ethioptan Inserance Corporation
Motes to Financial Statements F
For the year ended 30 June 2024

(Tn Ethiopian Birr)

(14} Lenses (Continued)
A5 a lesspe

LIC revognized a lease liabilily at the present value of the lesse payments thar are nat paid at that date,
he discounting rile applied for previons periuds was an incremental boreowing rate of 11.3%. Hut
starting from 2022 the rate has changed o 12% becanse: Commercials Bank of Ethiopia ievised it
lending rates by clussifying the rates by sector and payback period. Since EIC does not have
horrowings we take this rate by considering covernment owned cnferprise borrowing rate which has
repaying perod of | o 5 venrs because EIC"s most lease contracts have a teem ol | 1o 5 years.

Or of 1he toial balance of lease liahility, which is 62,463,581, Birr 8,877,712 is current portion which
i5 going to b settled in the next fiseal period,

EIL lzases buildings for its office space and branches. The building leases ovpically run for a period of
belween 2 vears and 10 years with majority of the contracts running for a period of 1-5 vears. Some
lease contracts irclude an option to renew the Jease for un additional perind st the end of The contract
term. However, munagement does nel take these into consideralion in determining the lease term
brzause there is 1o reasonable certainty that they will be exercised.

Bl elso leases land [rom the government. The land leases typically man for a period of hetween 40
wears und 99 vears, Coreently, there are only three Jand leases, whose lezse serms are 30 vears and 60
vears, EIC received services in kind for ondetermined pericd to use Land owned by the Federal
Democratic Republic of Fthinpia, These in-kind contribution represents nen-monetery grant from
Federal Demoacratic Republic of Ethiopia and coustitutes right for E1C ta use the assets, The righil-io-
sz these assels is messure at a nominal volue of nil.

Az a lessee — shori-lerm and low-value lenses

FIC elected to apply the praetical expedient with regards fo shorl lenn leases and Tnw value leases,
The Cuerporation thus chese nol (o recognize right of use assets and lease liahilities for short term
lzases of toildings thal have a lease rermy of 12 months or less and those of & fow value buildings with
i cuniract amount of l2ss then ETR 150,000,

The lease pavments assoeiated with short term and low-valoe feases are recaanized as an EXPENSE On 8
straight-line basis over their jease term, und prepayments and aceruals recognized in the stalement uf
financial positions as prepaid or acerued rent. The rent expense for short-term leases recopnieed in
2024 is 1,755 729 (2023; 3299 288) and for Low value leuses ere nil,

As i lessor

LIC leases out a number of buildings to external parties in exchange for remal income. The
Corporation has determined that all their lesses are operating leases. EIC recagnizes (he legse
payments received s income on A sieaight line basis over the lease term as pert of other incormes,
Prepayments or acorvals csoul vuch vear end wre recomnized a5 g ool o linkilite i the

statement al Mnancial position .,,
oy
€4 \1




Ethiopian lnsurumes € srporation
Notes to Financial Statemens
= For the vear ended 30 June 2024
tin Cihioplan Birr)

The lollowing table sets out 3 maturity analysis of lease payments, shuwing the undiscounted foase
payments 1o be received afler the reperting date,

Lease Linbility maturity analysis 30 -Tme 2024 30 June 2023

Less then one year FAI2,006 B.L30.697
O 1o five years 12,698,729 19,058,252
= More than five years T4 T77 600
Total 12,968,344 27,966,579
e Terminated Lcuse contracts in the vear 2024
Lease contract  Reason of Termination Amount
Bole Branch For a better ollice space 16,038
i ligjipa Branch  Chanpe of ownership of the building (143,679
Tutal _ 21,259
Terminated Lease contracts in the vear 2023
Lesse contract Reason of Terminatinon  Amount o
Bulajra Branch Inerease in rent price 240,367
Uhira Branch Increase in rent price 177414
Borga Branch For a better olTice space 5479
= Halaba Kulite Satellite Offiee  For g better vifice space (112,945
Werabe Sutellite Olfice For a better office location 17,840
_Shoa Robit Branch Far a better office spuce 11,518
- Tatal

339,673




Fihiopian Insurence Corparation
MNotes 1o Financial Statesments
T'or the veur ended 30 June 2024

iIn Ethiopian Birr)

{15} Investment in securities

{ a) Combined buosiness

Investment securitics

At amorlieed cost

Al Twir valye through profit or Joss
Al Tair value through OC)

Interest receivable
Total

i ) Mon-life boziness

Investment securitics
Atamertized cost

AT fair velue through profit or fess
At fair value thraueh O

Interes, receivahle
Taotnl

Al amortived cost

Trezsury bills

ECL allvwance - Treasury bills
Crovernment honsd

ECL allowatice - Government hond

AT i value through (0T
Equity sectirities
Totnj

S Jane 2024

375,330,071

1,118,474, 768

30 June 2023
254,775,347

L ). 380,227

| 494,354 530

13018, 1 55,560

- 22.F:.'-:l1.2=1£ [ &an9 2]
1517015048 1,327.764,.50]
Hbdune 2024 30 June 2“1.3

RS20

LR L o4

206,775,347

911,380332

1,394, 394,829

1208, 155,569

220630, 246

1960 027

AT D15 (85

T.227,764.591

June 2024

IR0 KAl LoD
[ 13,535,029

30 Jape 2023

0,000
(2 849 7445
A B A10.000

JTEIIMAT]

16,585 408)
396,775,347

1OT% 074, 7al

5] |,380,222

141149,074,768

911.360,222




Ethiopian Insurance € orperation
Notes to Financial Statements
~ For the year ended 30 Tune 2024
iIn Ethiopian Bir)

(15) Investment in secarities (Continned)

(¢} Life business

S0 June 2024 F0 June 2023
Invesiment securities
At amartized cost
At tair value through profit or luss
Al fair value theough 040 100, G 000 100, G D00
L O, 00T, : L0000, 444
A, Interest recaivahle o .
Tutal LW, D00 HH)
o June iﬂl: 20 Jupe 2023
At fadr valoe th rough OCT
Equity securities L0 100, HH1 000
= Totul 00,000,060 _1-ﬂlfll._l!I|:IE|.l}:|'!l|L

Ihe gevernment bonds for GERD bear interest a1 the rate of 8% per anium and the Dicve lopament
=, Benk ol Ethinpia bond bear infersst of 9% They frst bond manpes in December 2027 and July

2028.
S Fane 2024 30 June 2023

F CMher investiments

African Reinaurance Carporating 415 830,000 IER.60U 058

African Expen Import Bank 425 68,00 124,807 480
i Mon-uationalized companics; MOENCD) PP, 15768 2IT.96R.775

Investment in Addis Africa T00, G0 000 10,000,500

Ethiopian Securities Exchange $C 75,000
i L119.074,768 H1L380222

Interest recejvahle

Governmeant hond 22820248 IER TR
5| Fyuity securitics

Freasury bills 3432055

19,609,021




Ethiepian Insurance Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 Tune 2024
L i In Ethiopian Rim)

(15} Investment in securitics (Continued}

Fair value Hicrarchy
A number of the Corporation’s Aecounting policies atd disclosures require the mensurement of fiir
values for beth financial and non-financial gssels und liabilides.

fiy

Verfeeation nodels

The Corporation measures fuir valyes using the following fair value hierarchy, which reflects the
signifeance of the inpuls wsed in making the measuremenis,

- Level L dnpuls that are quoted marhe prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical
nstruments,

- Level 20 Inputs other than quated prices included within Level | that are ohservable sither
divectly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. decived fiom prices), This category includes insnuments
valued using quoted market prices in active markels For similar instrusments queted prices [or
identical or similar instroments in markets that are considered less thun notive, or ather valuation
techniques i which all significant inputs are direetly ar inditectly chservable from marker data,

- Levet i Inputs thal are unobservable, This category includes all instrumentz Tor which (he
valration technique includes unchservehle in puts that hizve a significant £ffeet on the instements!
valuation. This ediegory includes instcuments that are valued hased on queted prices for similar
instruments for which significant ynobservahle AdjusIments or assumptions are reduired to rellect
differences between the instruments,

The Corporation recognises transfers hetween levels of the fir valuz hierarchy g5 of the end of 1
reporting 2 rivd doring which the chan 8 vweurs, During the reporting periods covered by thase
Atnual francial sietements, there were 1o movements between Jevels a5 o result of signifcant
Inputs 1o the fair valuation provess hecoming obzervahle ar unobservable,

Vialuotien technigues inelude nat present value and Comparisen with similar instruments for
which oheervable markel orices exist.

Ihe abjective of the valuating technigues is to errive al & fair value measizement that rellects the
price that would b received 1o sell the assel or paid 1o transfer the Hebility in an orderly
transaction behween market participants at the mensurement date, The fair value of a lizhiliey
rellects the elfect of noa-performance risk,

The Tollowing sels oot the Comoration’s hasis of esteblishing Gair values of financial mstruments:

Investinent securilies with observable murket prives mclediag equity securivies are faie valyed
uzing that informaricin. Investment seecurities thet de nit have observable market data aee fair
valued using dizcounted eash Qow methed or quated murket prices for securities with similar yicld
chameterisrics,

Loans aml wdvances (o policyholders and staffare net of alimwange for impairment. The estimarcd
fair value of the loans represents the discounted amount of fture cash flows expected 10 be

received. Expected cash fows are discounted at egrrent markel rates to delermine fair value hence
their fair velues approximates their carying amounts.

s cunter

s wth

Lstimatgd G value of fived interest bearing deposits trensury il
wsarket prices i hased on discounting eash flows using e prevaili
stmdlar maturities and interest rates, henee their i value approxing



Fthiopian lnsurance i poraiion
MNotes 1o Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2024
(In Ethiopian Birn)

(15 Invesiment in securities (Continued)

(i} Fair value hisrarchy

The table below shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and Mnancial
Lablities, including their levels in the fair value hicrarchy, Tt daoes not include fair value
infarmation for cash and cash equivalents, reccivahles and puvables, whose carrving amuents are
a reasonable approsimation of fair value, o for leese liabilities.

30 June 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tutal
Financial Asscts: Equity

seeuritics

African Reinsuranze 415,836,000 415834 000
Corparation : N

African Export Impiot 425 068 000 ZEBGEOO0
Bank ‘ -

Mop-gatonalized 177.195,7n8 177.195 7458
_companiesMOCNC) = -

Total financial assets ) - LOIBINGTER - L418,999.%68
S0 June 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Finaneial Assels: Equity

secorities

Adtican Reirsurance

Corporetinn - 338805908 SR e T T
African Expor! mport

Bank L 26800 480 - A20A01.480
Mon-natonalized

camparaes MOENCD] = 227,968,775 - 237,968,715

Total financial asscts

- 2180110
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Ethiopian lnsuranee ( arporation
wotes o Financial Statements

For the vear ended 30 Junc 2024

iln Ethicpian Rirr)

{16} Investment in associates

EIC accounts for its investments i dssoeianes usin

existence of significant influence by EIC on the mentioned investme

evidenzed inone ar more of the follnwing ways;

— Bepresentalion on the bosrd of directors or egquivalent poverning body

— Participation in pelicy-making processes

— Muterial transactions between the entity and its invesree,

= Intercharge of menagerial persanne] and

— Provizion of essential technical information

I

Cihicpian Reinsurance
Universal Tnvestors
Tial

a] Eihivpian re=insurance
Pereentage of ownership
Tnvestment st ¢osi

(Ipening canying amount

Dividend declared

Chvidend refnvested

Additzunal cash paid

Adjustment te prior vear share of orodi

Total Comprehensive Tneome {1003

EIC's share ol (utal eomprehensive income
(20.07%)

Carrying amount of Investment in
Ethinpian-reinsurance

e concluzion was that the comporation has significant influence in
Teport shows share of investnent of Ethia re for June 30, 2023 and
livestors SC, Investments in wssociates ws of 10 June, 2024

g the equity method. The codporetion assessed the
nts in ussociztes which is usually

ot the mvestee,

it tnvestmeitl in associaies. The
2024 and liquidation of Upiversal
and 2027 ape a5 Follows:

an Jll!lll:‘_ﬂ-ﬂ%ﬂ 30 Jone 2023
H12240 Ui 392,401,350
1L057,342

012249 906 303 438 602

30 June 24

it June 223

20079 200155
501,810,000 315,776,954
302,401,350 322,617,302

(41,015921%

(40.324.153.73)

41,015,021 40324 453 73
145,017,138
C12.049, 007 PR R
435,877,571 107432404
7,450,624 61,640,197
612,249,995 392,401,350

The fullewing rable summarises the finansial information of Ethio-pe:

Total ussers

Feaal liabilities

A June 2024

A June 2023

504944 427
2,470.117,207

3,921 402,048
L.B3.191,950

Nt assets [ F00%

Revenug [ L[5

2,579,324,130

2,038,210,09%

1,892 197,220

|, 355 453 573

-
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§ i(16) Investment in associztes {Continued)

th) Universal Investors

_ 30 June 2024 I June 2023
Percentage of ownership 1220% 12.22%
L Investment at cosi-puid up share capital 1,500,004 1,500,000
Openiig carryving amount 1,057,342 1,057,342
Amount Collected upon Liguidation {1,057.342)
Retamed eamings appertioned o slune capital
Total comprehensive ineame i 100%;
EIC's shave of total eom prehensive ineome
" {32.22%)
Carvying amouni of invesiment in Unjyversal
Tovestors : 1] 1,057,342

The following table summurises the Gnancial information of Universal Investors:

A0 Jume 2024 A0 Jane 2022

lotal assers
Tutal liahilities
Mot ussets (10D

= Revenue ( 100%)

(17 Loans

Mon-life husiness

3 Tune 2024 24 Tune 2023

Loans to Tigeay Disabled Veterznz A ssociatinng
Loans wo polizy holders

Statt Maortezape, car and personnel loan recevak e 405,81 1 123,513,919
Interest recetvablc on lean

405,811 . 123,513,919
E| Life business 30 June 224 50 June 2023
Loans to Tigray Disabled Veterans Associstinn
= Loans 1o policy halders 16,582,034 16,721,538
[nferest receivable on loan _ 38 til:.':].‘i-l 3_,‘-5.5}_{1_1_ 7!

= it

N 20,444,088 201,480,553

Combined business 20,549 509 [43,459%4.473




{1%)
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a} Recelvaliles

Mon-life business
Tride dehsors
Sundiy Debdors
Staff Dehiors
Deposits

Reeelvables arising our of reinsurance

ATTENgements

Interest and rent receivable

Expected credit loss allowanee

Closing Dulance

Ll business
Trude debior:
Sundry debiors
Brall debtors

Receivables arizsing v of refnsurance

arrngements

Interest and rent receivehle

Eupected credit loss allowanae

Closing Balance

Combined husiness

by TPrepayments

Mon=lile bosiness
Prepayments
Frepaid Tent
Advance proflt

Prepaid Advertisement

Closing Dalance

Life hosiness

Advanca profl tux
Closing Balanee
Combined business

Crher receivaliles

Eihiopian Insurance Corparation
Noles to Financial Statements
For the vear ended 20 June 2024
{In Ethiopian Birr)

0 June 2024
ST LR 0N

b June 2023
BO3, 147435

I.%1a015 1,153,540
338,124,390 194,812,880
14,712, 140 401,558,903
8,214,332
23,240,581
48,004,735 13,162,258
1,436,747,830 1,186,405 595

(63202 8720

389,233.065)

TS 797,172,533
A0 June 2024 30 June 2023
5379 £ 877
20,732,004 10,5044, 553
478,014 743,162
791,549 567,111
22008948 11,821,144
(8,489 (7.453)

2200 58,54 11,813,691
905,545,407 —H08.956.22

3 Jume 2024

138877037

30 June 2023

18693217

S48 Q00 EHRLME

3,334 0,708
30,397,260 il

159.418,531 14,763,925

30 Jupe 2024

30 Junc 2023

|.720

1.720)

189,818,531

Ihe depasit balance includes an ameunt of 39, 411,097.87(2023:39, 411.097.97) thil is #cld in a

blecked hank aucouns.
of coming 12 manths,

These cush funds may not be exchanged or wsed to setile 3 liabiliry fng ¢ perod



1%)

Ethiogiun Insurance Corporation
Notes 10 Financial Statements
Fuor the vear ended 30 June 2024
(In Ethiopian Birr}

18} Other receivables {Continued)

Staff debtor is a staff loan given 1o emplovees where maturity and the start date is difTerent $ar gvery
stafT with a maturity date of 36 menths. The staff is free o update histher [oan any time before the
mamrify date by seliling the vutstanding balance. Due o the heterageneity of the imprmant dates 1o
medel and the number of staff who sign up for loans, it is not feasible to measwe the fGnuncial assel ul

fair value. However, we are accounting for Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as per the requirement af
[FRE 9,

Statniory deposil

Tliis represenis the deposit that must be kept with the Nativnel Bank of Ethiopia in line with insurance
business proclamatien Ne, 746/2013, According to this proclamation such deposit can be kept either
it cash ur government seenrilies, However. as per the same proclamalion, the deposil or any pan
thereof shall not be withdrawn excepl with the writen permission of the Nationul Bank of Ethiopia;
nar shall sieeh deposit be vsed as & pledze or sevurity against any loan or overdraf,

A breukdown of siturery deposits is shown helow:

Nun-life 30 June 224 30 Jume 2023
Freasury bills

Bond B8 840,000 BR B ON0
ECL alfovwance [L3.320) (133203
Clozing Balunce ) A4, TRG.680 B HH. TRG.G80

ke statutory deposiss have heen recogmized as Onancial assels gt amortized cost. The Bond relates
the Grand Ethicpien Kenaissence Dam bond GERDY which eams intcrest currently at & %% ¢ A%
hefore October 2007} per aniuimn Starting fFom Decermber, 2020 the statutory deposic is fully covered
by the GERD bond. T

wrtadangy T
T
* .

o




Ethiopian Insuraney € srporstisn
Notes to Financial Staternents
For the vear ended 30 June 2024
(In Ethivpian Birr)

20} Fixed time deposits

MNon-life business 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Cammercial Bank of Ethiopia 1,518,563,135 2,342,122,115
Auledis credit and saving institnion s.c. 26,332,520 23 637,810

Auldts internationgl Bank .07

£253,210,648

425,910,644

Crromia Bank 412,326,685 243,575,054
Mih Bank 177,112,557 148,590,361
Awash Bank 643,661,248 790,941,005
Lnite Bank 101,431,893 34,982,125
Dashen Bank 292,399 063 170,365,750
ZEMEM BANK 56,664,000 50,000,000
COOR BANK QT OROMIA 232,142,000 150,000,000
Bumna Hanik 3,558,000
Abvszin'a Bank 102,551,201
Interest receivalle 246,703,833 170,197,321
ECL allowange (78,743,077) (&7,050,716]
4,140,614,809 4,013,572,669
Life busincss Sk June 2024 3 June 2023
_IC“_mnnu:r..:iHI Bank of Ethinpia 813,504,509 AOR, 189,754
Addis eredit and saving insticution s.¢ 13,168,260 11,818,908
ddis international Bank 5.¢ 37,207,305 37207305
Funng Dank 7h,630,202 B5,459 502
Awash Rank 44,022,738 AR GERG05
Conperative Cromia Bank 75,083,228 b7, 780,580
Interssl recetvable 18,711,655 35,193,954
ECL alliorance (35,545,606 |26,978.470)
_Sub Total 1,165,780,320 1,038,070,904
Total fixed time deposits 5,306,395,129 5,051,643,573

Time deprsits heve been recognized 45 finuncial assels ul amarmized cost, The effeclive Interest fale on
lime deposits ranges from 7.2% to 165 per annui. The fime deposits have a materity of one vear
[com the date of investoens




Ethiopian Insurance € arporation
voles (0 Financial Sutements
For the year ended 30 June 2024
{ln Ethiepian Birt)

(21)  Cashand bank bolanees

Won-life bozimess

S0 Jume 224

0 June 2023

Cash on Band

Cash in bank
ECL allowance-Cash at bz

37.048,093

49,297,877

1,100, 724,00 713,188,850
(36,772.085) (17063, 357)
110,998,011} 763.423.979

life bhusiness

30 June 2024

Cash on hand
Cash in kank
ECL allowanes-Cash ar bank

30 June 2023

Total Cash and Bank halancis

1015819 214,930
57,265,138 41,166,085
(2,007, 159 (1,215,304)
55.563,708 01,165,622

1,156,561 505 05,580,601

At the end of each month there is a standing instruction given Lo the bank Lo ransfer the balance of eack
bank account of disticts und branches o Heud Office o Life Addis Distrier alier retaining Mxed
MmN M amount in the gecounts.

{22y Deferred tax linhility
{a) Income tax expense
Combined bosiness

Current
Mefarred

0 June 2024
403 5327 1l
FH2292626)

M Julglt.mlj
241 5354970
1A GRE KR5S

Tax an dividends (| 0%4)
Tux e interest on fixed tern depnsits {5%)

i

LBL1ETS

27,730,338

9580317

% S
LT AT

326,286,304

ZED. 109,876

(bl Amounts recognized in OC1

For the vear ended 2024

For the vear ended 2023

Befory Tibcome Net of Before Income

_ taxes tax Liyx Tanes tax  Met of fax
Revalualion QESLLEN.  ZBTTILAD 47138120
udjustment on
marketable securitics _ G113 (193370811  (44.886.528)
Emplovee BenelGis- (3006] 565 [O2RRAT]) 21673 = '
Actiiarial gainfoss WY (55558150 (199633680
Tatal fid 50,0031 TARS (g L - 1 3?:"-'5'&.35'3} _ IaEED005)
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2024
iTn Ethiopian Birr)

Fixed time deposits
Cash and bank balances
Provisions

15483, 550)

133, 132,674

[, 10,443
[3.505,177)

(3,288 471)

(22)  Deferred tax liability (Continued)
(¢) Reconcilintion of effective tax rate
Reconeiliation of tax ¢hurge 30 June 2024 30 Jane 2023
Axcounting protit LETH, 502,875 44,768,172
Tax at rate of 30% - 501,177,862 433.430.451
“A;Irlmmml Laxution{{savings ] resulting from nn:wn-aJITa;pdﬂ;gnu ::,- {;:H . e
EXpenses _ ) Fa sy 11,397 968 [0.726,156
Tex cffect of non-taxable income fx & ,.-" T 283530 (29 R48.093)
Effect of wx difference on dividends (30%-1 Do4), £ "K\ ' 5,243.345) (19.179.0743
Effect of tax dilfercnee on interest { 10%-5% 3% . - 631, THD (106.287.174)
PFL Adjusiments T ; {1,183} 267817
26,286,204 289,109,554
Elfective tax rale 19.53%, 20,01 %
{d)y  Recopnized deferved (ax assets and liabilites
Becvpnized Rueognized

M June2{23 a.lfw.;-L n 'f][.[ 30 Juneldid
Fropery and equipment  ETH Do 125, 063 CLOE 20y - o310, 142
[mvestment in securitics 34,532 | 0H C1A 583 28,771,480 IR B55 008
Stamifory deposits (3,599 = - £3.904,
Receivables (116.792.135) (22, 1%1,233) (1355083 408
Reoeivables arsing out of (124, 778) i) (124,775
ICInsuranee ITTHIIZCIMEN ]S

(34208 Al R L - (34280805

[11.632.774}

[3h.035,047)

Employes benetits _ {58,955.523) (74.008.04%) a8 4447
A1.%55, 7060 (112, 393,626) 13,455 P00 (IIE2 0110
s Hecngubread Recognioedl 7
Ay dune222 in P&L in OCI 3 Junckill

Meoperty and equipment ETR 97,245,005 (1,122,012
Investrnent in securitics 233 7RLBLG (2,630
Stotutory deposits (3.996] Y
Receivables (127,027,523) 02555308
Receivazles arisine out of
FSHISLIANCE AITERZermenls A 43,0173
Fred time deposis 10471 987 267381
Cacl and hank balanc gl a8, 192 24 Kb
Frovisians DA d.85% 5493
Empleyes herefiis X AR L 2.614.730)
1% haKs 88s

(19.237,087)

_ABFSBIS)
(17,702 808

YO 123 0k
a2 1
R LY
(116,772,135

i
ISE.061.008)
51,955 70
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For the vear ended 30 June 2024
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- (23 Insurance and re-insurance contracis

_I_ _ 30 June 2024 30 June IHIT_|
B £ Aszels | Liabilities  Assets Lizhilities |
Insurance contracts | : _
Life - GMM = 164,671,072 - 225,619,347
Life — PAA -| 65037418 - 133,221,111
Mou-life ' - 11,995 848 024 - | 7.375.285.963
Total insurance 11425557415 Tord4.126.423
confracts 5 N g
Reinsurance T 1
| enmitracts
§ Life - (MM ) 3 2 i
_ Life- PAA 13,458,254 ; B.632 76 -
Mon-lile 6,982,400 747 - | 3654485957 | :
Total reinsurance 4‘
comtracts 69959958022 - | 3.663,118.699 -

{a}  Movements in earrying amannis

The Tollowing recencilistions show how the net calmying amounts of insurance and reinsurance
coatracts in each segment changed during the vear es a result of cash Muwe and AmoLnts
recgnized inthe slatement of profit or loss,

= The wble below separately analyse movements in the Lubilitics far remaining coverage and
movemenls in the Habilities for incurred claims and reconciles these inavements 1o the line
ftems 11 the stabement of profdt or loss,

A second feconciliation s presemted for contracts not measursd under the PAA. which
separulely anaivses changas in the estimates of the prezent value of fulure cash flewws, the risk
adjustment tor non-financial risk and the CSM.

The estimates of the present value of the fulure cash flows fom insurunes 89d Feinsurance
ventract assels represenn the Comporation’s maximam expuosure to credit risk from these assets.
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Motes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 JTune 2024

(23

(I Ethiopian Hirr}

Insurance and re-insorance contracts (Continucid)

Movements in carrying amounts (eomtiswed)

S June 2034

.-‘l.u mrli-\.r'mn of acquizitton cosh flows

wirianes G ol o=l apaonsl l|||'.-.IZ A

Taotal losurance Service Fapenses

Tovestment €40 ||:'||:||:III-|‘.'I11:

Insuranee 5[‘T'|'1l:1.- result

bt linanes cxpenscs fom INSUranoe contracts

Nt coverae pad incarred cliines ) Liahdlitics for pemaining covcrago = -
Excluding loss Liabilitics for
) compinenl | Dawss comgrmeni incnrred chins Total
186418130 A [ b 1 484 2Ra _ 25 6w 45
T EAIRII | 31716317 1484889 | 775,619,345
(54, 182997 {34,182 587)
Ircarress clames st other NSUFITGES SOVESG CRPCIEcs ] o CA006, 306 43,044,532 . 43438 2726
31,700 3 LK)
s o initizl recogni liom ol nsEmmee conimels 2,305,075 E;J,-EIJE.B'-'ﬁ
CChanees cstimates of future cash flows mnd other current peerivd = T
) 31,700 20,7905 70 4394532 54,775 801
{(19,172,014) 19,172,914
(73,324,212} 20,799 570 G3.01T446 | 10,592,804 |
21.530,2746 285233 - 21,815,514
“Tatal chames in the statcment of profit or r luss {'-'ul.’“-:l.] 3Gy G IJ; AHEEDT | 63, 017,446 JE AR 514

Casly Boas

Prremi s moceived

U U L anl ethes insmance service cXpenses said

Irsunzne .4..-:|I.||~.||: on cash flows

“Fieal cash Bows

_-:iv;lgldirin:-m'l Brems
I,Enwim:lim__!l al | Aiss f'.lrmlmllr.nl
sl rllmmg Lislinme

'I'1 :-|"-I

(377063171 |

215,897 | 72215897
- ' (6325807)  (R1925.807)
{1:240,332) (1,280,332}

70,935 565 {6,005 8071 7009757

"':‘L'l I."'h.llﬂ-i |

214,817

hT6,518

265,037 419

(i
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For the year ended 20 June 2024
{In Lthiopian Bier)

pyel re-insurance contrcts (Continned)

A8 in currving amennts (conlinued)

'- il - 30 June 24023
Aghining coverage and incurred claims Liahilities for remaining coverage

Excluding bss |

Linbilitics for

[ - i compunent | Loss componeni incurred cluims l'aial
'1..3'|'|-.I'|I|'. Hahilinies t -
| 159,754,421 S6A4U2.071 1,557,784 21T RS 176
_ Netepening balae . _ 159,754,421 | 56,492,972 1,557,754 217805176
L"|I wigen in the stotement of ool or loss :
Trisurae neveme — —
L gt et s unm' e modificd rLlr\'l.:n,,xP-E‘I.q.z'r"{! eppn:-m_lu [ ES75.27T | 3 P
Oier eontrasts : 2% 368,200 | 20,368,209
T.‘:"F“t ISP OESE STV Fevme .-1.1119-13,18? ELIREEEE T

| Insuranee serviee expenscs

| Tncused L|.I-I_'I'5 amed l:lli|'|l_:'l'-.ll:'|‘il.lli'll:ll.'m SV BXPCNECS . Tl'l:5'1,'3H-'1 [ (f.4%] 24 1) a6, 1633151 Al 446 3:,,;._;_
Amuonization of accnision casa Hows s | o T T
IR II1|I:|.,:|'| 'I:cm_.,l'uill.l 1l nw.';'-|-|_'|n:.-: coniracis . I T GET A0 - GE:I';':'“
L hu=1<":“ i estamates of futare cash ows wnd other current period 5
D virnnes |;|I it altser against the {75M) _ [(8A745EM [21.795 43w (25,268 009)
sl Unsur: """‘_-‘_59”“ Expenses {5.272,250) {20.5%6,950) 46,163,215 20,304,055
A = 46,215,767 | ISRGORD | (46063.315) | 20,639,431
Mt fimanee et | from imsBrmee conbiacls 8 198 BI6 K 1375 N il |'|I'I;'_i.-|_"]
V'ntal changes in tln. x!umnﬂlt oF profit o lss ) 1-'-:.III|5 4] IJ-I..'-"'ﬁ,b::-'i 4.1 SR
_ ABEG, 76,653 (46,163,215) 10,630,285
L IL|I Itunx ) e 72 — — i i il
| brerr N Teceivil B E!-E.'ll.l.’-.'.ﬁii? 68072 64T
UL ks andd other insranee serece CRRCIECE (Rl Li = | "‘I_l.‘l-..! V62U [-;ﬁ - TI]'?I::
Irsenince au;unmhﬁ vash flows . 3342008 . : = f';’-.d- ;nnm
Mot ot i 64,680,659 46.236200) | 1B444,450
ot it 186,418,139 57,716,317 1,484,590 225,619,147

111
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Miotes o Financial Stateiments
For the wear ended 30 Junc 2024
(I Ethiopian Bier)

{23 nsuranee and re-insuranee contracis (Continued)
{a) Muvements plL® e is foontinwed )

neat — Life Pas

30 June 2024

Liahilities for incurred claims —
__ Contracts under PAA

Risk
Liabilitics fpr Estimates of adjustment
remaining [ present valoe of lor non-
covernge | Tuture cash flows | linancial risk Total |
e — __S3460855 | 11542051 28,150,205 | 133,221,111 |
'C}.l.m"i:ﬂ in the statement ul'pml'it or Inss i t =
I nsurance reven ue | (210,640 364) | 210540 d466)
TI'IHH'HJ'ILL Service expense '|: G 2=
_!n-.llrn..il claime and oller MsErance sovioe e B 18717857 | --7115101{;, 'P#l-?*ﬂ‘-
.-".lm‘.lﬁH“Lllrm el insurunee acquisition cash Mows
A ||||.' trnents Lo Labilities o N -;_.I;|-|g1;1.g o __ 172,081 q"."‘! - ey ,;TI- ]
= - S 10,7920 ] TD6O6 |  191505RSS |
l--wnmu strvice result = 21,640,456 190,799 K29 | W26 | (19, 134601) |
: finanze ERPILES ;Imm insuance - cumlragis =5 _ 247,363 0,554 253417 I
Exlllchnmuuntu slatement -:'-1 -:uuhlcwrlmt. {210,640, 4646 ) 141,047,192 TILSR] | {IRERBEOM) |
el flows
| -I'_ S TIHES rr:..L_in_ ) | 2s43s34M) | { 13__; 252, Il-;l |
Ll and other i ISUTAIGS service expenscs paid {181,126,927) (181,126,927)
|Il.h rance aceui=iton cash ows (2, 794,4610) {1,704 460)
Total cash Mows e WV 234252041 {LH3,921,386) -l 030455
& ln'ﬁm;_, lahilities n
117,081,430 18, 717857 | RMTLTHO | 1644671072 |

- - L ————— L ————— !
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Ethinpian Insurance Corporation
Motes to Financial Satements

For the year cnded 30 Tune 2024

_y Tnsnrnnce and re-insurance contracts {Continued)
L4

{atvlovements in carrying smounts (continned)

i rement component — Lile PAA

Chprening iabilities

L hangres in the statement of profit or loss
Inairsiiee revenae

Insurunce service expense

liwwerred chaims and ciher insurance service sxpenses
Amartisation ol insurance acquisition cash Nows
Adljustiments o liabilitics tor feorned ¢laims

Jillrlllnll]-l:l. gEniu: nsull

Mot e expenses [ron sursnee contracts
ol 'i.LﬁI'IE',Lh in 1he stwlement of pm.n-_ Cr Dis
sl Tiws

Fremiums reecivied

Claimes aml vther insurance service expenses paid
s rpnce sLAquiition cosh Oows

Totanl casl Noyws

Closing linbilitics

(I Ethiopian Birr)

300 T 2023

Liahilities lor incarred claims

Clontructs under T*A 4

Estimales of Risk

Liabilities for  present yaloe of il jusiment

renmainimg future cash for nom-
hverage flows  financial risk Total
65,559,711 T.551,05 27754310 101,195,117
{151,036,340) (151636, 346)
HR3, 714,722 S, 714,722
1. 977 629 1.977.062%
(8,041} 4,595 306, 504
1,977,629 103,706,721 404,895 106,089,245
(149,658,717 103,706,721 44,595 (45.547,101)

: 147,363

“E 149,658,717 103,954,154 04895 (45,299.738)
17216, 4000 179,216,490
{149,913,129) (99,913,129}
(1.977,62%) (1977629
177,238,861 (,013,129) 77,315,732
93,469,855 11,592,051 28,150.305 133,221,111



(13)

Inswranee and re-insummee contracts {000 0inged
() Movements in cabrying amounts {coniimmed)

Heinswrance contracts

Ethiopian Insoranee Corporation
Motes Lo Financial Statemenls
For the year ended 30 June 2024
i In Elhiopian Bive)

]

_Analysis by remaining enverage and incorred cliams

Analysis by measurement compenent — Lile PaA

Chprening usscts

Chanzes in the statement of profit or lnss

Ml expenzss i reinsuranss conkrisls
Mot Tinance mceme from reinsucance contracts

 Total uﬁangnu in the statement of pruﬁl or loss
| Cash Mows

Preminimg paid
Aoy recoeived

Paal cash Naws

SO Jume 224

Incurred elaims component

Eemaining Estimates of present Risk adjustiment
GOV erae valwe of Mlure cash foor non-linancial
Lo et Mows | risk | _ Total |
B.rd4. 2401 148,623 862 | 8.632746 |
(15041 624y | O_KTE, 760 | 15.693 | (5.127.181) |
Y 13439 197 15,637 |
i USM1636 | 9s92am | 35890 | (5.013.544)
o 19,512,356 19,512,356 |
i i (9.533.502) i (9,533.302) |
B 11,512,356 (9,533,300} 0070054
B '|_1_,7|9.93._3. 7520 | 0,752 | 1349825

.




Ethiopian Insnrance Corporation
Motes to Financial Statcments
For the vear ended 30 June 2024
(In Ethiopian Bir)

(23 msurance and re-insorance contricts (Contiwcd)

(a) Movements in darrying smonms (continued)

";{ﬂ:i'l}'ﬁ:iﬁ by meusn rement component — Life PAas

O pening assets

& ~hanges in the statement of pruht or Inss
Nt expenscs 1.|r|i| Teisurance el

A0 Jane 2023

Ineurred claims coim |||.m4.Jal

Estimates of Risk |
Remaining | present value of adjustment
COvErage luture cash four -
COT poneot | Mows | finuncial risk | Total
LY T
1185114 19410 | 116,213

3911687 |

(1039257

Ml nance |r'|\'-'!"IIIL- from mlrrln:n:uu.,r.. conlracts
Tolnl i.ll:'l.l'l.g_l.'i in the slatement of profit ur luss

l: ash ﬂ-u'n-J,ii

7. EM.293

15,452 | (3,256,825) |

Premiums paiil

Amiounls reccived
| Turtal IL:I'-.|‘| oy

i I:u’.mg FTTI Y

=
-

13,440 13,440
(10392570 | 7,106,853 15452 | (3.270.265)
12,730,144 12.730,144
B (7.943_346)
270,144 (7.943.546) 4,786,708
34562 8,632,746 |

X uum | 348,623 |




{25
fa) Moy ciments in cirrying amounts (continmed )

i) Merrr-life
30 June 2024

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Moles te Financial Stalemenis

For the year en

(in Ethiopian Birr)

Insurance and re-insorance contracts (Continued)

Linhilitics for |
FRIMAININE covErues

Lrpenmg habilitiess

i !l_l_l'lfa'-..'-'-\. im 'Ihl: slatainenl |_||_E='|_:-| 10 ar Imq

Insurance revenue

| Insurance service expenses
lneuweied claims and other insimance service
CRICTISOS

‘mmr_m-.t_llnr: oF insurmnee pegqu L==:|t1-::nn cash Mows |

Incrense m onerous 1 |qh|lll_-,-LI‘;‘kﬂ;
‘u||ll-.1n-. nls. b lialsilities Tur inewrmed claims

4160541521

(7,556,500 686}

93460118 |
63T |

U3 ,.685 475

Insurance aorvice result

| e : tinance CRpelses frum instFance cunlracts
“Total changes in the statentent :;pl'pml“t or loss

. (7,462,520,21 1)

(7 AG2B20.211)

Cush Mows

Pre I'||||lr||~. iy .;-,-11,.1;_-'_!

Claios angd wlher )
LSUTARCS fe]uig
Foeal eash Mo
I Closing liahili ;

CERTTRETY
R.I82,055 062 |

4443,877,271

2275516110

ded 30 June 2024

Estimutes of present vilus
___of future cash Aows
F2LU36,428

Li.:.rﬁﬂ'me'f_.f'ﬂ.r dncnrred olaims — ceiructs ander PAA

[ Risk H"Jlllal[[l:]'.ll Tur

LI‘.IERE.HE ial risk

155, .l||ﬂ,“|ﬁ

TATSIRE 65

I'oital

ik
(7556280 360)

5,54A, 107,562

223 524309

5545, 102,562 | 223 526114
- | 5,546,102 562 223,526,319 |
K6, 72565 11,888 479

532 HGT, 1258

15414798 |

03,460, 118

a, ‘:I1-L'1 02,562 |

2735265149

5 B63.089.030

{1.693,191,331} |

T ORG51,045 |

{1,594, 540,784 |
i

E T SLTTE)

(2,966,952, 7 16)
5000, 345 K453

I 1

421,122,814 |

8275 516,110

| 2,966,952 716} |
(93,4601 4¥)

5215, HH- Id6
IU 'J'JS.H-IIIL,'I""-T
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Lthiopian lusurance Corporation
Motes to Financial Statements
For the year cnded 30 June 2024
(L Ethiopian Birr)

Tesnrapee and re-insoraoce conteact (Comtimucd)

{a)Vlovements in carrying amounts {conlinued)

= SRS L

30 June EI;E_._‘E

Opening liabilitics

Linbilities for incurved clnims — contracts nnder PAA

Linhilitics for
rémaining COVEraLe

lustimates of present

4,292,871 Iﬁl.}

Climnges in the sttemnent of profit or loss

[ Tns esurance revenge
Imu FHICE SErYICe CXPEnses

 (6806.6H1,500) |

[ Incurred elaime und other msnmnee serinee
t}.|1l. IHL_. L

Arnpriisalion I::II" NENCAneE acguisition cash
| Mo

Risk u-djustment for |

63,120,295

".d|u'n|r et 10 labilities for incurred claims

|I'|-\.| e servics reaudl

65150008 |

(5, 741,531,.202) |

Total {'hau;.-_l:: in the stat:mtnt o prrefil e loss

{6,741,531,213)

Cash Naws

Premuiumes receivonl

value of future cash fows non- faancial risk _ Total
4,05, 136,046 183,908,854 §,481,916,.223 |
B (6,806.681,500)
2 267,153,304 1267153564
65,150,298
= 759,132 1,799,132 |
2 267,153,504 1,796,132 2,334, 102094
2,267, 153.554 L79,132 | (4,472 57%,506)
151318569 151328569 |
2418.481,933 | 1,799,132 (4,321,250,137)

6,678,451, 724

Cladmis and other insuranee service CH s
il

Insurunee ar:quiﬁi[iun cash flows

Tnllll cash fla v s
i Im::m,-n,I liabilities

6,678,451, 728 |

(33O LR

(3 38,681,551) |
(63.150,208) |
3214619879

(65.150298) | o
013,301,430 (3,39%,681,551)
4 ifd 641520 3.024,936,425

185,708 016

137525968



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Moles to Financial Statcments
For the vear ended 30 June 2024
{In Ethiopian Birr)

{ZX [osurance and re-insurance contracls {Comtimmed
ta)Movements ik carrying amous s {continmed )
Heinsurance Conlracts

Amalysie by remining coverage and fncarred clains
S0 June 2024

- i _ : fucwrred claiing componens
Remaining | Estimates of present
coverage | value of future cash | Risk adjustment for non-

a5 _ COm POt . Herars financinl risk | Tatal
|I'_’_|I|._'_]:|_I!!_I: HEE 2,540,112 407 __ LT 637050 34,&?@5_.,!;}? 3’,@1‘.-:@ !
& hamges i the staement of profit or loss R i
el expenses fiom reinsurance contrucls (2503, 463,61) Ao L4451 980 241,157,634 | 442, 5% 000
Mt firnee ineoitke [rom reinsuranges comntracts 5,055,570 | 16k, 581 26,661,551
otal changes in the statemient of profit or Jss (2,993,463.614) 1264957051 242,763,204 | 519,257,551
Caxh Hlows - _ ' ) o]
Premiums paid 3409004703 | 3,400,004, 723
f"L.GI_I.Z"I,HI:l!:i_ received ) o - o I CEEET T . [-.‘v'i]'.’i-,.!-i.:-!-i..dﬁl ¥l
Tutul eash flaws === oAU, T2 (60,338,461 l.miivsﬁ,—:,ﬁ.?‘
Contracts transferred on disposal of sulbisidiary 0
Clososey ' 2OS50485T6 [ 3749307430 = 277,448,750 + 5,982,499, 767

18



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Muotes o Financial Statements

For the year ended

30 lune 2024

(In Kehiopian Birr)

{23} Insurance aml re-insurance contracts (Continued)

{a] Fovements in garrving amownts {continued

FbJupe 2023

Ulpening as=cts
| Changes in the statement of profit or loss
| Mot expenses froum reinsurance contracts

Tatal changes in the statemend of profit or
| lupss

 Cash flows

Promiwms paid
| Amonms received
Todarl cash Hows

Conlracts transferred un._dispuml of
anbsidiary

T lansi mg mssets

Met finance o [rom reinsurance colrmcs

Remaining coverase

fnenrred clains epmponent

Estimates of present
valoe of Moture cash

Risk adjustment (or

L1

_ componesd finwes non-financialvisk =~ Total
2,944,494, 0157 2,308,011 1,953 30714524 5,292,220,535 |
(3378312, 764 399,013,123 (SAZR 988 | (2484358329
92,197 510 = 92397510 |
(3,378,342, 764) 991,410,933 {5,028,05%) (2,391 960.519)
2973961174 | B 2.973.961.174 |
(2219, 734.936) (2.219.734.936 |
273,961,174 (2219734 936) ] 754,326,235 |
2,540, 112,467 34,685,536 | 3,654, 485,953



Ethiopian Insursnce Corporation

Motes to Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2024
(In Ethiopian Bir)

(23 Insurance and re-insurance contracts (Continued )

{a)  Effect of contracts initially recopnized in the year

e following tables summarise the effect on the measuren ent compang ity of ing
reinsucince contracts arising from the initial recogiition of sontrcts not messume

FAA that were jnitielly recognized in the vear.

() Life — GMM

Insurance contracts

urance and
d under the

2024 ' _ ]
_ Profitable contracts | Onerous cuntracts Tutal
Insurance teguisition cash Mows - | (302.022) (302023}
Clalms end other insumnee service expenses 2 (20,50L147)  (20.510,147)
avable ' -
| Lstimates of present velue of cash out flows - {20.812,168) (20SIZ108)
kstimates of present value of cash in lows - 14,196,195 L4,196.195
Risk adjustment for non-financial risk {1,273442) (1.275,042)
CSM : ' =] Sy
. Larsses recognized on initinl recognitien - (7.891,015) | (TE1LN 5 |

| 2023

Profitable comtracts | Onerous en ntracts

Total |

Inzurance acquisiion cash fows

=
P3d2)

(23]

Claims and nther insurance sepvice axpenzes
payible

=l (31, E80.736)

P11 880,738 |

Estimates of present value of cash outows - (31,851058) | (31,881,058)
Cstimates of present value of cash inflows - 27,381,442 27381442

Fisk adjustingnt for nea-fiancial rsk

{3,/ 85.074)

(1185074

| CSM

Lassés recognised on iniiial recognition

; (7,687,601

TORTH00)




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
MNotes to Finuncial Statemants
P the vear ended 30 June 2024
tIn Ethivpian Hirr)

(23} Insurance and re-insurnnee contracts {Contimmed)
(byContractual gervice murgin

The Following table ilustrates when the Corporation expects to recognise the remueining CEM as revenue [or contracts nof ssensored under the
PAA, This vear there has been a decrease in the C3M compared (o privr vear due to the ehanse in the modeing.

== I venr or less 1-Zyears | 2-3 Vs 5—1 AR ._1_._-_5 VERTS | 5-10 years | More than :mT Tﬂl-l!-_.
3 Juwe 2124 [ [ SR AT
Life insurpnee contracts 2907384 2347213 1,811,495 | 1,255,070 QF6.995 | 2695945 1,165,073 13,169,174
30 June MY _I- = .
ik insurance contracts LO26362 | 15619 | 514658 238160 | 1779006 | 2458428 [A61.001 17,340,871 |

(v} Mon-life elaims development

The table below illustrates how estimates of cumulative claims for the Corporation’s non- 1 semenl have developed over tme on a gross
andl met of reinsurance basis. Each table shows how the Corporation’s sstimates of total claims for cach accident vear have developed over

time and recanciles the cumulative elaims 1o the amount inclided in the stetement of financial pasition. Dalances have been translated at the
uxchangs rates provailing ol e reporting date.

|21



(23]

(4l

|Int Birr

Ethiopian Insurance Corporilion
Motes to Financial Stalements
Fur the year ended 30 Jope 2024
(1 Etbdopian Bice)

Non-life clamns development {continped)

[nsnrunce aod re-insurance contracts {(Conflinued)

T arnss aof reinsarance
| Fstimales ol nndiscounted

Al enad ol aceadent wr

Cig yeur laber

P vears fater

Three vears later

Four veass

Five yizirs Lkt

S vy b

| 22357 233

Cumilative gross clhims paid

—

(1540626005

| Cirtes Dabilites— accident wears fooin
2001 2021

glLGALA2

(1338847, 707

012N SE RS2 507 400,95 1)

24,117,805

Comaa |nhities- gecrlend pams
[ (RTH

T-ITn.'l sk =|'|'-|||'|ii|:_=_-

ERELC R

3709828

Bl 973,719

TLariss lahililivs for inaw reed
chiimes incladedd in the statement
4l limaweial posiction

LS38.006,492) (1,783 0273000 (270,021,302 |

| 885035315

2 RI6AR02G]

L P14 Poz2e N2 R 2023 2024 Tuts
BAB233,600 | LBER A9 TED [ D61 486741 | 351100318 | 398013,515 | 686624508 |3,102.781.503 '
163495227 | LR63 207870 | 107008150 | 1552324532 | 2.082.837.397 | 1.66R.060.615 =
B AT5,0002681 | 7 200,324.477 | 1,251 266,181 | 2.272,744.956 | 2842982211 ——
556,705,139 1AST R49304 1376725 818 | 2579190207 | o |
| LATS AT 1 395468501 | 136735487 | i

LAGLTET.A62 | 1362965513 B

b.06K 781,638 |

AH A6, T4 ]

{424,620,138)

5 600_§48_EAD



Lihinpian Insurance Corporation
Motes 10 Financial Stalements
For the vear ended 30 June 2024

(1n Ethioman Birr)

1|l_I|I-|'\...'|'lI-
Jul" k] ' 1
F i il v f ; ',i‘.
Fy . “‘h.__‘
L I "
- s A x

(X3 Insurinee and re-insurance contreacis (Lontimued)
-
(i MNon-life claims development (continued)
== 017 s | ze1s [ zom 2021 2022 | 23 CJ _Total
Reinsurance A4 L5265 f.3ﬂ3,|ﬂ.‘i_“4—ﬁ-| 132 802 93 IR 3149 8oy LS50 B0E 3T R0 T [ 658400 47
~ Estimates of nndisceusted 155533519 1614817672 AI3028720 605160443 2600745 1 809378009
et cumunlaiive elajms [
u A = e = S— e |
| At end of accident year ISUTRI 019 -1.3-1-4,mh_a.4_ 36167680 TG TIITS 1129352374 .
Chie vear kifes BI0SRIEEY 1 326375,451 ITLTRLIZ] TILSET.I9 1
| TTwes yhcsins it 633,177,230 3,553 73 985 151072083 =
EET 422 P06015 323 4051 1.
= 2 —— |
Feur vears laler
(3511134700 (0% 1375677 (294767.585) (5258638713 (4416781981 (4063570811 (62028 0 1

Five veors laler

Six s laler

+41.526.282 1,308,105, 540

(32592031

192010 007

AT TE}'E net climesmaid
ol |I.'1|.ﬂ Hles -acendent yeurs
from 2073 m 2021

155533310

[HASRT.67Y

425,028, Ty

603, 165,047

62 285,721

Mt Tbiitics—acadent years
helors 20

et el liscomntins
Heserve

Net liabilitics for incurred
| elaivns melwded in the

18,315,453

e AMEAH Rl L

AN AR 53R

4 D0 506 441

:'_-'-];';n,,-...-nl

123

2859508 175280007 | 6400470
826,001,747 1809378029
GRT.674,000 EATE D048 1575 471 564

= Tj'-'l-L}:':'I:I_ T '

3,740 £56 1T



(234 Inzurance any re-insurance contrsls

Insurance Service Fxpense

——=e——— = iy

Ethivpian Insurance Corporation
Maotes o Fingneial Stateiments
For the year ended 30 June 2004

{In Cthiopian Birr)

Continued)

Chaams inee el

biljustment for Inas crpnent

anes an inilid recognition ol insurance contracis

newrrad claims and other insumngce SUCVICC CXPSNEEs

omortieation ol insurance geguizition cash Tows

vdjuslizents o abilitics for bseurred claims
“ontracts inessored under the PAA

Cnal imsuEnnee service A PENsCs

124

L i _ w3

_ Life | MNon-life Combined Life Non-Life Combined |
{44,757 8%3) MLTEERS | (14.159.759) | (4159239 |
R26616 | BO6.A26 | [17.231.963) (17,231.947) |
(31,700} B (31,700 ATE TG (4138.018) |

A A | S0%. 761 20,268 04  2B.26% 008
(20370 | {330,320 {0055, 160) (9,055, 168) |
(21305875) | | @ESES | reTe) 7687600 |
(64, TTAH0]) (64,773,801} (210 3044055) (20,304.055) |
{I87998.815) | (5.334214085) | (5.721212.608) CHEL706,721) | (2,267,153.564) | (2.370.860.785) |
[ (274260 | 05 e, 148y | (6,254 604 LLOTT629) | (65,150,298} | (67.037.027) |
TR (QIFALLT9R)  (336,127.379) (404,89 {1799, 132) 2.204.027) |
| 19LS0S856)  {S463.089,029) | (6.054,5M885) | (IU6089,245) | (Z.934.100,994) | (2.440,192239) |
(256,281,657 | (5463089029 [ (6] VATLGETY | (126,393,340 {zjham,yulﬁ__{},..i_ﬂgqﬁ.zuﬁ



Ethsopian Insuraoce ( orporation
Notes 10 Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 Jupe 2024
(In Ethiopian Birr)

13} Insurance and re-insurance contracts (Con tinued)
(d) Significant judgements and cstimates

il Falfilwent coush flows

Fultilment cash flows comprize:

— Estimates of future cash Aows:

— An adjustoient to reflect the Lime value of meney ad the financial risks related o
future cash flows, 10 the cxtent that the financial risks are ol meleded in the estimates
of future cash Mows; and

— A sk adjustinent for non-linancial risk,

e Corporation”™s objective in eslimating firture cash fows is 1o determine the expoctod
vilne of 4 nnge of scenaries that reflests the fall tanee of possible outcomes, The cash
Mows from each seenario are discounted and weighted by the estimated probabilis of that
eulcome Lo derive an expeeted present value, If here are signilicant interde pendencies
between cach Rows that viry based on changes in markel variables and other cash flows,
then the Corporation uses stechastic medelling lechniques {o estimate the expected
present valoe. Stochastic modeliing invelves projecting Frture cash Nows wnder a larpe
number of possible ceonemic scenarios for market variakles such as inleres] rofes,

Fatimutles of fotwre cush lows

I estimating firtoee cesh fiows, the Corporation jncorporates, in an unhbiased wiy, all
reasonible and supportable infommation that is available withoul undue cost o effsrt = the
reporing date. This infoemation includes hoth internal and exteral historical dara #hout
clalns end othzr experience, updated fo rellect current expeclations of future events.

The estimates of future cash flows relfect the Comporation’s view of euven| conditions at
the reportng date, &5 long as the estimates of any relevant maske: variahles ars coiisisien
with ohservable murket prices,

When estimating fuure cash flows, the Corporation teles inte account currert
expectiations of future events that might affect those cash fiows, However. expeciations of
future changes in lemslation that would change or discharge a present oblioation or create
new chigations under existing contracts are not teken info account ontil the chengs m
legislation is substantively enacted,

Cash flows within the Baundary of & contract relate direetly 1o the fulflment of the
cumract, including these for which the Corporation has discretion ever fie amount or
mgaing. These inciude payments to (or on behall of) potievholders, insurance acquisilion
il b o s and other eosts that ave inewrred in fultilling contracts,

& acquizition cash flows arise fum the activities of selling. underwriting and
group ot contracts that are directly attribuczhle 1o the portfislio of contracs 10
group belongs, Onher costs that are incurned ia faffitling the coniracts: include
andling. aintenance and administation ensts, and tecurring cotrmissione
Lo mstithment sremiomes recelivable within the contrust hnandar,
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Ethiopian Insurance C orporatios
. Notes to Financial Statements fa '
For the year ended 30 June 2024
(in Ethiopian Birr)

Insurance and re-insurance contracis (Continned)

Significant judgements and estimates {comtinued}

(e udfilment cash flows - contined

Cazsh Nlows are attributed (o acquisition setivities, other fulfilment ReTivities and nther
activities at local entity level using activily-based costing techniques. Cash [ows
attributable to acquisicion and other [ulfilment aetivities are allocated to groups of
contracts usuig methosls that are svstematic and ratinnal snd are eonsistently applied 1o all
cosls that have similar cheracteristics, Cther cosly are recogtiized in prolit or loss &5 they
are ineurred,

Lifle contracts

Azsumplions about moralityJongevity and policvhwlder hehaviour that are used in
estimating Guture cash Mows are developed by product type, reflectin & recent experiencs
and  fhe profiles of policyholders  within a group  of  insurance  conlracts.
Mostelitwlongevity and mwochiding dssumptions are penerzlly developed using a blend of
regtonal industry trends end the Curporation's recent experience,

Moralind/longevity iz 4 key assumplion in the mensurement of lite products ssued
Ethiopia. The Kenya life mortaliry ebles (KE 2003-2007% have been adopled with an
adjustment of the difference in the averape Jife expectancy between Cthiopia and Kenva,

Policyholder behaviour is a key sssumplion in the messurcment of life isur ence
caniracts. Each type of pelieyhelder behavicwr i estimated by product tvpe, kased on
trends in recent experience. The lapse rates were benchmarked ageinst the Bust African

Ty

market; 15-2004 based for endowments products and 10-15% for tem products.

Non-life cantracts

The Corporarion estimares the uldmate cust of settline claims incurred but unpaic at e
reportivg date and the value of salvage amd otker expecled Teooveries by reviewing
individual claims reported and making allowance for claims incurred Hut not vel repurted.
The ultimate cost of setiling alaiins s estimated using & range of loss reserving technigques
—e.g the chain-ladder and Bomhuettor-Tergson methads.

These tockniques assume that the Corparation's own claims experierce is indicative of
future cluims development panerns and thercfore altimste elaims eost. The wlbmase il
el sertling claims is estimated separately for each geographic area and line of business,
except for Faree claims, which are assessed sepacalely from ather claims, The assum pricas
used, including loss ratios and futwre cluims inflation, arc implicitly derived fom the
historical claims development detz on which the projections are  based, althouzh
Judaesnent is applivd to assess the extent to which past trends mighe not apply in the fifurs
end Fimuee rends ane sxpected Lo CImerge,
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(23 Insurance and re-insurance contracts {Continued)
{e}  Significant judgements and estimates {contin e

(O Fulfilnens cash fows - contimwed
Disconnt rates

All cash fuows are discounted using risk-fiee wield enpves adjuseed 1o rellect the
cheracteristics of the cash flows and the fquidity of the insurance contructs. The
Carporation generally determines the tisk-free rates as the gavermment bond vields rate.

Risk adjustinents for non-financial risk

Risk adjustments for non-financial risk have been estimared a petween % and 104%
bascd on the Value at Risk (VaR) methed and it corresponds to the follnwing conldence

levels:
| _ 024 2023
| Confidence level TENE 5% |

(hi  Contractuad service margln

The CSM of a group of (nsurance contracts is rezogmized as insvratce revenne in each
petiod based nn the mumber of coversge unite provided in the pericsd which is determined
by considering for each contract Lhe quantity of the benefiis provided and s expected
coveriee durationg.

(24) Provisions, contingent Liabilities and commitments

The summary of provision for bonuses is summarized below:

Momn=lile bosiness 2-Jup-24
105,56 2 L4
5,754 220

(103 450214

M-Fun-23
115,581,324
3,450,210

158,324

Crpening Balances as al 1se Tuly
Accryal for the year
Paid out during the vear

115,754,229 103,450,214
d=Jun-24 J-Jun-23

Life business
Opening Balances as at 151 July f,062.031 B.039,572
Acergal for the vear 6,372,594 6.4992,031
Pawd et during the (69920310 {8.039.572)
6,372,504 3,993,031
Trtul 122126823 110,442,245
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(24) Provisions, contingent linbilities and commitments {Continucd)

Homus provision represent shor-tern benefits arising from past services provided by employess and
are expecled o be paid within the next |2 manths

A bunus liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus when
the Corporution has a present legal or constructive ehligation to pay this amount as a result of paLsl
service provided by the employees, and the obligation cen be cstimated reliabiy, The bonos is paid al
the: diseretion of the hoard of management and approved by the Public Enterprises Admintstratinn and
Holding Agency establishing the amount payvable to each individus! emploves.

Conrfivgrent Linbiliiies

The Corporation has contingent liabilitiss not provided for in these financial statements of Bir
223331027 (2023; 381,096,611) in respect of legal actions instituted by $hird parties which are being
contested by the Corporation. T is not possible 1o zssess the auteome of these cuses

Coremtit ey
The Corporation bas commitiments not provided for in shese [nancial stalements ot §27. 189,964

(2023 162,195, 115) in respeer of purchase of prozerty plant and eguipment,

(251 Other pavables

Mon-life business

30 June 2024

30 Fune 2023

Creditors

218050 354

118,145,581

218,969,256

118,145 581

Life husiness

3 June 2024

30 Tune 2023

Craditors

Combined business

24,790,041 16,151 355
24,790,051 16,151,353
243,759,307 134,296,936

(26}  Emplovee benelils

ia)  Movement in wet deflined henefit (asset} la P TRN

The corperztions defined benelit chiigation is made up of severanee pay, recoenition pay, fumersl
supparl.  pest-employment medical henefit and lesve lHabiliy. The following tabies show

recencilislion from the apening balances 1o the clasing Balances |

(assat) liabilsty and its companeats,




tIn Ethropian Birt)

(28]
{a}

Employee benelits {Continued)

Reconciliation of Defined Renefit Obligation
Combined

Dpening henefit obligation 1 July

Included in profit or loss:

Cumrent service cost femployer)

Interest cos

Past service cost

Benetits paid

Entployer conatributions

Imveluded an O71:

Actuariel (gain) / lass - duc tn experience
Mctuarial (gain) /loss - due to change in assumption

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes to Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 Tune 2024

Movement i nel defined benefit [asset] linbility (continued)

3k June 224

[96.546,41 1

0.4611,278
28,107,981
242 504,157

(20.282,583)

41,527,643
(10.386.073)

A0 Jupe 2023

159,311,240

5,792,209
13,418,756

23,455 280]

38,519,383

Closing benefit obligaiion

457534 812

196,546,411

Reconcilintion of Defined Benefit Oblipation-Non
life

Operting benetit obligation 7 July

Included in profit or loss:

Current servics cost (cmplovee)

Inlerest coss

Fast service cose

Benefits paid

Emplover contributions

Imelweted in OO

Actuarial {gainy / Tnss - due to experience

Actuarial {gain} S luss - due o chasge n sssumplion

Clesing benefil vbligation

30 .June 2024
(82,645,240

4.933,173
26,174,666
22785052
(18, 105,746)

M June 2023
147787, |1 83

f.186,142
21,724,716

(22,415,540

30,603,446 26,362,708
(9,980,202 -
457,107 479 182,615,240

Reconcilintion of Delined Benefit Oblipation-life

Upering benefit ohligation | Juby
Incloded in profit or loss:
Current servies cosl (emplvee)
Irterest cosl

Pust service post

Bepelils paid

Cmployer contribetinns
Tocluded in OCT: #
Actoarial (gain) ! loss - duee 1o
Actearial (pain) / loss - due 1o caangz in ag®
Closing benefit obligation

30 Jupe 2024

1550172

aTR.INE
1933313
14,753,255
(2,176,437

30 June 2023

Al 57
604,040

(2079637}

1,924,196 146,55
1585,871)
30,427,334 13,901,172

Cagt of the wetal Hakility balance o empluevee henetit the pomual leave prartion o b S 007 5 be

current fahilin

Fhis 1s beenise empioyees hava the riglt o nge the whele leave thoen
Pt T |

erlier whap Fiew gro porieped e Toommem S o o o o d

tave o e be peid the lusp-son
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(26) Employec benefits { Continned)
(B Actuarial assumpilions

The following were the prinzipal actuarial assumaptions at the reponing dare

30 June 20124 30 June 2023

Lriszaunl rate [4.3% 14,70,
Future salary incregses 16,065 16.75%
Mortality {pre-reticement) Al949-1g52 Al940- |03
Martality {post-retirement) ASS A1940-1557
Wilthdrawals At Fitles consistenl with h|]*:|:|J:|f:J:. .-:ulfmcrl
simifar arransements ultimate table

[Il - Healh Mo ellowance made Moallowance made

Disability Mo-allowance made

Anial weighted medical aosts CTH 20,000 ETB 8,475
RKativement Aac til vears B vears

(e} Scnsitivity Analysis
Feasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant ueluarial AsSUIPLIONs,
holding ather assumnptions constant, would have atfected the detined henefit obligations by the
aimounts shrwn helow,

2020 (1n milliuns) .

Inerease (+1%) _ Devrease (1%}
Disecunt rate (1.00% variance) (38.17 | 684
Mortaliey rare ] | i TeED
salacy tnerease rale (1009 variance) 498 135 |

It shonld be roted thal the post-retinament medical benetit and the leave liability is net affecied by
Lhe changes in the salary escalarion rate.

(27 Capital

Assigned capital _A0 June 2024 30 June 2ik23
Man-life 812,714,373 312710372
Life 79.280,528 9.280.628

0L 000,10 02,0000

The Coerporation 55 whe e, 1he (iovermment of the Federul Pemacratic Kepublic of Ethiopia
Assigned capital represents eapita’ alucated 1o the Corporation and is pol repuvabie o he
Lrovernment in whole o part tereat, as Jong 2= the Carpemtien zontinues rading,
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{28} Reserves
i Legol resarmve
The legal resecve 15 a statutory reserve @0 which net less than 10%% of the net profits shall be
transferred each veur entil such resarves equals the capital of the Carporation. Al the end of vaar
2023 the reserve becomes wual o the said up capital,
(T Mol valie reverve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative next change in fair value of financial asseis
measured at FVOLCT

i Defived bomefir resere

The defined banelil reserve comprises severance pav, recoenition pay, and funeral support, post
retirement medical benefit. gnd lzave benefil.

(29} Dividend
LIC wsually pays 70% of its profits o the government as dividends. During the year ended 30 June
2024 the Beard of management apportioned dividend of ETH 941012668 L0230 ETH
1AL 092, 2600,
{(30)  €ioing conecrn
The Board of Manugement has assessed the asility of the Compary to vonlinue MpErating as a eeing

conicern and believe that the preparmion of these financial statements an-igomg concern basis is
appropriale. ;

e




